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ELRTER HIGELAXDE II CONDONINILM

Hunter Drive and Highlarnds Lane
0fI County Foad 83, Creene (County
Town of Hunger, State of HNsw York

Sponsor and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

FIRST AMEWNDMINT TO OFFEFING FLAN FOR
HUNTER HIGCHLANDS II CONDOMINIUM

This Amendment modifies and supplements the original
0ffering Plan dated Decembex 1, 1975 and should be read in
conjunction with said Plan.

The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

L. Revisions to Qffering Plan

(a) As the result of a recent federal law over-riding
state usury laws with respect to the amount of interest per-
nitted to be charged on first mortgages secured by residential
real property {(including condominiums), mortgage loans made
by West Side Federal shall bear interest at a rate equal to
cne-quarter (1/4%)} per cent above West Side Federal's prevailing
rate on new onea and two family primary homes at the time of
closing of title. In addition, if legally permissible, the
purchasers shall also pay an origination fee at time af
closing of title egqual to two (2%} per cent of the purchaser's
mortgage. See pages 6) and 62 of the Plan for cther provisions
¢concerning "Purchasers' Mertgages® and pages 69 and 70 for
other "Estimated Closing Costs and Expenses”.

{b) The top line of Fage 62 of the Plan is corrected
by inserting "See pages 69-70" at the end of the line.

{c) The Purchase Agreement (Schedule I, pages 171-178
of the Plan) is amended by substituting the following:

Paragravh 6(b} (page 173}. "If Purchaser elects
to finance the purchase price, all mortgage ¢losing
costs including mortgage title insurance, mortgage
tax, bank attorneys' fees, bank credit, appraisal
ard two (2%) per cent origination fees, recoréing
fee and private mertgage fee, if any {oalv cn
mortcages exceeding 80%}; Purchaser agreas +o
reimburse Seller to the extent of any mortcase
tax and origination fees previcusly paid by Seller

7+ +for which the Purchaser receives a credi<”;
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EXHRIBIT A
PRICE AND MORTGAGE CEANGES

Fge.,
Monthly
Monthly Charges
Mtge. Est, Deductible
New 20% 0% Charge Total For Income
Home Price (ash Mtge. 38 yrs. Monthly Tax
No, HModel XI000 X1p00 X10400 13% Charge Purposes
k1Mo 1sg 1 84 929,21 1,105.52  991.01
- g 2(2)p 130 21 B4 929,21 1,096.59 984.84
L4 D 45 18 76 840.72 1,004.4¢ £97.29
LE D 3¢ 19.8 78.2 876.11 1,042.53 933,28
- D2 D 9g lg.8 79.2 B76.11 1,042.49 932.84
03 D/L 108 21 B4 920.21 1,098,358 98R.60
04 o] 95 1 . 76 B40.72 1,004.486 97,29
05 o/L 105 21 B4 329,21 1,098.35 S8£.60
0& D g5 19 78 B40.72 1,004.46 Bo7.29
08 [+} a9 19,8 79.2 876.11 1,043.23 833.28
L p 2 (3)p 109 21.8 B7.2 964.62 1,132.00 1,019.51
kP4 D 55 19 76 B40.72 1,004.46 897.29
* P S D/L 105 21 64 329.21 1,098.35 986.60
- D ] 9 - 78 B40.72 1,004.46 897,29
L ra p 93 19.8 79.2 876.11 1,043.93 933,28
P02 g 72 14.4 57.6 §37.18  747.51 688,03
F 04 g £9 13.8 55,2 610.63  717.81  §40.26
08 S 72 14,4 57.6 637.18 T747.%1 g&8.n3
a1 1105 2205 g 995.58 1,171.89 1,05¢.01
f Rz 99 19.8 79.2 B76.11 1,043.49 932.84
. B4 D 85 ig 76 B40.72 1,004.46 R97.29
RE§ b/L 195 21 B4 929.21 1,094,135 586.50
R D 95 19 T8 840.72 1,004.4¢6 B97.25
E R B o 9g 19.8 79.2 876.11 1,043.93 233.28
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tgagee: HWest Side Fudex(u/ Savings and Loan

yagan {8} ;
RIDER

NOTICE: THE SECURITY INSTRUMENT SECURES A NOTE WHICH CONTAINS
A PROVISION ALLUDWING FOR CHAMGES 1IN THE INTERUST RATE. IN-
CREASES IN THE INTER:# ST RATE WILL, RESULT I HIGTIER PAYMIINTS,
DECREASES IN THE INTFREST RATE WILL RESULT IN LINVER PAYMENTS,

This Rider s made tinis oo« o0 - HEYOT Lol Cheme e FE | AU , and is incorporated intg and shzll
jiemed 10 amend wnd supplement the Morigzge, Deed of Trust, of Deed to Secure Debi (the "Securiry Instru-
' of the same date given by the indersisued (the “Rarrower’) (g socure Bormower s MNOte o Lo
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gkt a kb mE O L R I A ]

WL ender'”) of the same date (the **Nate''} and covering the property described in the Security Enslzument and
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Modifications. In sadditien 1o the covenants and apreements made in the Security Insirument, Borrower and

ger furiher covenunt and agsee as lolnws:
INTEREST RATE AND MONTHLY PAYMENT CHANGES
L1he Nate has an *Initial Interest Rate™of .. ... ... - e Nore interest rate may be increascd or Jecreased

neh Change Date, 2s described in the Nate, Changes in the interest rate are governed by changes in the ~“Coniract
wrr Rate, Purchase of Previcusly Occupied Temes, Natianal Average lar all Major Types of Lenders™ made
\hitle by 1he Federal Home Loan Bank Board (the “Index'"}. The interest raie cannot be changed 1 more than
%, percentage poinis Bigher of lower than the Inhial Inerest Rare.

[itihe interest cate changes, the amount of Borrower's monthly paymenis will change as provided in the Nane. In-
et in the interest rate wiil resull in higher payments. Decreases in the interest raie will result in lower paymenis,
0AN CHARGES ) ‘

[tcould be chat 1he ioan secured by the Security Instrument is subject (0 @ law which sels maximum lozn charges
Qi law is interpreted so that the imeres) or other loan charges collected of 10 he enllected in canneclioa with the
 would exceed permirted limnits. 11 this is the case, then: (Aj any such lean charge shall Be reduced by 1he amount
wary 1a reduce the charge Lo 1he permitied {imit; and {8} any sums already collecied Iram Barrower which exceed-
B icd limits will be refunded 10 Borrower. Lender may choose 1o make this refund by reducing the principal
H undder the Nate or by making a dircet payment wr Rarrower, : -
REANSFER OF THF. PROPERTY

( there is & iransfer of the Property subject to paragraph 17 of the Security [nstrument, Lender may require
o an increase in the current Nole interesi rate or an increase in the Yase tndex Migure, or bath, as 2 condition of
waiving the oprion 10 accelesate provided in parzgraph 17.

By signing this, Borrower agrees 1o all of the above.

Y 1.7 1 |

— B et

—Barrower
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. ¢ach Change’ Date, the Note Holder will xssume that the Nae inicrest rte will pot ehange again prior 1o the final pry- §

NOLE

NOTICE TO BORA__'ER: THIS NOTE CONTAINS A PH{}/-)ON ALLOW-
[~ FOR CHANGDES 1IN THE INTEREST HATE., INCREASES [5 THE
INTEREST RATE WILL RFSULT IX HIGHER PAYMENTS. DECREASFS
IN THE INTEREST RATE WILL KESULT IN LOWER PAYMENTS,

+
Avpm e ddwond b - s s E L ----ulgri--- P I 4 E e ma it e a e E L o mee e

Ciry Stare
Propery Address ity Siare Zip Cude
1. BORROWER'S PROMISE TO PAY . _
In reruen for 2 lezs that T have received, T promise to pay USS. ... ... v eiseaa . [this amoune wil]l be
called "principal'), plus interest, to the order of the Lender. The Lendes IL,"'?E,SI .3?—?.‘:: FEDERAL SAVINLS AND .
LOAN ASSOCIATION GF}EEHIURK LH0 B SR et P

{ understand thal the Lender may transfer ihis Mote, The Lender or anyone wha wakes this ch By tra.nsl':r and
who it entitled 1o receive payments under this Nowe will be called the Mo Holder*',
1, INTEREST

Interest will be charged on that part of principal which has nor boen paid. Interest will be charged beginning on the
date of this Mote and continuing until the fwl amount of principzl has been paid.

Starting on Lhe daie of 1his Note, [ will pay interestata yearlyratenf ...l +v. % {the **Tnival Interen
Rate"). The interest rate chat [ will pay will change in accardance with Scciion 5 of this Note until my loan is pzid. ln-
terest rate changes mayoccuron the ... ... dayol . ..... e e e aaae e P 1 I L ind oo Lhat
day in thai monih every .. ... ... ... ... .« years thereafier (the “'Change Daie},

The interest raie that ¥ pay will not be changed by mare than ........ percentage paints on any Chanpge Date.

The interest rate that I pay may never be increased 1o more than .. ..., e ot decreased W lcss than . ....... L

during ihe period [ have my loan.
3. THIS NOTE SECURED DY A MORTLAGE
In addition 1o the proteclions given to the Mote Holder under thit Nate, a2 Mortgage, dared
..... srersaarsernteenraaanaae 18000 protects the Mate Holder from possible losses which mighi result iT 1
do not keep the promises which 1 make in this Note. That Morigage deseribes how and under what candiiians 1 may be
required to make immediale payment in Ml of al! amauas that | owe under this Nowe,
4, PAYMENTS )
fA) Time znud Place of Paymenis
[ will pay principal and interest by making pavments ¢very month, I will make my monthly payments on the
ave.. day of gach moucth beginning on .. ... vernssrra-aaaaenad®oo o 1 wilt make my monthiy
paymenis at .. b730 Broadvay, Hew York, ,HEW,?P.EE. 10019 . et et et e ear et
or 3t a differemt place if reqaired by the Mare Holder, | will make these payments until { have paid all of 1he rnncnml
and imierent and any ociher charges, deseritied hcln-.-. that [ may owe under this Note. 1 will pay all snms that [ o
under 1his Note no faterthan .. ... .. Pa ettt ed e . 2. ... the “tfinal payment dae™).
{8}  Borrower's Peymensis Before They Are Due
. I have the right 10 make paymen:s of principal at any lime hefore they are due. A payment of principal onlyis
known 25 4 “'prepaymen:*'. When T make a prepayment, ! will tell the Nore Holder in a letter that [ am doing sa. I may
make a fuil prepayment or & parial prepayment without paying any penalty. The Note Holder will use af! af my
prepayments fo reduce (he amount of grincinal that | awe under 1his Note. 1T ! make a parial prepayment, there will be
no delzys in the due dates of my monthly payments unlecss the Note Holder agrees in wriling uo those delays. My pardat §
prepayment will redue the amouont of my menthly payments afeer the Arst Change Daic follawing my partial prepay- 3
ment. However, any reduction due to my partial przpayment may be oiffser by an inerest rate increase.
{C1  Amaunt of Momihly Paymenls
My inuial monthly paymenis will be inthe amount ol US 5. .. ... ... evearres.a if[heinterest raie chat ;
! pay chenges, the amount of my monthly paymenis will change. Tocreasss in the interest rate will resufl inn higher
Pzrments funless my Brepayments since the st Chanpe NDate 0fTset 1he increases in my moathly paymenis), Decreass §
in the interest rare will resuly in lower payments. The amount of my moaihly pzyments will abways be sulTivien: t6 repay
my toan In fuill in scbgmanially equat payimenis by the Gnal payment date. 1o seiting (he monthly prymen amount o

menl dace.

T Lo L LY R ol T i M )
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| [S. INTEREST RATE CHA,‘\_)S ) : )

(A) The Index . .

Any changes in the interest rate will he based om changes i« measure of the cost of hame morigaze loans
Fidlled the “Index™. The Index is the "Contract Interest Rae, Purchuse of Frevigusly Occupizd Homes, Matianal
fAvcrage for all Major Types af Lenders” made available by the Fedors! Home Loan Bank Board. i the Indecx ceases 1o
the made available by the Federai Home Loan Bank Board, or by any successor 1000, the Noie Holdsr will s&: the 7o
initrest rate by using @ comparable natignal index,
(Bl  Seiting the New Inlerest Rate

To se1 the new interest rate, the Note Holder will Tirst getermine a “'preliminary rate'. The preliminery
tute will reMect the change betwoen the most recent Ipdes Dpwe availabic on .. .., . ... .. e A |- D
Ahe Base Imdex  ligure™) and the most recent MRdea figure available on she .. .. .day of
e e e uea e prige W eah Cliange Dane (the *vurren Tudes Nigure™),

IT the current Index Tigure is targes than the Buse Didex Ggure, e Node Holder will add ihe amoun{ ol 1he
'J:mgq; i kg Innid Tnterest Kane, Hoihe current Frdex figure is snalber o Uie Base Tndex Ngure, the Nore Halder will
Eaubiraet the aswunt o e chige foons ihe boirial lierest Kate, Tl tosal of (i addition or sulliraciicn will by the
jn‘-:]imin::r:,-r rate. I ihese s uo change detween the Base Tndex figane and the currem Index Tigure, e Initial I
k Rate wil! be the preliminary rae. :

Next, the Nate Holder will adjust the preliminar} rate so tha:

(i)  thechangeinthe interest rate on any Change Daie will not be more than . .- . . percenlage points; and
] (i) he new interest rase will noi be more than L., .. percentaes points higher ar lower 1than {iw Initial
Iatzrest Rage.
5 My new interest rate will eyu! the fgure that resulty T this adjustement of the preliminary raee,

(Cy Elfcetive Drate of Chungey

! Lach new interest rate will become ellcctive o tie aest Change Laie. 1 nny wiora Iy Payideng g a4
teult of & change ity interest eae, my madhily payimenn wilf cluage as o e Dirse imanthby pmosanenn e aner the
F g Dane.

(1 Motice 15 Borrower

Qs

wigal

The Mote Eherbder sl inail me o anstice by first class el fwloch mas S conificd i feay bl Bedaaie cach
[ Change Law during the perind 1 have my ki, The notioe will inclide:

X bl @ srarennenn that my foan ialerest rate i osolwefiebal i b aadgmdad og e nest Cloege Dule

G) & statenent b 081 do mst pay my foan in el Dy o e Clanpe Date, the tveesn e van my oan
il b adjusied;

i Ahe interest mine et will apply 4 sy bows fon the paenoad Lginming weth the nest Chanpe e
Civ] e comoont ol my otnhly payien ol porsipal sl meeest aier e neat b Thne;

() the date of my First anentddy pasemene sleen the et Clsope e

Bl o st el what B principal babnce of v oz will by on e new L hange fhne assooing | ke
iy regular monrhly paymems: .

j iviy o oriitder thar theee iwoao penadty i F gy e ae entive loaana aparg ol i v o gex e o o
M any wther tiows and, .

' (¥iii] the tithe snd whophone suimber al an employee who will suaser my questions reparding 1he netice.
b BORROWER'S FAILURE FO PAY AN REQUILED

(A} Late Charpe For Overdue Payments

IT the Note Holder bas nol received the Tulf amount af any of my incnithly payments by theepd o ..., ....
salendar days after the date i 3s due, 1 will pay 2 L cliarge e (he Mae older. The amount af the vharge wiil be
ervee- . Yo of muy wverdur paymesst of principal snd inerest, | will pay (he taie charpge onty pnes on any late paymgni,
M) Notice fram Mode Halder v '

I£'1 do nen piy the Tull amonm of cach montldy payment uo fime, the Note older may send me o writen
adice 1elling me what if 1 do ot pay the overdue amount by 2 cortain date Fwill bein defasl, Thae date mest by at least
¥ davs aficy the daie an which rhe noiice is mailed 10 me.

IC}  Dbfauit

T 1dy not pay the overdue amount by the dae sizted in the noliee deseribed in (B) above, 1 will be in default.

Hla_m in Acfauty, tae Mute Holder mary regitire me g pay immedinely the (vl amoum ol principat which has nos besn
pid and aik the imerest thar 1 awe on that amoun,

Even if, a1 2 vme when 1 am in default, the Noic Holder does ol require me 1o pay immediately in Full ay
gntibed above, the Note Hohter wilf still have thve dight 10 do 50 if | am in delauli &r a later time.

> (D) Payment af Nole 1older's Costs and Expenses -

17 Note Holder Fas reguived me 1o oay amimedizie? fr Fi% o & Lorithe ghoar sy Noee Ho'fer w ™ Raos

H "
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1, WAIVERS

" menl tame. Ifa refund reduces principal, the reducion will be treated as 2 parrial prepaymani,

F

Anyone who tigns this Mot ILﬁmfﬂ i to someone glse fknown as an "Crm"] waives cenain rights, Thon
righis are (A) the right 1o require the MNoie Holder to demand payment of zmounis due (known as “presentmen ] anf
(B) the right ta require the Notz Holder 1o give notice thar amounis due have not been paid (known as "runice o
dishonor'). :

4, GIVING OF NOTICES

Excvnt for the potice provided In Seciion S(DY, any notice that must &e given 10 me under 1his Note will ha given by
mailing it by centified mail. Al notices will be addressed (0 me at the Property Address abave. Notices will be mailal
me at & differens address if T give the Note Flolder a notice of my difTerent address.

Any nolice that st be given 1o the Note Haolder under this Mote will e given by mailing it by certified mail 1o b
Motz Holder al the address stated in Section 4{A) above, Notices will be mailed 1o the Note Holder at 2 differens 2ddiad
if 1 am given & notice of char different address. ,
9. RESPONSIBILITY OF PERSONS UNDER THIS NOTE

If more than ene person signs this Note, each of us i3 Fully and persanaily obligated (o pay rhe ful! aninunt o
ang g keep all of the promises made in this Note, Any guarantar, surely, or endorser of this Motc is also obligaied in
these thinga. The Note Holder may enforce its rights under this Note agairst each of us individually or agzinw 2l i
together, This means that any one of us may be required 10 pay alt of the smounis ewed under 7his Nore,” '

Any person wlio 1akes gver my righis or abligaions under this Note will hzve all of my rights aod s Seepalle
my promises reade in this Note, Any person who 1akes over 1he rights or bbligations of 2 guaranter, surety, or cndeng
of this Noce I also obligated ta keep ail of the promises made in this Note,

14, LOAN CHARGES
I+ could be thar this foan is subject 1o a taw which 215 maximum loan charges and that law is inierpreied o thar

iruerest or other lgan charges collected or 10 be coilectod in connecrion with this loan would excced permitied limits.
this is the case, then: {A} any such oan charge shail be red uced by Lhe amoust necessary 1o reduce the charge 10 1he pe
mitted flimit; and {I) any sums already coflzcied from me which excesded permitied limits will be refunded 10 me,
Mote Helder may choose to make this refund by reducing Lhe prineipal [ owe undee this Note ar by making a direq | _

LR R AR R R R R R N B LI T T R R,

Borrower

! WHE R+ e ddms s memw s r oAyt baond nd R RN A owoen

HBarrower
fSign nigina! Onfy)

fus B L Lt S RN,




HUNTER HIGHLANDS IY CONDOMINIUM

Hunter Drive and HIghlands Lane
Off County Road 83, Greene County
- Town of Bunter, State of New York

Sponsor and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

SECOND AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN FOR
HUNTER HIGHLAKRDS II CONDOMIWNIUM

This Amendment modifies and supplements the original
Offering Plan dated December 1, 1979 and the First Amendment

dated June 30, 1280 and should be read in conjunction with said
Flan a&nd prior Amendnent.

The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

" 1.  Revisions to Offering Plan

(2) As the result of an increase in title insurance fees
granted by the New York State Insurance Department, as of Aungust
l, 1980 the title insurance charges referred to in paragraphs "1"
and "3" on pages ®65" and *"70" of the Plan have been increased bv
12,07%. For example, for a house selling at $74.000.00, the cost
of an owner's title policy would be §323.88 rather than $289.00
and for a mortgage of §60,800,00, the cost of mortgage title in-
surance would be $237.88 rather than $§212.00.

(b} To correct a printer's error in collating the Plan, page
. *58" should be renumbered "59", page “59" renumbered *60%, page
"60" renumbered “58", page "78 renumbered "79" and page “7%°%
renumbered "78".

{c) As the result of topographical-conditions determined
"after filing of the Plan, +the layout of the tennis courts and
swimming pool facilities required a change in a pertion of the
common area located on the sasterly side of Hunter Drive. Amended
Jchedule A annexed hereto shows the area that has been deleted and

1 area that has besp a#dded. Amended Scheduls D annexed
2 Showe Jreyigdd comton arsa s , i the pew
i s
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. - _ -~
' Also a parcel of land situate lying and being on the eastss
gide of a2 road called Hunter Drive bounded and cascribed a3 folf

BEGINNING at a point in the east bounds of said Hunter Dri
in range with the south bounds of Highlands Lane thence.alg F -
other land of Hunter Highlands § 54° 00' E 145.00 feet and .
. - 5 18% 00' B 230.33 feet to a point in the west bounds of
) ) of JFack J. Forest and others: thence along said bounds § d
: 18" 50 ™ w 260.82 feet; thence along other lands of Hunter
lands N 46° 41 * 10 " w 126.18 feet to a point in the east
of said Bunter Drive; thence along the east bounds of sald
Hunter Drive the following three courses anpd distances H )
. ' 10" E 216.84 feet to a peint of curvature; thence along al
- _ cuxving to the right with a radius of 375 feet a distance
' : ~ured along the arc of 180.62 feet to apoint of tangency; H
T N 31* 33 * E 24.42 feet tp +he peint and place of beginnin
: -Contains 1.5%48 Acres of land, ’ ,

. ' 2. Incorperation of Plan *h

. AA
- The Plan, as modified and supplemented hereby, is incorpaon
herein by reference with the same effect as if sdt forth at les

- _ 3. "Befinitions

- . . Al]l terms used in this hmendmént shall have' the same mes
a5 ascribed thereto in the Plan,

4. " No Material Changes

Except as set forth in this Amendment, therq have been np

) material changes in the Planp.

' ‘Dated: Hunter, New York
- Auguat s LO9EQ
3 . ' : : HUNTER, HIGHLANDS

Sponsor
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HONTER HIGQHETAKDS II CONDOMTINICW

Eunter Drive and Righlands Lene
OZf Couvrnty Rozd 82, Greene County
Town of Hunter, State of Kew York

Sponsor and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHTANDS
THIRD RMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN FOR
HUNTER EIGHLANDS II CONDOMINIUM

This Amendment modifies and supplements the original
Offering Plan dated Decemher 1, 1979 and the First Eirendment

dated May 30, 1980 and the Second Amenément dated Avoust P
1950,

l, The terms of this Amendmert are as follows:

{a). The prices of unsold Homes are increased as set
forth in Exhibit "A" annexed. The percentage of common in-
terest of each Home remalins unchanged.

{b} As of the date of this Amendment, Purchase Agree=
ments covering approximately 24 Homes have been executed and
are in effect. The Sponsor has accordingly declared the Plan
effective,- The Declaration has not been filed as of the date
of this Amendment,

2. Incorporation of Plan

The Plan, as modified and suppleﬁented heraby,

is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at- length.

3. bDefinitlions

All terms ysed in this Amendment shall have
the same meanings as ascribed thereto in the Plan,

4, ﬁb Material Changes

: Except as set forth in this Agreament, there
‘have ‘been no material changes in the Plan.

New York, New York

D@tedt
gtober 1, ]
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BOME KD, KODEL
K-% b/L
Y- D
B—d * 5]
L- 2. D
L-4 D
L-& D
L—7% D/L
L-3* )
M—%: n/L
M- D
M-3% DAL
M4 _ D
x—g* /L
b- D
M=7* D/L
M-8 ' D
N—%: /3
M- 5
Hed# s
N-5* D/3
W7 _ D/3
-1 /L
Q-2 D
-3 o/L
O=g D
o=5 /L
D"E rD
O-F . o/L
O-~8 o

L¥OUNT O
INCREASE

$23,000
16,000
B,000

9,000
8,000
5,000
17,000
9,000

17,000
9,000
16,000
8,000
16,000
B,000
17,000
3,000

14,000
10,000

8,000
12,0060
14,000

17,000
9,000
16,000
8,000
16,000
8,000
17,000
g,000

~

BT

STETDENTIAL UNITE

DURCMULSE BPRTOD

5

99,000
90,000
£9,000

63,000
80,000
90,000
a3,000
83,000

33,000
£3,000
20,0006
BEO, Q00
Ju,ﬂUD
EQ,000
ES,DGQ
£3,000

101,000
53,000
60,000
97,000

101,000

93,000
83,000
90,000
80,000
a0 ,000
80,000
93,000
83,000

*Note: Contracts for the sale of these Homes have bzen
executed subject to approval of the purchasers' mortgage
applications, The above increases shall apply only to
subseguent purchasers, if any, and not to existing

contract vendeas,

HON

R s
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MOURT OF

EOME HO. MODEL INCREASE T PURCUALEE PRICE
p-1 D/L $ 17,000 $ 93,000
P2 ) 9,000 B3 ,000
P-3 p/L 16,000 90, 000
P-4 ) 8,000 £0,000
P-5 D/L 16,000 90,0600
P-6 D 8,000 80,000
p=7" D/L 17,000 93,000
p-8 D 9,000 53,000
o-1 D/3 14,000 . 101,000
-2 5 10,000 62,000
q-3 D/3 12,000 97,000
0-4 5 8,000 . 60,000
Q-5 D/ 17,000 97,000
0-6 5 8,000 60,000
-7 D/3 14,000 101,000
Q-8 5 14,000 63,000
R-1 D/L 17,000 93,000
R-2 B 9,000 83 000
R-13 B/L 16,000 90,000
R-4 D 8,000 80,000
R~5 _ D/L : 16,000 90,000
R-6 D - 8,000 80,000
R-7 /L 17,000 93,000 -
R-4 : D 9,000 : B3,000
5-1 B/3 24,000 111,000
5-2 5 16,000 69,000
g-3 B/3 22,000 107,000
5-4 ' 5 14,000 66,000
5-5 D/3 22,000 107,000
$-6 5 14,000 66,000
5-7 D/3 24,000 111, 00¢C
S-8 5 16,000 69,000
-1 . D/3 24,000 111,000
T-2 . 5 16,000 69,000
-3 D/3 22,000 107,000
-4 5 14,000 66,000
T-5 D/3 22,000 107,000
T-6 : 5 - 14,000 66,000
-7 n/3 24,000 111,659
-8 3 15,020 69,500

5 P
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AMOUNT OF

MODEL TUCEERSE WO o mURourot BRI OT T
D/L $ 22,000 $ §2,000 .
D 16,000 8¢, C00 n
D/L - 23,000 a7,0C2 .
D 16,000 . 83,000 L,
n/L 23,000 97,000 3
D 16,000 E§8, 00D ¥ .
o/L 21,000 5%,000 .
D 16,000 30,000 ;
D/3 20,000 111,000
5 14,000 69,000
D/3 18,000 107,000
s 12,000 66,000
/3 18,000 107,000
g 12,000 65,000
D/3 20,000 111,000
s 14,000 €9, 000
D/L 18,000 99,000
D 11,000 94,000
D/1. 18,000 27,000
D 11,000 88,000
o/ 18,000 97,000
o 11,000 -+ BE, 000
B/L - 18,000 : 99,000
D 11,600 90,000 -

D/3 20,000 . 111,000
g 14,000 £, 000
0/2 18,000 137,000
S 13,000 : 66,000
B/3 18,000 107,.0C0
[ 12,000 66,000
/3 20,000 111,000
S 14,080 68,000
/L 16,000 92,000
B 11,000 90,000
D/L ‘ 18,000 97,000
D 11,000 88,000
B/L 18,000 297,000
D 11,000 . BE,000
D/L ia,o000 9g,00u
o 11,000 0,000
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}\t):er Crive and Yicgklands L )F-.

Cff County Roed £3, Gresne County
Town of Bunter, S5tate of New York

Eponeor and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHELAUDS

FOURTH AMENDMSNT TO OFFERING PLRX FOR
EUNTER HIGHLAXDS IT CORDOMINIUM

- This Amendment modifies and supplements the original
Offering Plan dated December 1, 1979, the First Amendment
dated May 30, 1980, the Second Amendment dated Aucust B,
1980 and the Third Amendment dated Octocher 1, 1980.

1. The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

fa} The living room window in the Simplex Home will
be a 5" x 4' aluminiom window in place of a slidinc glass
door.

(k) The first floor plan of the Two Bedroom Duplex
Loft [(Exhibit B, page 113 of the Plan! has heen modified
by opening the entrance closet area into the ski area and

by enlarging the bkathroom. See the amended floor plan
annexed.

{c) The description of the fireplaces set forth on
Page 100 of the Flan 1is corrected by deleting "glass
doors" which are not inecluded.

T

2. Incerporaticn of Plan

The Plan, as modified and supplemented hereby,
iz incorpcrated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. '

3. bDefinitidns

All terms used in this Amendment shall have
the same meanings as ascribed thereto in the Plan.

4. No Material Chancges

Except as set forth in this Agreement, thare
have been no material changes in the Plan, ’

3 Dated: MHew York, Hew York

Haovenbter 14, 1950

FUNTER HIGHELRNDS

fﬁéﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬂ; : Sponsor
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1..,..(_,1 HIGHLANDS II ccwncmmn(-}
"dunter Brive and nghlands Lang

Qff County Road B3, Greene County
Yown of Hunter, state of Hew York

sponsor and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

FIFTH AMERDMENT TO QFFERING FPLAN FOR
HUNTER HIGHLANDS IXI CONDOMINIUM

This Amendment modifies and supplements the original
Offering Flan dated December 1, 197%, the First Amendment
dated May 30, 1980, the Second Amendment dated August &, 1980,
+ha Third Amendment dated October 1, 1980 and the Fourth Amend-
ment dated November 14, 1980.

1. The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

(a) Schedule P has been modified by adding a new rider
to the Mortgage (Exhibit "A"™ annexed} which provides for periodic]

changes in the interest rate which may be increased or decreased
from time to time,

{b) Schedule ¢ has been modified by adding a new rider
to the Note ({(Exhibit "8" annexed) which provides for periocdic

changes in the interest rate which may be increased or decreased
from time to tlme.

ic} Use of the Offering Plan is extended for fouwr months
from this amendment. '

2. Incorporation ¢f Plan

The Flan, as modified and supplemented hereby, is
incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as if
set forth at length.

3. Defirniticns

All terms used ln this Amendment shall have the
same meanlngs as ascribed thereto in the Flan.

4. No Materilal Changes

Except as set forth in this Agreement, there have
been no material changes in the Flan.

Dated: gGreat Neck., MNew York
April 13, 1581

HUNTER HIGELANDS
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K { HUNTER HIGHLANDS ‘11 CONDORINIUN
g Aunter Drive and Highlands Lane
¥  Off County Road 853, Greene Caunty
Town of Bunter, State of Wew York
Sponsor and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANOS

STXTH AMENDMENT TQ OFFERING PLAN FOR
HPNTER HIGHLANDS 1IX CONDOMIHTIUM

This Amendment modifies and supplements the original
Offering Plan dated December 1, 1979, the First Amendment
dated May 30, 1980, the Sacond Amendment dated Rugust B,
1980, the Third imendment dated October 1, 1980 and the
Fourth Amendment dated November 14, 1980 and the Fifth
Amendment dated april 13, Jogl.

1. The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

use of the Offering plan is extended for four
months fxom this amendment.

2. Incorporation of Flan

The Plan, as modified and supplemented hereby, is
incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as if
set forth at length.

3, pefinitions

All terms used in this amendment shall have the
same meaning as ascribed thereto in the Plan.:

4. Wo Material Changes

Except as set forth in this Rgreement, there have
been no material changes in the Plan. :

pated: Great Neck, New York
october 13, 1981

HUNTER HIGHLANCS

Sponsey
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Teimling

loans at their own expense.

M

EUNTER HIGHLANDS TI CONDOMLIRTEM
Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
Off County Road 83, Greene County
Town of Hunter, State of Wew York
Sponsoar and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLARDS

SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN FOR
HUNTER HIGHLANDS II CONDOMINIUM

mhis hRmendment modifies and supplements the original k..
Offering Flan dated Decerber 1, 1979, the First Amendment
dated May 30, 1980, the Second Amendnment dated August 8, 1980,
the Third Amendment dated October 1, 1530, the Fourth Amend-
ment dated November 14, 1980, the Fifth Amendment dated april
13, 1981 and the Sixth Amendment dated October 13, 14581.

1. The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

{a) Use of the Qffering Plan is extended for four
months from this amendment.

{h) As the result of an increase in title insurance
fees granted by the New York State Insurance Department, as
of February 15, 1982 the fees for owner's title insurance and
mortgage title insurance set forth on pages 69-70 have heen
increased by 13.3%.

(c) The Sponsor no longar has a commitment for permanen
mortgages from West S5ide Federal with respect to the homes
contained in buildings s, T, U, V., W, X and ¥, Purchasers
of homas in those buildings will therefor be required to pay
the full purchase price in cash or obtain their own mortgage

2., Incorporation of Flan

The Plan, ag modified and supplemented hereby, isj
incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as if
set forth at length.

3., Definitions

All terms used in this Amendment shall have the
same meaning as ascribed thereto in the Plan.

”?'sl. No Material Changes

LA ‘ERxcept as set forth in this Agreement, there have
1 changes in the Plan. :

ANk - Newr York }%g}?ﬁ% Rk RN NS SNPR S .
hruATy 24, Y982 T .
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.Depogitory”). This amends the following items: TRUST FUNDS-pag

' 830, 'Main Street, Tannersville, New York 12485, S18-589-o753.3

. BEONSOR'S ATTORNEY-page 88; GENERAL (4}-page 88; PURCHASE AGRED
. Page 177(20)s REQUEST FOR RETURH OF UNIT RESERVATION DEPOSITog

HUNTER HIGHLANDS IT CGEDGEQ:%UR
Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
0Lf County #oad 83, Greene County
Town of Hunter, State of Kew York
Sponsor and Selling hgent: HUETER HICELANDS

EIGETH AMENDMENT TO OFPERING PLAN FOR
HOKTER HIGHLANDS II CONDOMINIUM

i1
in
This Amendment modifies and supplements the tarms of the
original Offering Plan dated December ), 1979, the First hmendment
Cated May 30, 15B0, the Second Amendment dated August 8, 1980, the) A
Third amendment dated October 1, 1980, the Fourth Amendment dated - inc

November 14, 1980, the Fifth RAmendment dated April 13, 1981, the
Sixth Amendment dated October 13, 1981 and the Seventh Amendment _ .
dated February 24, 1982 and should be read in conjunction with salf ¥
Plan and prior Amendments.

i; ,fOI

l. The terms ¢f this Amendment are as follows:
{a) Use of the Offering Plan is extended for £ix months

from this amendment. ) n
(b} The prices of unsold homes are increased as set forth in s
Exhibit A annexed. The percantage of common interest of each homg pate

remains unchanged. .

(c) Sponsor has obtained a commitment from First Mationwide}
Savings Bank, a successor of West Side Federal, to provide 30
year fixed rate mortgages at 13% annwal interest rate. These
nmortgages will be avallable for B0% and/ar 0% of the selling prid
or appraised value of a home which ever is less, to gualified ;)
purchasers, PFurchasers obtaining 90% mortgages will be required
to pay a one-time insurance premium egual to 0,65 percant of thal
mortgage toe Investor Mertgage Ingurance Company at the time of A
closing. The effect on the mortgage amcunt, monthly mortgage
charges and monthly carrying charges deductible for incoma tax ;
purpogses are set forth in Exhibit A, annexed hereto and amend s
Schedule B of the Offering Plan.- Additionzlly, interest ratesgiy
further reduced by 1% by paying 4 points (4% of the loan) at thi
of closing. ;

{d} Mortgagors may prepay their mortgages without penalty;

{e} The escrow depository wherein Sponsor shall hold 2ll xf
recelved under the purchase agreement in trust shall he a speg)
aon—-interest bearing account-entitled “Hunter Highlands IT Condi
Escrow Account® account #324517-6 at Bankers Trust Company of {ff
N.A,, Main Street, Tannersville, Wew York 12485, ("the Fscrow

HON-BINDING UNIT RESERVATION-page 85; PURCHASE AGREEMENT-pagell
. {£) sSponsor 13 now represented by Gregq D, Lubow, Esqg., BIC

change ©f attorney amends the following items: TRUST FUNDS~pag
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;aid_
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spld homes in section I.
gix are in constructicn needing

¢ commenced .

2. There are presaently 25 un
ripeteen of these are completed.
interior finishing. Section IX has not ye

3. TIncorporation of Plan
The Fian, as modified and supplemented hereby, is

incorporated herein by reférence with the same effect as if set
forth at length.

4. Definltions
BIT terms used in this Amendment shall have the same

meaning as ascribed thereto in the Plan.

t. No Material Chandges
Except as set forth 3n this Agreement, there has been

no material changes in the Plan.

Dated: August 9, 1982

Hunter, New York HURTER HIGHLANDS

Sponscr
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Home
¥o. Model
)
K1l,..D/L
k 2(2)p
L4 D
LE D
02 D
&3 D/L
04 D
G5 /L
0& D
8 D
P IIJ}D
P4 ©D
5 0/
P& D
P& D
Q2 -]
Q4 5
L+ s

4
r 1%
R2 D
R 2 o/L
R4 D
R % /L
R6 D
RE D
FOOTNOTES

(1] The naw price of
availabla !n& ynxurn
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EXFIBIT A
FRICE AND MORTGAGE CHANGES

Hew lo% ans
Price Cash Mtge,
X104 Xl0o00 Xlooo
150 L1t.5 94 .5

05 5.5% B5.5

91 9.9 89.1

99 9.9 Be.1
105 1g.5% 94.5.

ns 9.5 B5.5
1ps 10.5 94,5

gg 9.5 5.5

59 . 9.9 49.1
109 10.9 98.1

9% 8.5 5.5
108 10.5 94,5

95 .-915- ) 3545

g 9.9 89.1

73 7.2 £B.B

69 6.9 62.1

72 7.2 64.9
12,5 11.25 101,25

89 3.9 - 89.1
lns -I;U-E 9415

85 8.5 85.5
105 1¢.5 94.5

g5 9.5 85.5

8.9 g3.1

Honthly
Mtge.

Charge

30 yra.
13%

1,045.38

1,045.37

945.81
485.65

285.65
1,045.3%
945.81
1,045.37
945.81
985.65

1,085.19
945.81
1,045.37
945.81
385.65

7le.80
686.596
T1l8.80

1,108B.98
985.65%
1,045.37
945.81
1,045.37
945.37
885.865

ging AT

J

Est.
Total
Monthly

charge

1.7200.046

1,181,13

1,109.55
1,1%3.47

1,153.03
1,214.51
1,109.55
1,214.51
1,109.55
1,L53.47

1,252,587
1,109.58
1,214.35)
1,109.55
1,153.47

827,13
794.14
B27.11

1,205.29
1,153.47
1,214.51
1,109.55
1,214.51
1,10%.55
1,153.47

anit 1n=1udqq all furnishings,

ahadiunii'haﬂc. on-price of $1035,000.

TR EER A

Ezt.
Monthly
Charges

Deductible
Fer Income

Tax

Purpogen

1,104.76
1,098.59

1,000.21
1,040.53

1,049,009
1,1l00.35
1,000.21
1,100.35
1.,000.21
l,040.53

1,137.59
1,000.21
1,100.35
1,000.21
1,040.93

T46.03
715.01
746.03

1,1%7.488
l ;Q"iﬂ-'ﬁg
1,1p00.35
1,000.21
1,100.35
1,109.55
1,040,952

Mortgage is

1 _tud Morts
wigerhog . vh
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{a deductible item) decresases as the mortgage term continues,
The estimate is computed by adding the estimate of real estate
taxes and interest on the mortgage at 10%.
{(8) Based upon & first mortgage of 90% of each the' above
rurchase prices obtained by gualified purchasers from West
Side Federal Savings and Loan Association of Wew York City
and including principal and interest of 10% for thirty {30}
years, self-ligquidating, plus %% for insurance from Investors'
Mortgage Tnsurance Company. Although the maximium legal rate
of interest is presently 10%%, it may be increased by %% quarter
annually under existing law. For example, in the event the maxi-
mum lagal ratae isg heréafter raised to l0%%, purchasers would be
required to pay l0%% interest plus %% insurance. See page 61 for
the effect of such increase, Purchasers obtaining 90% mortgages
will also be reguired to pay a one time insurance premium egual
to .65% of their mortgage to Investors' Mortgage Insurance LCompany
at time of closing of title.
{9) Total of estimated real estate taxes, commwon

charges and interest and amortization on a 90%, 30 year, self
liguidating mortgage at 10%¢ interest, plus %% insurance
premium,

{10} Estimate is for first month. Subject to increase
or decrease as interest payments decrease and real estate
taxes change. The estimate is computed by adding the estimate
of real estate taxes and interest on the mortgage at 10%

(4% insurance premium is not tax deductible) .,
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M-1.
M=-2.
M-3,
M-4.
M-5.
M-6.
M-7.
M-8.

N-1.
N-2.
N-3,
N-4,
N-5.
N-6,
HN-7.
WN-8,

la

ECHERDULE B-1

FERCENTATE OF COMMON INTEREST OF HOMES
IF THE CONDOMINIUM CONSISTS OF ONLY
64 HOMES IN SECTION 1

NO. rypp (1) % OF COMMON INTEREST (2}
T 7 PR 1.63%
A - 1.588

S 74 P 1.588

e e e e D LT 1.540

-7 A 1.588

. . . .D .o 1.540
A A 1.635
I . v 4 . 1.588

I 72 1.635
- 1.588
P 1 7 T 1.588

- T 1.540

L T D}"‘L + & & a 1.553
- TP 1.540

S ¥ ¢ T 1.635
A S 1.588

e e e o - . D/ . . .. 1.635

A S 1.588
Y A 1.588

A - T 1.540

e e 4 e e . D/ . . .. 1.568

- - - L] - 1 ] D - - L] L3 lt54ﬂ

B + 4 PR 1.635

... .D . 1.588

. . D/3 . 1.871

L ts 1.137
DR 7 7 TR ©1.825
- 1.114
T | 7 T 1,825
S e . .8 ... 1.114
e e e uD/3 ... 1.871
- S 1.137

{1

D/3: 3 bedroom Duplex. See "Description of a Home" commencing 3
page 44, S

{2)

mined by the Sponsor hased upon floor space, subject to the log
tion of such space in the Condominium, the unigquaness of the Iy
the availabillity of common elements for exclusive or shared usg
and the overall dimensions of the particular home (see page 47}

57 Simplex D: Z bedr¥com Duplex D/L: 2 bedrocom Duplex LofE:

The percentage of common interest for each home has been de8
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SCHEDULE B-1

feontinued)
+*

HOME NO. TypE (1) % OF COMMON INTEREST (2}
-1, . .. . . L L, ., 1.635
-2, . . . . . .D . e 1.588
o-3. . . . . . .D/L . . . . 1.588
-4, . . . . . . D « s e om 1.540
-5, . + + . . DL L L L, 1.588
0-6. . . . . . . D . e e . 1.540
-7, . . . . . .D/L ., ., l.635%
o-8. ., . . . . . D . e e . 1.588
y P-)l. . . . . . DAL . L L. 1.635
B2, . - . h e e e . 1.548
P-3. I 1 7.4 P 1.5088
P-4, B+ 1.540
. B-5, PO 1 74 VR 1.588
L P~6. . . . . . . D e - . 1.540
P-7. . .+ . . . . DS, . 1.635
| P-B. . . .. DL 1.588
o1, > 7 1.871
F 0-2. . S . . . 1.137
0-13. N + 7 1.825
-4, . . . . . . B . e e . 1.114
S T o A 1,825
Q-E- - . = - m e ow 1-11.4
0-7. .. nf3 oL L, 1.871
0-8. 5 e e . 1.127
A=l . . . . . . DAL L L 1.635%
B-2. . . . . . . D P s e l.588
Fr-3. . . . . . . D/, . .. 1.5B8
fp-4. . . . . . . D e .. 1.540
f B~5. - . . . . . D/L . . .. 1.588
B T + R 1.540
bR-T . . .. . . D/LL L L 1,635
'R-& . . . . . . D . . .. 1.58A

) TI7 ©7 Simplex D: 2 bedroom Duplex D/L: 2 bedrcom bDuplex Loft
L 0/3: 3 bedroom Duplex. See "Description of a Home" commencing at

- page 44,

'{2} The percentage of common interest for each home has been deter-
' nined by the Sponsor based upon floor space, subject to the loca-
tion of such Space in the Condominium, the unigueness of the homea,
b the availability of common elements for exclusive or shared use,
fand the overall dimensions of the particular home (see page 47},
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SCHEDULE C

ESTIMATE OF OPERATING BUDGET FOR FLRST YEAR
OF OPERATION OF HUNTER HIGHLANDS LI CONDOMINIUM*

Income from Common Charges . . « « + o« = o« 0 = 0 s 5132,000.00

" Spow Bemoval {1} . . o« - s 4 = s $ 18,600,800

Trsurance (2¥. + « & o 2 4 4 o+ e s e 29,040,040
Sewage Charges (3} . + + ¢ « = ¢ ¢ = s 21,700.00
Water Charges (4}, « . « » + « « o = s 4,500,00
Refuse Collectlon {3}. + « « « = =« ¢ = 4,500.00
Exterior Painting and Staining (8} . . &,.000,00
Electricity (7). « o o o & v v « & o = 10,800.00
Managing Agent’'s Fee (B) . . . . + .« 12,000.00
Telaphone (9). . + « « o v v 0 0 v v 2,100.00
Landscape Maintenance (10} . . - . -« -« 4,500.00
Repairs and Malintenance 1L . . . s 8,300.,00
Exterminating {12} « « « « o = 0 4« 1,500.00
Office and Miscellanecus Supplies. . . 1.,000.00
Leqal Fees (131, . .« « « = « « o o v 1,000.00
accounting Fees (14} . . « « + « » « = 3,500.00
Reserve for Contingencies . ... e - .- 3,000.00

Total Common EXpRenses. . « « « = = ¢ = = & 5132,000.00

* Based upon 120 homes.
Sae Footnotes to Schedules C, page 18.
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FOOTHOTES TOQ SCHEDULE C

{1} Provides for snow removal, sanding and salting

i of parking areas and walks based upon a snow accumulation of

i 105 inches during the 1978/79 season, which was above average,

{2} Includes $1,000,000.00 liability insurande
kcovering all claims against the Condominium for bodily

injury and property damage arising out of one ocourrence.

kPire and extended coverage insurance ,

n {3} Payments will be made to Hunter Pollution Control

torp., (see pages 34-36 ) and is based upon use of sewage

gfeatment system only by the Condominium home owners and

ﬁunter Highlands condominiuwm home owners and includes labor

a Class 2R waste walter treatment plant coperator--38,800.00

;r vear), electricity (5$5,100.00 per year), chemicals for

rlant operation (52,000.00 per year}, sludge hauling {(32,000.00
gor  year) , maintenance, lab supplies and repairs (52,000.00

Qr year}, fuel for heating the filter building ($500,00 per
}aﬂ, telephone ($600.00 per vear), insurance {$6,500.00 per
.ﬁr}, office expense ($2,900,00 per year}, accounting

E1,000.00 per year), and real estate taxes ($850,00 per year}.
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Future rates will he subject to control by the New York
State Public Service Commission.

{4) Payments will be made to Hunter Water Supply
Corp. based upon metered usage. Estimate is based upon a
yearly average of 12,000 gallens per day. Rate will be
subject to control by the New York State Public Service

—

commission.

{5) Provides for refuse collection two times each
waek of the year.

{6) Provides for painting and staining of exterior
of buildings based upen a four year schedule at a cogst of
1,500 per building, plus a reserve.

{7} Includes lighting of common areas.

{B) A cne year management agreement will be entered
into by the Hoard of Managers with Richard Thempson, residing

in Hunter High lands G-8, as managing adent whiech will be can-

cellable upon 90 days written notice by either party. The
managing agent shall be responsible for billing and cellecting |
comman charges, purchﬁsing supplies, maintenance of the Con-
dominium books and records, engading contractors for repair
of the common elements and generally performing the duties of
a managing agent of residential property (see page §3). A
copy of such contract will be available for inspection at the
office of the Sponsor upon execution thareof,

{%) For use by managing agent.
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({10} Based upon a four month season at 51,1325 per
month .

{11] Includes repair and maintenance of parking

argas, walks, exterior steps and other common elements.
| {12} Provides for exterminating around exterior

of buildings and common areas as reguired.

{13) Provides for legal contingency fund.

(14} Provides for preparation of annual statements,

No contracts have heen entered into for any of
the services and expenses set forth in Schedule C, Expenses
. have been estimated based upon a review and analysis of
| engineering reports, utility company letters, estimates and
proposals by contractors, statements by others as to exist-
F ing aond;tions, and actual expenses incured by Hunter High-

lands Condominium from August 1, 1978 to July 31, 1979,
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF BY-LAWS OF
HUNTER HIGHLANDE II CONDOMINIUM
Pursuant to Section 339-s of New York
Stata Real Property Law. '

H. 7.

9 30 M

pursuant to the provisions of Section 333-5 of the Hew York
Ftate Real DIroperty Taw ang ARTICLE X of the By-Laws of HUNTER
LHIGHLANDS II CONDOMINIUM, rhe undersigned being the President
€32 |B49nd Secretary, respectively, of the Board of Managers of the

-1

[
L
13

Eabove—named Conmdemindute, hereby certify as follows:

FIRST: The name of the Condominium is Hunter Highlands 17
Condominium, with offices at Hunter Drive and Bighlands Lane,
Hunter, Greene County, New York 12442. The real property

comprising the Condominium is more parcicularly described on
Scohedele "A" annexed hereto. o

SECOND: The Declaration of Condominium entjitled HFunter
Highlands II Condominium was filed in the Greens County Clork’s
n fice on Lcoctober 16, 1980, in Liber 506 at Page 146

THIRL: The By-Laws of Hunter Highlands 11 Condominiuwn are
amended as authorized by ARTICLE X of the By-Laws as follows:

ARTTCLE II, Section 11 oi the By-Laws 12 stricken in
its entirery and there is substituted irn lieu therect a now
ARTICLE TT, Section 11 reading as Tollows:

Wotice of Mectings., Tu shall be the duty
of the Secretary to mail a notice of each annual
or special meeting, stating the purpoase thereocf
as well as the time and place where it is to be
held, to each Home OQOwner of record, at least Len
{10} but not more than thirvy {(30) days prior Lo
| such meeting. The mailing of a notice in the
manner provided in these By-Laws shall be consid-
ered notice served.

FOUIRTH - The foregoing amendmont to the By-Laws of Hunter
Highlands I1 Condomlnium was authorized by vote of no less than
eighty {80%) percent of a1l nome owners in numbexr and COMmOnN
interest with the consent of the Iirst mertgagess, if any, of
the same homes at a meeting of the Hunter Highlangds I Condomin-
jum home awners duly called and held on November 10, 1930.
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TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this

Certificate on the §o day of j‘ﬁ,-mm.,[ , 1997,
MARILYN STEFANS . VI pnnig Al s
24 Highland Boulevard President

Dix Hills, Wew York 11746

STATE OF WEW YORK )

Y= 1 55.:
COUNTY OF S9RReEN )

A

On the vt day of Teranal , 1997, before me
pergsonally came MARILYN STEFANS Lo me known to be the individu-
2] described in and who cxecuted the foregoing instrument, and

acknowledged that ghe executed the SW
/ —_-—y
; 1uﬂkz%zﬂh/

THOMAS M. FURTH : ———
Notary Public, S1ate ol New York Notary Public
Mo, 31-4DG3517

furalifiod in New York Coun
Comemission Expires March 12.?‘92.‘6'

e
FREDRIC STEIN ﬁﬁm’f f//%;ﬂ"

124 Bradley Avenue Secraetary
White Plains, New York 10607

STATE OF NEW YORK )
55.:
COUNTY OF GREENE |}
it e
On the L day oI dﬁwmfﬂf, 1937, before me
personally came FREDRIC STBIN to me known to be Lhe individual

described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged that he executed the saw

S fen % )2 -

"Notary Publlc

THOMAS M, FURTH

o *
Notary Public, Swate of New Yerk 3'3: B N @
No. 5149 SELTCuunt;r _C)L.g £ ™ o o g
Dualifind in Rl Yor B
i .5 March 12,18 2% M|
Commissinn EXpIrE S & 5
o '3 g m '
SOE o E =
SoNEE
: 21083
cft g ) E
S A0S
CE oo E




wei RES a6 304

SCHEDULE "A"
DESCHIPTION

All that certain plot., plecs or parcel of lana, sivuate,
lying and bkeing in the Town cof Hunter, County ci Greene and
State of New York, nounded and described as follows:
IEGINNING a%t 2 pocint in the southeast bounds ol
Shanty Heollow Corporation by West Side Federal
nssociztion by dsed dated Juns 14, 1377 and cacmorded
of the Clerk of Graaae County on Jualy 18, 1877 in
488 of page 1117, said point being on a course and d&isd
s 339 28' 50" W 173 94 feet from a.point marking the mest nor
~orner of lands of said Shanty Hollow Corporaticn, said Doint

also marking the southwest corner of Phase I, thence § a0T 04’

16" E 376.25 fmet to a point in the line of a cui-de~sac loca

at the end of 2 road called Highlands uane, thence alonc 2
of said cul-de-sac curving o the left wikh a radius oI &0
distance measured along the arc cf 190.04 fest TOo & point
thence along the sastarly and the southerly ogunds of said
lznds Lane the following seven courses and dizisnc=s, ToEn
along 2 lipe curving to the left with a radiuns of 113
distance measured along +he ars of 107.34

o
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fpst £z 2 poinwT O%
tangency; thence B 52 43" £ 133.00 feet €0 2 polnt of curvaturls;
thence on 2 line curving to the right with a radius o 79 fi=2gyr 2
dis+ance measured zlong the arc of 143.96 Zeet o & 2SIt oI chan
of cuzvaturs: thence an & line curving to the right wich a radias
of 315.00 feet a dictance neasured along the ars o 115,19 fe=2t
+o a2 point a: ~ove-Se curvetura: thence along 2 iine SUrviang Lo
shp laft with a2 radius of 425 feet 2 4istance 2leng ©oz zrc =2
182 .13 fest o a point of Tangency:; thence S £p@ 4¢' T 31.52 Ez=c
£n a gpoint of curvature; and zhence along 2 lips curvinc o Ths
~ight with 2 zadins of 21.44 feet a 2istance measured ilong the

acn of 34.55 Zest ko a poeint in the westerly bounds of 2 road
called Hunter Drive: thnence aleng the westeriy and ne northerly
wounds of said Hunter Drive the following four courses and dis-
tances, thence on a line curving ta the lest with a2 radius o 2253
fppr a distance measured along the arc of 204.7% =

fear o a poind
of tangency; thence S 39 57' 10" W 286.55 feet i

o a point of
curvature; thence on a line curving to the right with & radius oI
150.00 feet a2 distance measured along the arc or 3272.00 fast o
a point of tangency: and thence N 532 g2' 5C" W B4D.00 Ze=t Lo
a point in the line ©f a cul-de-sac axn the and of s=id funter

rive: thence o1 a curve to the left alcong the line of said coua-
de~sac with o rTadivs of 60 feet a distance measursd alzng the &rc
of 94.2% feet to a point therein; thence 3 33% 02 50" W 5.73
Iget Lo & poinTt in twa southeast bounds of land or 5a = Shanuv
#ollow Corporation: then=ze along said bounds & 337 25 :G“ E

LBG6.13 feet o the point and place of beglaning, Ccnzaining
10,404 Acres of land,

(Continued over..

il

iy

charly

1]
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Also a parcel of land situate lving and being on the sasc-
erly sids 9f a road callad Hunter Drive bounded znd cdescriped
as fonilows:

BEGINNING at a point in the @ast bounds of said Hunter Drive in
range with the sou*h bounds of Highlands Lanes thence 2iong other
land of Hunter Highlands S 0° 45' [ 336.67 feet 5 a point in
the wast bounds of lands of Jack J. Farest and others: Thenca
along said bounds § 43° 18' 50" w 320.00 feet; thence aiong
other lands of Hunter Highlands N 469 41' 10" W 224.62 feet to

a4 paint in the east bounds of said Hinter Drive; thence zleong
the east bounds of said Hunter Drive the follewing thres courssas
and distances ¥ 3% 57 10" E 61.g4 feer to a point of curvature;
thience aleong a line CUIving to the right with a radius of 3175
feet a distance measurad along the arc of 180.62 feet to a point
of tangency: thence ¥ 31°% 337 B 24.42 feet to the volnt and
place of beginning. cCantain 1.248 Acres of land.

The above twa descriped parcels contain a zotal 12,3357
Aczes of land.

305
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RUNTER HIGYLANDS ITI CONDOMINIUM

Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
Off County Road A3, Greene County
Town of Hunter, State of New York

Sponsor apnd Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLAMDS
NINTH 'AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAM FOR

~ This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the
original Offering Plan dated December 1, 187%, the First Amendment
dated May 30, 1980, the Second Amendment -dated August B8, 1900,
the Third Amendment dated Qctober 1, 1§80, the Fourth Amandment ,
dated November 14, 1980, the Fifth Amendment dated April 13, 1981,
the S5ixth Amendment dated October 13, 1981, the Seventh Amendment

dated February 24, 1982 and the Elghth Amendment dated July 9,
1982 and should be read in conjunction with said Plan and priob
Zuendments, , . : -

Vo
1. 'The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

{a) Rebert P. Baron and Stephan B, Gleich, d4/b/a Baron and'

Gleich have commenced & lawsuit for 'legal services and dishursements
allegedly renderxed and advanced by them as Sponsor's former
attorneys. ' S

(b) Robert P. Baron, individually and as a limited pPartner
on behalf of Bunter Highlands, the Sponsor has commenced a lawsuit
against the remaining limited partners, the general partner,
Highlands Management Services, Inc. and Sponsor, The action
involves business decisions of the defendant concerning management
of the Sponsor, future huildings, mortgage commitments, and the
makeup of the limited partnership.

2, ~Cuarrent Status

There are presently 25 -unsold homes in section I..
Nineteen of these are completed. Six are in construction needing
interior finishing., Section IT has not yet commenced.
3, Iﬁboxgoratian of Plan : ) '
) The Plan, as modified and supplemented hereby,-is
incorporated herein by reference with the same effgct as if set

"

-

forth at length.
4, “befinitiens

AIl teXrms used in this Amendment shall have the same
meaning as ascribad thereto in the Plan. .

5. - Npo Material Changes

: Except as set forth in thi
material changes in the Plan,

b..-Datedy Wovember 17, 1982 : ' L e
A B57 o Bunter, New York . .. . ... HONIER RIGHIANDS -, et i
R e e i TR o

T .

SR

s Agreement, there hasthegp no

" Bponsor



\ArrurEr HIGHLANDS TI cm\zno‘n_):ucu

Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
Off County Road 83, freense County
Town of Hunter, State of New York

Eponsor and Selling hgent: RUNTER HIGHLANDS
TENTH AMENDMENT TO QFFERINCG PLAN FOR

This Amendment modifies and supplemeﬁts the terms of the
original Offering Plan dated December 1, 1979, the First Amendment
dated Mey 30, 1980, the Second Amendment dated August 8, 1980, .
the Third Amendment dated October 1, 1980, the Fourth Amendment
dated November 14, 1980, the Fifth amendment dated April 13, 19381,
the Sixth Amendment dated October 13, 198), the Seventh Amendment
dated February 24, 1%82, the Eighth Amendment dated July 92, 1982 and
the Ninth Amendment dated Movember 1%, 1982 and should be read in
conjunction with said Plan and prior Amendments.

1. The terms of this Amendment are as followst

{a} Use of the Offaring Plan is extended =ix months from the da
of this Amendment.
{b} The two lawsults disclosed in the Ninth Amendment were set—
on February 16, 1983.

2. Current Status

There are presently 25 unsold homes in section I. 21 of thess
are completed; 2 of these are under contract for sales 6 are in
construction needing interior finishing, Section II has not yet
commenced,

F

3. Incerperation of Plan

The Plan, as modified and supplemented herebé, is ineorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at lengty

4. Definitions

All terms used in this Amepdment shall have the same meaninqﬁ
ascribed thereto in the Plan, .

5. HNo Materlal Changes

Exclpt:ﬂl“ltt forth in this Agreement. there hasg been po mnfi
changes in the *lan. :

Dated: Mzreh 1 1983 HUMTER HIGHLANDS

Sponsor
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Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
Ooff County Road 83, Greona Counkty
Town of Hunter, Stato of Hew York

Gpansar and Solling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

ELEYENTH AHENDH#ENT TOQ OFFERING PLAN

Thisg Amandment modifies and supplemants tha terms of the

- origindl Offering Plan dated Dacembar 1. 1979, the First Amendment

datad May 3B, 19080C, the Sacond mmondment dated August 8, 1980, the

fhird amendment datad octobar 1. 19BG. che Fourth amondment dated
Hovembar 14, 1980, the Fifth amendmant dated April 12, 198, the

gixth Amondment dated October 13, 1981, thea Sevoanth Amandment d&ted
Fabruary 24, 1982, tha Eighth amendment datad July 9, 1282, the

Hinth Amandment dated Novambar 19, 1382 and the Tanth Amendment

dated March 1, 3983 and should pe read in conjunction with sajd Plan and

§ prior amandmants.

ey
1. Tha tarmsa of this Amendment are as follaws:

: ta) Use of the offering Plan is extended six mont
f of this Amendmant.

hs from the data

2. Current Status

ald homas in gection I. 21 of these

ndar contract for sale; b are in
Section II has not yet

Thore are prasently 25 uns
ars completad; 2 of thase ara u
t gonstruction needing intarior fipighing -

5 .
commanced.
3. Incorporation of Flan
d . .
gt - The Plan, a3 modiFied and supplamantad heraby, 18 ipcarporated
' brarain by referance Wwith tha gama affact as if net forth at langth.
4. ] | £ i
g efinitions

All taerma usad In this amendment shall have the =ama maaning as

sgcribgd thesrato in the Plan.

5. Mo WMaterial Changes

Bxcept as st forth in thinr iqr-amunt. there hasx baan no material

changes in tha FPlan.

Led HUNTER HIGHLANDS

SpoCcEor
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. aseribed theretc in the Plan.
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HUNTER IIGHLANDS II CONDOMINIULN

funter Drive and Highlands Lane
0ff County Road 81, Greenc County
Town of Hunter, State of New York

sponsor and Selling Agent: PUNTER HIGHLANWDS
TWELFTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING FLAW

This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the
original Offering Plan dated December 1, 1379, the First Amendmeq
dated May 30, 1980, the Ssecond Amendment dated August 8, lo8¢, i
phird Amendment dated October 1, 1980, the Fourth amendment <ated
November 14, 1980, the Fifth amendment dated April 13, 1881, the
Sixth Amendment dated october 13, 1981, the seventh Amendment dag
February 24, 1982, the Eighth amendment dated July %, 1982, the
Ninth Amendment dated Wovember 19, 1982, the Tenth Amendment daty
March 1l,. 1983 and the Fleventh Amendment dated October 31, 19821
and should be read in conjunction with sajd Plan and prior Amer

1. The terms of this Amendment are &s follows:
{a) Use of the Offering Flan is extended six months from the

date of this Amendment. v
2. Current Status

: L ,
There are presently 24 unscld homes in section I.. 20 of th
are completed; Z of these axe ander contract for sale: 6 are im
construction needing needing interior finishing. Section IT h2
not yet commenced.

3, Incorporation of Plan

The Plan as modified and supplemented hereby is incorporal
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth atlf-

4. Definitions
all terms used ip this Amendment shall have the same meanf

T

5. "o ﬁaterial Changes .
Except as .get forth in this Agreement, there has been na;
changes in the Plan. : 3

Dated: HEUNTER HIGELANDS

5ponsor -
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HUNTER HIGHLANDS IX COHDOMINIUM
Hunter DPrive and Highlands Lane

off County Road 83, Greene County -
Town of Hunter, State cf New York _ ' - -

sponisor and Salling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS i
THIRTEENTH AHENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN

_ this Amendment modifies and supplsmants the terms of ths - ﬂ
. ariginal offering Plan dated December 1, 1979, the Piret Arsndment
dated Hay 30, 19460, the Second Amsndment dated Auguat 8, 1590, the
rhird Amsndment dated Cetober 1, 1380, tha Fourth Amsndment dated
.. Novembaer 14, 1980, the Fifth Amsndment dated April 13, 1981, the
gixth Amendment dsted OGatsber 13, 1981, the Seventh Amendment dated L
tebruary 24, 1982, the Eighth Amendment dated July 9, 1982, the =~ t
. Hinth Amendment dated November 19, 1982, the Tenth Amsndmant dated E
March 1, 1983, the Elaventh Amsndmant dated Octobar 31, 19383 and
the Tualfth Amendment dated Hay 3, 1984 and should be read in
corjunation with eaid Plan and prior Amandments.

T AT T

1. The termz of this Amendmsnt are as follows:

k. {a}Use of tha Offerfng Plan is extendad six monthe from tha
" date of this Amendment.

2, Currnnf Statun .
_ Thers are prassntly 24 unsold homes in section I. 29 of thase
AL completed; 2 of thess are under contract for sale; 6 are in :

. osnstruction naading interior finlshing. Secticn II haa not yat
L commenced . .

3. Incorporation of Plan : A

The Plan as modifisd and supplemsnted hereby is incorporated
;hirtin by refersnce with the sana effesct ms Lf.met forth at lungth,.
) 4. befinitions )

_ All Terms uvasd in this Amendmant shall hava the same ﬁ;tninq as
jaseribed thersto in ths Plan, <

5. Price Iacrenass -
; . Tha prices of_ unssld homss are tnereased as ek forth in
Lechibit "A" aanexsd hersto. The percentags of common interest
3 each home remains uachazged, ‘the prics locreaes shall agt
Japply to azy yait presesatly uader opontract.

g, H-:hnniél Exchange Mortgage -
$poasor has obtalned Irom Mechanics rxchange a Divielan of

ninss Savings Bank a mortgage for ths completion af Units Rel,

-2, B3, H=4, R=5, R=6 and R=8. This mortgegs saoumbere SRoss
gnite . ’ . '
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- Natigawide's mprtgage covers 17 units (all unite sxcept the

. an agsigament of a judgmant from Fowler & Keith Supply cCo.

Mhmiicp Bk Bl s

) ' O

7. Korman Lelbawitz Martgage
spoascr has obtained a mortgage fram Horman Leihowits,

an Albany businessmaan. This mortgage ls sacured by a lian
agalnet 17 condeminium uaits {all remalng wplits sxcept the

T "R" bulldiag units).

8., First Hatisawilde Savings

First Nationwide Savinga n succaasor in LInteresat to Waat
Side Psderal Savinge and Loan Assosiation has commanced an
action to collsct ite construction loan sdvances. Flrat

7 *R= huilding unlte).

9. cChapin/Roth Trustasna
Monroes Chapin and Pavid J. Roth as Trustess have tlktn

10, Fowlsr & Keith Supply Co. Litigatian
Fowlsr & Keith Supply <Ca., a suppliaer aof ceastruction
materials has obtainsd & judgment. basad upon legal fees for
collection work. Sald judgment is presently an appeal panding §
in the Appesllate Division, Third Departmant.
11, Charles B, Blutzky Litigation
Charlss B. Slutzky has commanced a lawault bamed upen the:
unZinished nature of the development. ik
12. ¥Xo Matsrial Changas
Excapt as set forth in this Agremaant, there has besn o
matatrial changes i the Flaa. '

L]

Dated: Fwbruary 11, 1385
Hunter, New Yark

HUNTER HIGHLANDS

Sponaor




\-) EXHIBIT A - J
PRICES AND MORTGAGE CHANGES

alad N.nw

Homa ' -, Prica Prica

Na. Hodel xl00p x1000

X 1:23 B/L 150 155

K 2 B 130 150

L 4 . D - ' 95 110
‘L8 D 99 115

02 B 99 11

01 p/L 105 120

04 b - 9% 110

06 D 95 110

08 D _ 99 115

p 2t} D 108 125

P4 B 95 110

P 5 D/L 105 120

P 6 D 95 110

? A D " 99 115

0 2 B 12 77

Q4 B &9 74

o8 s 72 17

R 144 o/L 112 129

R 2 : D ’ 99 115

R 3 D/L 105 120

R 4 D 95 ) 110

RS p/L 10s 120

R & D 95 110

R 8 D 99 115

;
- L]
FOOTHOTES

{1} The pav price of ublt i{acludes all furnishings.

{2) Unit prior includes all furaishing and whirl psel tub,
{3) Unit price facludes whirl pool tub,

(4} Unit price includes extarior dsck.




J J

HUNTER HIGHLANDS II CONDOMINIUM

Hunter Drive and Highlsnds Lane
0ff County Read 83, Grzene County
Town of Hunter, State of New Yark .

Sponsor and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT T¢ OFFERING PLAN

This Amendment modifies and supplements the terma of the origins]
Offering Plan dated Decenber 1, 1979, the First Amendment dated MHay I
1980, the Second Amendment dated August 8, 1980, the Third Amendment
dated October 1, 1980, the Fourth Apendment dated November 14, 1980,
the Fifth Amendment dated April 13, 1981, the Sixth Amendment deted
October 13, 1981, the Seventh ipendment dated February 24, 1982,
the Eighth Ameadment dated July 9, 1982, the Niath Amendment dated
Noveober 19, 1982, the Tenth Amendment dated March 1, 1983, the
Eleventh Amendment dated October 31, 1983, the Twelfth Amendment
dated May 9, 1984 and the Thirteenth Amendment dated February 28,
1985 aud should be read in conjunction with gaid Plan and prier
Amendnents.

1. The terms of this Amendment are as fallows:
{a) Use of the Offering Plan 1s extended six months from
the dote of this Amendment. -

3. 0Op October 3rd, 1985 the Sponsor filed a wvoluntary petitilea
pursuant to Chapter 1l of Title 11 United States Code in the
Urited Statea Bankruptcy Court for the Horthern District of
New York (Case No. B85-11272). Thia peticicn has been transfered
to the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Scouthern District
of New York mand is pending there.

3, Current Stcatus

Lurrent otatis

There are preseatly 24 unsold homes in gection I. 20 of these
are completed; 2 of these are under contract for sale; 6 are in
construction needing interior finishing. Section II has oot yet
cennenced. -

4. TIacorporaticn of Plan

The Plan as modified and supplemented hereby is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at les

5. Definiticons . D 0 n
All terms used in this Amendment shall have the same meaning =2, |
as ascribed thereto in the Plan. anits.

6. No Material Changes
Except as set forth in this Agreement, there has been ne materl
changes in the Flan. -

Dated: Hovember 22, 1983 HUNTER HIGHLANDS

Sponseor
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FIFYRENTIH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN FOT
ITUNTER UYLCHLANDS II CONDOWIKIUN

Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
OFf County Rosd 83, Greene County
Tewn of Wunter, Steate of New York

Dated: April 10, 1986

- THIS AMEHDMENT MODIFIRS AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMI OF THE §
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED DECEMBER 1, 1973, THE FIRST ]
AMENDMENT DATED MAY 3¢, 1980, THE SECORD AMENDHMENT DATED

AUGUST 8, 1980, THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED QCTOBER 1, 1980,
THE FOURTH AHEWDHEKRT DATED HOYEMBER 14, 1980, THE FIEXH

AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 13, 1981, THE SIXTR AMENDMENT DATED
OCTOBER 13, 1981, THE SEVERTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 24,
1982, THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY g, 1682, THE NINTH _
AMERDMERT DATED HNOYEMBER 19, 1981 THE TEHNTH AMENDHMENT DATED §
MARCH 1, 1983; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED QCTOBER 21, 1983;]
TWELFTE AMENDMENT DATED MAY 9, 1984; THE THIRTEENTH AMENDMEKT
DATED FEBRUARY 28, 1985 AND THE FOURTEEKTH AMENDMENT DATED 2
NOYEMBER 22, 1985 AHD SHOULD BE EHAD IN CORJUNCTION WITH 5410

AND PRIOR AMEHDMENTS,
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HUNTER I[TGHLANDS II CONDOMIKIUM

Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
OFEf County Road 83, Greene Cournty
Town of Hunter, State of Hew York

Sponsor and Selling Agant: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

This Amendment modifies and sepplements the terms af the
original Offering Plpn dated December 1. 1979, the First Amendment
dated Hay 30, 1980, the Second Amendment dated August B, 1980,
the Third Amendment deted Dctober 1, 1680, the Fourth Amendment
dated November 14, 1980, the Fifth Amendment dated April 13,
1981, the Sixth Amendment dated October 13, 1981, the Seventh
Amendment dated February 24, 1982, the Bighth Amendment deted
July 9, 1982, the Hinth Amendment dated November 19, 19682,
the Tenth Amendment dated March 1, 1983, the Eleventh Amendment
dated Qctober 31, 1983, the Twelfth Amendment dated May 9, 1984,
the Thirteenth Amendment dated Februry 28, 1gRS5 and thsa
Fourteerth Amendiment dated November 22, 1985 and should be read
in conjunction with said Plan end pricr Amagndmenta,

The terma of this Amendmeni e A5 followa:

1, Use of the Offering Plan 1s extended six months fram
the gate of this Amendment.

2. Buildinps § and T in Section 1T Bre now being offered
for sale, Schedule A apnexed hereto Seta forth the new
prices for Condominium Units 5 1-8 and T 1-8.

9, The chligationa of the Sponscr to pay CORMON charges for
pll upscld units as set forth in the Offering Plan ot page 21
item 5 is amended hereby as follows: a

5, Unptil title to any home is conveyed by

Sponaor to e bona ¢ide purcheser, Sponsor will

pay as and for common charges assesded ta asld
unsold home(a) en smount equal to the difference
bstween the actual aperating coatsé of the Board

of Hansgers and the amount collected from all

other home owners provided however, thet in no
event, shall the Sponsor be required to wake a
deficlency peyment or to pay @mote then its pro reta
share for all unsold homes.

5a. This shall apply on O the 56 copdeminium unikis
in Section II of the Condominium. (Building 5, T, 0,
v, W, X and ¥).




M) ).

ECHEDULE 4
PRICE CIAKGES

ald
Hame PriCE{lJ Frice
tla, Madel x1a00 x1000
g1 b/a BY 165
5 2 s 33
S 3 D/3 g5 160
g 4 L 52
35 b/3 85 160
5 & g 52
57 D/3 B7 165
s 5 33
T 1 Df3 B? 145
T 2 = 53
T3 D/3 . B85 16¢
T.4 3 52
T 5 b/3 85 160
T 6 5 52 74
T 7 /3 87 165
T 8 s 53 77

FOOTHOTERS
(1) 0Old prices bdesed upan originsl Offering Plan dated Decagbar 1,




4, Current StaLus

&. There ore presently 24 uneold howes in Seetion I.
Twenty of theac ore completed end & of these are in nead of
interior finiahing. Nine of theso 24 unita are under contbruct
and scheduled te close in April 1986, Five Diaders have

beon teken,

b. Theres are 16 uraold units in Section II, Buildings
S and T, Theae units are in the early stapges of
conatruction with cthe foundations erected together with
water, sewer, underground electric and cable lines inte
the foupdation. The construction of either building shall
commence wilithin one month of the aigning of contracta
calling for the censtouction of the 7th hedroom within
sald building end Sponser shall use 1ts best efforte
te complete constructieon within two months thereafter.

5. Incorporatiuﬂ of Plan

The Plon a3 modified and aupplemented hereby is
incorporated herein by refercnce with the seme effect Bs
if aet forth et length.

5, Definicione

All terms used 1o this Amendment shall have the smme
meaning as ascribed theretp in- the Plan.

7. Ha Material Changes

Except &» set forth in this Agreement, there has beeﬁ
ae material changes in the Plan.

Dated: : HUKRTER HIGHLANDS

Sponsor




gt FOURTH AMENDMERT OATED NGVEMBER 14,

532, THE ETGHTH AMENDMERT DATED JULY 9,
EENOMENT DATED NOVEMBER 19, 1882,
QicH 1,

gf THELFTH AMENDHENT DATED MAY 9, 1984, THE THIRTEERTH AMEWDMENT
BTEC FEBRUARY 28, 1985, THE FOURTEENTH AMENOMEMT DATED

fMBER 22, 1985 AND THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATEDC APRIL 10, 1985
| SROULD BE READ IN CONJURCTION WITH SAID PLAN AWD PRIOR

SIRTEEUTY LooplsedT
o
CrEERINE PLAN FOS
BUZTER Z1SnANTSs b1 0L 20N !

ddddd

Hunter Drive apd Hightands Lane
UIrr County Road BY, Greoene County
Town ¢f hupter, State of New York

Uafed: October § , 1986

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF. THE
GINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED DECEMBER 1, 197%, THE FIRST
NENDMENT DATED HAY 30, 1980, THE SECOND AMENDMEKRT DATED
gi:ST &, 1580, THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED CGCTORER 1, 1980,
18480, THE FIFTH
JECOMENT DATED APRIL 13, 1981, THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
fT03ER 13, 1981, THE SEVENTH AHENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 24,

1982, THE HIKTH

THE TENTH AHMENDMENT DATED
1382, THE ELEVEKTH AMENDMENT DATED OCTORER 31, 1883,

(RDMENTS.
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HURTER HIGHLAKDS 11 COLDONINIUNM

Hunter Brive and Highlands Lane
Off County Rpad 83, Greene County
Town of Hunter, S$tate of New Yerk

Sponsar and Selling Agent @ HUKTER HIGHMLAKDS

This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms aof the
o~ininal Offeripe Plan dated Dece-ber 1, 1979, ‘the First Amendment
doted May 30, IQBG. the Second ﬁ:andment dated August 2, 1580,
the Third Amendment dated October 1, 1980, the Fourth Amendment
tated Hovember 14, 1980, the Fifth Amendment dated April 13, 1987,
tie Sixth Amendment dated October 13, 1981, the Seventh Amendment
dated February 24, 1982, the Eighth Amendment dated July %, 1382,
the Ninth Amendment dated November 13, 1982, the Tenth Amendment
dated March 1, 1983, the Eleventh Amendment dated October 31, 1983,
the Twelfth Amendment dated May 9, 1984, the Thirteenth Amendment
cated February 28, 1985, the Fourteenth Amendment dated Kovember 22, |
and the Fifteenth Amendment dated April 10, 1936 and should be resd in
conjunctipn with said Plan and prior Amendments.

The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

1. The use of the 0ffering Plan 1s extended six months from
the date of this Amendment.

2. Current Status:

a, There are presentiy 19 unsold homes in Se¢tion I,
Al! aof these are substantially completed. Fourteen of
these are presently under contract and closings are
anticipated for October, 1986,

b. There are 16 unsold units fn Section 1T Buildings

S and T. These units are in the early stages of constructio]
with the foundaticons erected together with water, sewer,
underground electric and cable lines inte the foundations.
The construction of either building shall commence within
one month of the signing of contracts c¢alling for the
construction of the 7th bedroom within said building as i
Sponsor shall use its best efferts to complete Construction
within two months thereafter. Two of these units are .
aresently under contract, one in the 5 Building and in the,
T Building. .

3. Incorporaticon of Plan

The Pilan as modified and supplemented herehy 15 incorporas:d
herern by reference with the same effect as if set forth at
length,



4, Definitions

A1l terms used in this Amendment shall have the same mezning
-ascribed thereto in the Plan.

5. Np Hagterizal Changes

Except as set forth in this Agreement, there has besn no
material changes in the Plan.

HURTER HIGHLANDS

Dated Sponsor
lated:

Hunter, New York
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EIGHTEERTH AMENDMENT
10
OFFERING PLAN FOR
HUNTER HIGHLANDS Ii CONDOMINTUM

Huoter Drive and Highlands Lane
0ff County Road 83, Greene County
lown of Hunter, State of wew York

Dated: August 12 1987

IHES AMENOMENT MOBIFIES ANO SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE QRIGINAL OFFERING
MAN DATED DECEMBER ¥, 1979, THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED MAY 30, 1980, THE SECOND
ENDMENT DATED AUGLST 8, 1580, THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED OCTGBER 1, 1980, .

E FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 14, 1980, THE FIFTH AMENOMENT DATED APRIL 13,
981, THE SIXTH AMENOMENT DATED OCTOGER 13, 1981, THE SEVENTH AMENOMENT DATED
SEBRUARY- 24, 1982, THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1982, THE NINTH AMENDMENT
BATED NOVEMBER 13, 1982, THE TENTH AMENDMENT OATED MARCRK 1, 1383, THE ELEVENTH
JUENDHENT DATED OCTORBER A1, 31883, THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATER MAY 9, 1984, THE
MIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 28, 1985, THE FOURTEENTH AMENOMENT DATED
JVEMBER 22,7 1985, THE FIFTEENTH AMENOMENT DATED PARIL 14, 1986, THE STXTEENTH
QENOMENT DATED OUTUBER |, 1946 AND THE SEVENTEENTH AMCHNOMEMT DATED JUNE 6, 1987
Q0 SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTEGN WITH SAID PLAN AND PRIOR AMENDMENTS.
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Hunter Drive ang Highlands Lane
Qff County Road 8%, Greene County
Town of Hunter, State of New rork

Sponscr and Selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the original Qffering Plan
dated December I, 1979, the rirst Amendment dateq May 30, {980, the Second Amendment
dated August &, 1940, the Thirg Amendment dated Octoher !, 1980, the Fourth Amandment
dated November 14, 1989, the Fifth Amendment dated April 13, 198], the Sixth Amendment
dated October i3, 1941, the seventh Amendment dared February 24, 1982, the Eighth
Amandment dated -Juiy §, 1982, the Minth Amendment dated Novembar 19, 1482, the Tenth
Amendment dated March 1, 1983, the Eieventh Amendment dited Uctober 31, 1983, the
fwaltth Amendment dateq May 4, 1984, the Thirteenth Amendment dated Febryary 28,
1985, the Fourteenth Amendment dated Movemper 2¢, 1885, the Fifteenth Amendmant

dated April {0, 1986, the Sixteenth Amendmont dated Uctober 1, 1986 and tha Seventaenth
Amendment dated June 6, 1987 and should pe read in conjunction with said Pian and prier
Amendments,

The terms of this Amendment are as follows:

1. The use of the Offering Plan is extended six months from the date of this
Amendment . '

2. The prices of unyseq nemes in the wym building are increased as set fopth
n EXRibIT "AY annexeq hereto,

3- Current Status:

Construction of the i6 condominium units contaiped i

i5 ongaing, Ilhere are currrentiy cantracts for szles
bullding and

n Butidings "5 apg spo
OF units ¥or the uge
contracts for sales of units in Lthe"T" building,

4. Incorporation of the Plan

The Plan, as moditied and supplementeq hereby, is incorporated hereain by
reference with the same effect as if set forth at 1ength

5. Definitions

. AT1 terms ysed in this Amendment shalt have the same meaning as agscribed
thereto in the Flan.

€. No Material Changes -

Except a5 set forth in this Agreement, there has been na material changes
in the Plan.

Dated )
hunter, MNew vark HUNTER HIGHLANDS

Spansor

‘ f
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014 Price

$ 99,600
$ 90,000
$ 97,000
$ 58,000
$ 97,000
$ 08,000
$ 99,000
$ 90,000

New Purchase Price

$155,000
$135,000
$745,000
$125,000
$145,000
$125,000
$155,000
$13%,000




HINETEERTH AMEIDHMENT
TO
COFFERING FLAN FOR
HUMTER HY¥*GHLANDS IX CONCOMINIUM

Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
off County Road 83, Greene County
Town of Hunter, State of Mew Yerk

Dated: February 26, 1988

THIS AHENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUFPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINARL
OFFERING PLAN DATED DECEMBER 1, 1979, THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED MAY
30, 1980, THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 8, 1980, THE THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED CCTOBER 1, 1980, THE FOURTH AMERUMENT DATED HNOVEMBER
14, 1980, THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 13, 1$8l, THE SIXTH
AMENDHMENT DATEC OCTOBER 13, 1981, THEE SEVEHTH AMENDMENT DATED
FEBRUARY 24, 1982, THE EIGYTH AMENDMENT DATEDR JULY 9, 1982, THE NINTH
AHENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 19, 156¢, THE TENTH AMENDHENT DATED MARCH 1,
1983, THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED OCTOBER 31, 1983, THE TWELFTH
RMENDMENT DATED MAY 9, 1384, THE THLRTEENTH RMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY
28, 1945, THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED HNOVEMEER 22, 15853, THE
FIFTEENTH RMENDMENT DATED APRIL 10, 15886, THE SIXTEZENTH AMEMDMENT
DATED OCTOBER 1, 1986, TEE SEVENTEENTH AMEMDMENT DATED JURE 6, 1987
AND THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 12, 1287 AND SHOULD BE READ
IN CONJUNCTION WITH SEID PLAN AND FRIOQR AMENDMENTZ,
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. offering Flan dated December L, 1973, the fFirs

. and has conveyed units T=1, T=2,
_on the “s" building is completed to the axtent that certificate of

L occupancy has
' mits -2, S-4, S-6 and 5=8 have been conveyed. units .5-1 and 5-7

[ are awaiting

¥ of water and sewer - lines.
¥ pindars in unilts in the "u" building.

b incorporated herein by refersnce with the same effect as
at l=ngth.

HUNTER HIGHLANDS TT COMDOMIWIUM
Hunter prive and Highlands Lane
Off County Road 83, Greefe caunty
Town of Hunter, State of New York

sponser and selling Agent: HUNTER HIGHLANDS

terns of the original
t amendment dated Hay

g, 194ag, the second Amendmnent dated August &8, 1984, the Third

Thts Amendment modifies and supplements the

- amendment dated October 1, 1980, the Fourth Amendment dated Novemher
14, 1980, the Fifth- amendment dated Aprll
. apendment dated october 13, 1981, the seventh Amendment cated
. gabruary 24, 1902, the Eighth Amendment dated July 9, 1982, the Ninth

¢ amendment dated November 13,
1983, the Eleventh amendment dated nctober 31, 1963, the Twelfth

13, 1981, the 5ixth

1942, the Tenth jmendment dated Harch 1,

apendment dated May 9, 1984, the thirteenth Amendment. dated February

F 28, 1585, the Fourteenth pmendment dated November2?, 198%, the

Flfteenth Amendment dated April 10, 155, the sixteenth Amendment

} dated Qctober 1, 1986, the Ssventeenth Amendment dated June 6, 1987
and the Elghteenth Amendment dated August 12, 1337 and should be read
. in conjunction with said plan and prior Amendments.

the terms of this amendment are as Ecllows:

1. The use of the gffering Plan 15 extended for six months.

2. current Status:

completed construction on the “T¢ building

. sponsor has
m-4, T=6, T-7 and T-B. construction

heen issued for unltes =1, 5-2, 5-4, 5S-G, 5-7 and 5-8.
closing scheduling. copnstructlon has commenced on tne

ot building with the construction of the foundation and installatieon
There is currently one contract and two

3. Incorporation of the Flan

The Plano, as medifled and supplemented hersby., L5
i1f set forth

4. Definiticns

All tarms used in this apendnent shz11l navs the 5amg meaning

b ac acer:bad thersio in tka Plan,




5. No Materlal changes

Except as set forth in this Agreement, there has been ne
material changes in the Plan. -

Dated Febtuary 26, 1988
Huntey, NHew York HUNTER HIGHLANDS

Sponsor
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HUBRDTER RISHLAKDE TT LoilloHInIvH

Hunter Drive and Bighlends Lins
off County Road 83, Greene Ccounty
Town of Hunter, State of New York

Detad: Juns 3¢, l19EE

THIE AMEHDMERT HODIFIES AND SUPPLEMERTS TEE TERME OF THE QRIGINAL
OFFERING PLEMN DATED DECEMBER 1, 1879, THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED MEY
iy, 1980, THE SECOND FRMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 8, 1950, THE THIED
AMEKDMENT DATED OCTORBER 1, 1980, THE FQURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBE-
i, 1980, THE FIFTH AMMENDMENT DATED APFRIL 13, 1831, THE SIXTZ
AMENDMENT DATED OQCTOBER 13, 1961, THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATEC
FEERUARY 24, 1982, THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY &, 1982, THE NINTEH
AHENDMENT DATED ROVEMBER 19, 1982, THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 1,
1983, THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED OCTOBER 31, 1§83, THE TWELFTE
AMEXIMINT DATED MAY 9, 1984, THE THIRTEENTE AMEKIMEWNT DATED FETRUARY
28, 15853, THE TFOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED KOVEMEBER 22, 1925, THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 10, 1986, THE SIXTEENTH AMINDMENT
DATE: OCTOBER 1, 1986, THE SBEVENTEENTE AMERIMENT DATED JUME 6, 1%E7,
THE EIGHTEENTE AMERDMENT DATED AUGUST 12, 1%87 AND THE HINETEELTH
MERDMENT DRTZID FEBRUARY 26, 19€8 ANT £HOULD EE READ IK COMJURCTICON
WITH SEID PLAN AND FRICE AMEMDMINTS.




HURTER EIGHLANIS IX COHDIMIKNILK.
punter Drive and Hisghlands Lane
pff County Foad 83, Greepne County
Tovn of Hunizer, S+tate of Kew Yorh

sponcer and Seliing Agent: HUNTER HIGHLAKDS

rhis Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the original
offering Plan dated December 1, 1979, the First Amendment dated May
30, 1980, the Second Amendment dated hugust &, 1980, the Third
pmendment dated October 1, 1980, the Fourth Amendment dated November
14, 19€9, the Fifth Amendwent dated tpril 13, 1981, the sixth
pmendment dated oOctoher 13, 1981, the “Seventh Amencment dated
Fetruary 24, 1962, the Eighth Amendment dated July &, 1982, the hinth
Ameniment dated November 19, 1982, the Tenth Amendment dated March 1,
1583, the Eleventh Awmendment dated october 31, 19583, the Twelftih
pmendment dated May @, 1984, the Thirteenth Amendment dated February
28, 1985, the Fourteenth Amendment dated November 22, 1985, the
Fifteenth Amendment dated April 10, 1986, the Sixteenth Amenament
dated October 1, 1986, the Seventeenth Amendment dated June &, 1%87,
the Eighteenth Amendment dated August 12, 1387 and the Rineteenth
amendment deted February 26, 1586 and should be read in conjuncticn
with said Plan and prior Amendments.

The terms of this Amendmant are as follows:
1. The use of the Qffering Plan 1s extended for six months.

2. ~AOnexed hereto and marked as Exhibit "A" is a vcopy of a
modifled map by Ralph E. Powell, PLS showlng the proposed locatlion of
building 2 and 22 as additional bulldings in the condominiunm, Said
buildings are located whelly within the hounds of the condsminiur,

said map shall be filed upon a&approval of Lhis amendmant . sSponsor
shall add 16 wupits in two additicnal bulldings to be known and
referred to as £ (units 1-8) and 22 (units 1-E). Each of the

burildings will ceontain four two-bedroom dupiex models and four two-
hedroon duplex with leoft models as presently exist in bulldings X, L,
M, ¢, P, R, U, # end ¥ buildings. The design of each builldings and
the units contained therein shall be the same as thogse units subject
only to changes mpandated by the Hew vork State Bullding and Firs

Frotection Code.

spongor shall, file an amendment to the Declaration reducing

the percentage of common elemente contained in the units 1n buildinge

U, Vv, W, I and ¥ and redistributing the percentage of commot elements

in sald bufldinge o unite in buildings U, V, W, X, ¥, Z gnd ZT as
co.x@nt Forth ¥n Exhibkit B annexed hereto. j




O J

Thz prite of eacl, home An eszh o ¢f the bunifings together iy
g ectirzted monthly rezl estete tax &nd estizatss monihly gonz:
n‘q& shall be the same 25 those unit prices, estimeted reel estete
¥ixes and estimated comzen chatrges ms eppliceble to the units in ths
I building.

[ 3. The prices for umits in the U, £ and 27 bulldings are herety
nified gnd increased ar set forth in Exhibit € anhéexed hereio.

'l. Current Status:

En Hunter Highlands has cohveyed all units in the 5 and T

ki41dings except units -3, 5-5 and T-3 and T-5. Units S5-3, §-5, and
-4 are presently under contract and there is5 presently & binder an
Fuitiuﬁ. construction of the U building has commenced. There 1is
Tresently one contract for unit U-~5 outstanding. Consent to the
godification proposed by this anmendment from the ceontract vendee of
#he U~5 unit will be obtained.

B 4. Incorporation of the Plan

?ﬁ The FPlan, as nodified and supplemanted heseby, 1=
Bbheorporated herein by reference with the same effect as if gegt forth
k- length.

_? 5. Definitions
- All terms used in this Amendment shall have the sime neaning
gy ascribed thereto in the Flan.

[T

T

M 6. HNo Material changes

b Except a5 et forth in this Agreement, there has been no
1ltarial changes in the Elan.

hated Juew 3¢, 1988
. Hunter, Hew York HUNTER HIGHLAHDE

$DOnSor




EXRIBIT “E"
of Co-m=n Interest Maw L of Izmnon Intevest
LEEEAR CE3IZF
62123 L6ia3d
. B412E 61434
LBIG1T LO9ELD
L 8412¢ -61434
.81617 -59640
.BE639 -63221
T B4128 61434
.04218 144£3
JE27E2 -8£8:3
.01707 L 72E49
.61526 4383¢
.01707 72622
ALY . 43548
.04218 74443
62782 ' - 44845
92618 .66371
L9D40E +B4577
L 80406 164577
. 90408 64577
_BTB9S LB2783
.92918 168371
.04218 74443
. 62782 -44845
01707 .126409
. 61526 -43948
. 01707 -72645
‘61526 43948
62782 - 44845
. 90406 -64577
.90406 -64577
"g47895 62783
.82918 .66371

. 90406 -64&%77




J - J

-1 VA -£3227
T2 K/h JEl434
z-3 R/A 61434
2-4 H/E .59659
-5 N/E .E1434
2-§ K/A .5964D
7-7 N/E 63227
Z-8 N/A .61434
z27-1 N/A .E3227
z2-2 N/A 61434
ZZ-3 N/A .61434
72-4 N/h 59640
Z2=5 H/A 61434
Z1-6 H/A 39640
Z2-7 N/A 63227
z2Z-8 N/A .61434
TOTAL 3£.4045¢ 24.40458
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Exhiipit “C"

crd Price

€155, 000
$135,000
£14%, 000
§125,000
£145,000
£125,000
§155,000

£135%,000

"HfA

WA
/A
R/A
H/A
H/A
N/A
K/R
/A
N/A
H/A
R/A
M/A
K/R
K7L

K/E

£€1452.,000
£245,C00
£132,000
5145,0040
£y32,000
$185, 000
§143,000
€155,4000
£142,000
£14%,00C
§132,00¢
£14%,000
§L22,000
£158%5,0G0
£142,000
§155,00G
£142,0G0

£145, 000

L3z, 000

$145,G00



TWENTY -FIRST AMEWDMENT
T
GEFERING FPLAN FOFE
HUNTER HIGHLAROS II CONDEEINIUY

Hunter Drive and Highlands Lahe
off rounty Road B3, GUresene County
vown of Bunter, State aof New York

pated; Japuary [fJ. 1888

TH
A

THYS RMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERI4E OF THE O
oFFERING PLAN DATED DECEMBER 1, 1975, THE FIRST BMEMIMINT TN
30, 1980, THE SECOND ARMENDHMENT DATED AUGUST &, iped, THE

AMENDMENT DATED OCTOBER 1, 1980, THE FOURTH LHENOMENT L[MTESh [IOWIMELER
14, 1980, THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL ix, lugi, THE ZIATH
ARMEWDMENT DRTED ooToBER 13, 1981, THE SEYEHTH  AMCHOMERT  LETLD
FELRUARY 24, 1982, THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATEC JULY &, 1%i:, THE NiILTH
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 1%, 1582, THE TENTH AMENDHEHT DETED MERCE L.
1963, THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED {OCTOBER 31, 1aLs, 'THE TWEILETH
AMENDMERT DATED MAY 9, 1984, THE THIRTEENTH PMENDHEMT DRTED FEREURRY
25, 1%8%, THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED MOVEMEER 22, 19gE, THE
FIFTEENTH AMEMDMENT LATED APRIL 10, 1936, THE SIXKTEEHTH AMEUDMERT

[ ]
N W

=

i
m L X}

ki
moe ]
=

DATED OCTOEER 1, 1986, THE SEVENTEENTH AMENIMENT DRTED JUNE &, 15&7,
THE EICHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED AUSUST 12, 1957, THE MIMET
FMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 26, 19§38 AND THE TWEITIETH AMENDMENT G

JUNE 30, 1988 AND syouLD BE READ IH CONJURCTION WITH  SATD FLADN R
FRIOR AMENDMENTS.

&}
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RUNTER HTGHLANDS 11 COHDOMINIUM

Hunter Drive andi Highlands Lan
Of E County pmad 83, Qrecne County
Town of Hunterl ., gtate of Wed York

sponsor and s5elling hgent! HUHTER HIGELANDS

This amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the originas
Rffering plan Qated pecenber 1, 1979, the First amentment dated Mad
3, 1980, the Second pmendnent deted august E. 198G, the opivd
gangment dated Gctober 1, 1940, the Fourth nmendeent  deted MovembED
iy 1980, the rifth amendment dated Bpril 13, 1921, the Siumih
endmant dated october 13~ 1981, the s5eventh AEEnROmMENT dzred
February 24, 1882, rpe Eighth pmendment dated July gy, 19fe, the tlanuh
'.indment dated November 19, 1sB2. rne Tenth pmendment dated Hzrcit i

963, the £leventh pnendment dated OCtoDer 31, 1ag3i. tig TWE Tth
.jndment dated May 9. 1964, the Thirteenth famangmank dated Februsly
g, 1985, thie rourteenth amendmait dated Howepbsy 23, 198%, ths
¥ frteenth rmendment dated april 10, 198%&, the giwteznth paendment
ﬁtndcmtaber 1, 1986&, the seventesnth amendment dated June &, 1957
f; Eighteenth rmendnent dated Eugust 12, 1287, the Hingtes™
aendment dated February G, 1986 and the Twentieth pmengmsnt 42t
fune 30, 1986 and should be read 1in conjunctian Witan s£a2idé Plan @

331 nmendments.
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g The terms of this Amendment are az follows:

1. The use of the offering Flan is evtended for g1 monkhs.

¥ o current stakus:

4 yuntet Highlands Ras conveyed 21l anits in ke S snd T
-yﬂdings. Cconstruction cf the U puilding has porrencsd. Tuere i=
hesantly four contracts in the U puilding.

i, tncorporation of the Plan

=
HL

mente

The Plan., as pnodifiad and EURPLR
sffect

i@nrpurateﬂ perein by reference with the £ané
111enqth.

L

¥ 4. pefinitiaons

=t

LT
=i
W

™ "

ek BT
]
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I

1H

i all terms used in this Amendment ¢hall have the s20° peaining
i1 ascribed thereto in the Flan.



5. HNo Material Chanyges
Except as set forth 1in thic harsemsnt, theve has bezn nc
gaterial changes in the Plan.

rated Japuary {3, 1989
Hunter, Hew York HUNTER HIGHLAMDS

SREONSOY

;




THIS AH

ENDMENT MDDIFIES AND
OFFERING PLAN DATED DECEMBER 1.
THE
ATED oCTOBER

TWENTY-SECOND AMENUMENT
TG

OFFERING PLAN FCOR
HUNTER HIGHLANDS II CONDOMINTIUN

Bunter prive and gighlands Lane
off Ccounty poad 83, Greene County
rown of Bunter. gtate of Hew Tork

pated: March 5 . 1889

.

1979,
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED

FIFTH

, THE TENTH AMENDME
AMENDMENT DATED ©OCTOBER a1,

QURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
10, 1986

TATED AUGUST 12,

THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED

IH CORJURCTION WIiTH BAID PLAH

of THE ORIGINAL
MENT DRTED MAT
&0, THE THIRD
DATEL NOVEMBER
1981, THE SIXTH
NT DATED
THE MNINTH
MERECH 1,

SUPPLEMEHTS THE TERMS
THE FIRST AHEND
aADGUST 8,

. EEVENTH RAMENDME
1582, THE EIGHTH AHENDHMENT DATED JULY a, 1962,
HT DATED
1983, THE TWELFTH
THE THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY
NOVEMBER
, THE SIXTEE
myz SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
1987,

EHTH
AMENDMENT pATED FEBRUARY 26, 1988, THE TWENTIETH AMEHTMEN
JANUARY 13,

HTH AMENDMENT

THE NINETEENTH
T LATED JUHE
1489 AND

AND PRICK AMENDMENRTS .




HUNTER HIGHLANDS IJ CONDOMINIUM
Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane
Off County Road B3, Greene County
Town of Hunter, State of Wew York

sponsor and Selling Agent: HUWTER HIGHLANDS

: mhils Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the original
¥faring Plan dated December 1, 1979, the First Amendment dated May
i 1050, the Second Amendment dated August 6, 1280, the Third
Sndment dated Cctober 1, 1966, the Fourth Amendment dated Hovember
E 1980, the TFifth Amendment dated April 13, 1981, the Bixth
Bndmant dated October 1%, 1981, the Seventh Amendment dated
hruary 24, 19682, the Eighth Amendment dated July %, 1982, the Winth

43, the Eleventh Amendment dated GCctober 31, 1983, the Twelfth
ndment dated May 9, 1984, the Thirteenth Amendment dated February
B 1gg5, the Fourteenth Amendment dated HNovember 22, 1585, the
freenth Amendment dated April 10, 1986, the Sixteenth Amendment
Red October 1, 1%86, the Seventeenth Amendment dated June 6, 1987,
Eighteenth Amendment dated August 12, 1287, the Hineteenth
Endmant dated February 26, 1988, the Twentilieth Amendment dated June
1988 and the Twenty First Amendment dated Januvary 13, 158% should
read in conjunction with said Plan and prior Amendments.

frhe terms of this Amendment are as follows:
1. The use of the offering Plan is extended for six months.

E annexed hereto and made a part hereof is the new amended
es list for all remaining condominium units.

Current Status:

| At the present time "U®* building L& under construction and
Kt U-1, 3, 4, 5 and 7 are under contract.

3. Incorporation of the Plan

The Flan, (¥4 modlified and cupplemented hereby. is
forporated herein by reference with the game effect as 1f set forth

Z'! ength.
: {. Definitions

3 All terme used in thiszs Rmendmant ghall have the eame meaning
EAsgeribed thereto in the Plan.

ndment dated Noverber 19, 1982, the Tenth Amendment dated March 1, -



5. No Material Changes

"Except as set ferth in
material changes in the Plan.
pated #March , l9as

Hunteyr, New York

this Amendment, there has heen Lo

HUNTER HIGHLARDE

Sponsor




0ld Price

$91,000

55,000
89,000
54,000
89,000
54,000
91,000
55,000

1,000
79,000
79,000
77,000
79,000
77,000
41,000
79,000

91,000
55,000
89,000
54,000
89,000
54,000
$1,000
55,000

81,000
19,000
79,000
77,000
7%,000
77,000
81,000
79,000

Hew Price

£199,G00
99,000
189,000
85,000
185,000
95,000
18%,000
89,000

165,000
147,000
155,000
137,000
155,000
137,000
165,000
147,600

228,000
125,400
218,060
115,000
218,000
115,000
228,000
125,000

169,000
182,000
189,660
172,000
189,000
172,000
159,000
182,000



o

TWENTY~THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE OFFERING PLAN
YOR THE CONVERSION TO CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIF
OF PRENISES XMOWN AS HUNTER EIGHLANDE II
CONDOMINIUM, HUNTER DRIVE AND ¥IGRLANDE LANE,
KUNTER, NEW YORK

3 The Offering Plan for conversion to Condominium ownership of
i}the'pramises known as Hunter Highlands I1 Condominium, Hunter
:fnrive and Highlands Lane, Town of Hunter, Greene County, New
;Yark, which was accepted for filing on December 1, 1379 and

. amended by the first through Twenty~Second Amendments 1s hereby

*krurtner amended as follows:

Lo ICAT SEW . on July 18, 1989

IEZHighlandﬁ Pollutian Control Corp. (HPCC), the owner/operator of

-% the sewer treatment facllity, submitted an applicatlion to the

7 Town of Hunter to increase the rates charged to the Condominium
as well as tha rates charged to other users. on Septempber 5,
1989, the town approved a rate incraase pursuant to the
stipulation annexed here hereto as Exhikit A pending the town's
sinal review and approval of the rate increase application. The
interim rates.sﬂt forth in the Stipulation became effectlve
September 5, 198%, and prescribe that the 11 bulldings comprising
gyunter Highlands Condominiun IX shall pay $2,956.43 per month to

#pce, until a subsaquent bullding is connected to the sawer

system, at which time the rates shall be as set torth in Schedule
R to the Stipulation. This increase, if approved, may affect

the common charges paid by a homeoWner as determined by the Board

of Managers.



HOmn - O 17:86
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2. us 5 CTION. AL the present time opn
bullding is completed .and units U~21,3,4,5,7 2nd 8 have been
canveyed. Units U-2 and U-6 are avallable for sale. “y" ang wyn
buildings are under constructicn. Units V-1 and V-8B and W-1,2 |
and 7 are under contract. PBulldings U, ¥V and W will ba cidad

with cedar siding.

3. ETATUS OF BOARD OF MANAGERS. The Sponsor does not

control the Board of Manaders., Tha current members of the Board

of Managers and the offices which they occupy are as folleows:

Cr. Laurence Rosen Presicdent

M. M. Delorres Vice Fresident

Mrs, Marilyn Stefans Sacretary

Mre. Fthel Slutzky Treasurer

Mr. H. cchen blrector

Mr. Rabart Kallman Director (principal of the Spon
Mr. Richard Thompson Directer (Managing Agent)

Mrs. B. Welntrauob blrector

Mr. Nell London Director

Mrs. P. Rosen ~ Diractor

4. DISPUTE RETWEEN EBORRD OF MANAGERS AND SPONSOR, The Boar

Hanagers of the condominium has submitted a compiaint to the New ¥
State Department of Law alleging, among other matters, that tha
Sponsor falled to complete promised improvements to the condomind
improparly retained contrel of the Board of Managers and paid an
insutflciant propertion of common charges; A conference was held
the Department of Law on October 4, 1989, at which the parties

resolvad certain of the dlsputed iesues and agreed upon a framewor




.mlrr-_-u-.uu\_ r - - . -
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tresalving the remainder. Among the items that were resolved were the
}rallnwing:

{1) All of the condominium's parking lots have heen

f completed with a tar-and-chip surface as set forth In the Plan,

_: (2} The Sponsor has agreed not to cﬂnstruct.the Z and 2z
;buildings.

. {3) The Sponsor's accountant and the Board of Managers!'

b accauntant will reconstruct and confirm the annual oparating budgets

f of the condominium for past years and the contributions theretoc made

f by the Sponsor and unit owners.

5. MQ OQTHER MATERIAL CHANGES. Except as set forth herein,

k' there nave been na matarial changes in the terms and conditions of the

E plan.

Dated: Rew York, New York HUNTER HIGHLANDS
October |, 19a% Sponsor

[0858-03=1r.601)




~ TRENTY-FOURTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN -
% PLAN TO CONVERT TG CONDOMINIUH OWNERSHIP
PREMIHES KNOWM AB .
HUNTER HIGHLANDE II CONDOMINIDH, .
TOWN OF HUNTER, COUNTY OF GREENE, NEW YORK

-

The Offering Plan - A Plan te convert to condominium

uwnefship prenises known as Hunter Highlands II Condominium, Town
of Hunter, county of Greene, New York dated December 1, 1979 as
heretofore amended {the "Plan") is hereby further amended as

follows:

1. OFFICERS. AND MANAGERS OF_THE CONDOMINTIUM. The

following are the members of the Board of Managers pof the

condominivum?

NAMES QFFICL
Lawvrence Rosen President

Pat Rosen Manager

Ethel Slutsky Treasurer
Marilyn Stefans Secretary
Harold Cechen Manager
Emanuel Weintraub Assistant Treasurer

{not a manager)

Michael Medaglia HManager

Robert Kallpan * Managexy

Heil London Manager
Richard Thompson Manager

* Sponsor designee.

2.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT. Annexed hereto as Exhibit A §
is a certifjed income and expense statement for the five months

ending October 31, 1989,




3. BUDGET FOR 195%0. To the best of Sponsor's

knowledge, the Board has not adopted a budget for the ysar 1380,
| Common charges have not been changed. -

4. UNSQLD UNITE. Annexed herato as Exhibit B jis a
1ist_cf the Uhsold Units which are owned by the Sponsor and the
present common charges therefor. These units are mertgaged as
security for a construction loan and blanket mortgage., The hame
&nd address of the lender, the amount of the Icans} and the

51 amount of the yayments is also set forth in Exhibit B.

5. (v} OM
According to the provisions of the . Fifteenth Amendment to the
0ffering Plan (accepted by the Attorney General on April 10,
1986), the Sponsor's common charge payments with respect toc the
56 unsold units as of that date consist of "an amount equal to
the difference between the actual cperating costs of the Board of

Managers and the amount collected from all other home cwners.

;. ++" The Sponsor has funded such amounts by direct cash advances

to the Condeminium, payment of certain Condaminium bills directly
te vendors, and by additicmal payments to the Condominium upon
the closing of tha esale of unsold units.

On November 16, 1989, the Board of Managers filed liens
for non-payment of common charges against 34 unsq}d and/or
hg.unbuilt units of the Condominium owned by the Sponsor.
Subsequently, after exténsive negotiations between the parties

{both of which are represented by counsel), the parties agreed to

-2 -




settle all cutstanding financial jssues between them by the
Sponsor's payment to the Board of a pinimum amount of $10,000.00
per unit, paid as unsocld vnits are conveyed, which amount would
be increased in the event such unsold units were sold at prices
greater than anticipated. The Sponsor also offered to pay an
addiﬁinnal amount of approximately $3,500.00 per unsold unit to
the Board to satisfy the liens, and to complete certain exterior .
lwmprovements to the Condominjum property (roads, 1ﬁndscaping,
walkways and parking lots). After submission af a draft
settlement agreement to the Board's Counsel, and notwithstanding
the previous agreement between the parties on the basic points of
the settlement, the attorney for the Sponsor was informed that
the proposed settlement was no lohger acceptable and that the
Board would net meet again with the Sponsor to finalize the
setf)enent.

Therefora, as of the date of subnission of this
Awnendment to the Department of Law, the erxact nature and extent

of Sponsor's financiazl cbkligations to the condeminium cannot be

determined.

6. OBLIGATIONS OF THE SPONSOR. The Sponsor's
obligation to pay the common charges with respect to the unsold
units owned by the Sponsor as well as other financial obligations
to the Condeominiuvm such as payments for the impru;emants listed
above, and obligations of the Sponsor with respect to the loans

described in Exhibit 3 will be paid from the net proceeds of




sales of unsold units, If such income proves insufficient, it is
+H expected that payments will be made out of sponsor's other

assets.

7.  ADDITIOMAL HOLDINGS OF THE SPQNSOR. There are no

other cooperatives or condeminiums in which the Sponsor or &

principal therecf owns more than ten (10%) percent of the shares

© or units.

B. ] 4] (M} RS. The
managing agent of the Condominium iz Robert Gelzsman. The
managing agent 1s not affiljated with the Sponsor. The Sponsor
ig not in control of the Board of Managers. The Sponsor has not

been in control of the Board since November 1988.

9. SEWER RATE IBCREASE: As disclosed in the 23rd
Amendment, in July 1989 Highlands Pellution Control Corp. (HFCC),

" the ownerfoperator of the sewer treatment facility, submitted an
application to the Town of Hunter to increase the rates charged
for lts services. Interim rate increases were approved hy the
Town effective September 5, 1989. On March 15, 1990, the Town
Board conducted a public hearing on the rate increase
application, and subsequently approved a newv montply rate of
45,044.09 for the twelva buildings of Hunter Highlands II
condoninium, excluding buildings V, X and ¥. As the mdditional

buildings are adde@ to the Condominjum, the rate will be




increased. AS additional users other than the caondominiunm

buiidings are cennected to the system, the rate will be re~

apporticned among the new users and the existing users.
users are Hunter Highlands condeminium, Hunter Highlands

condominium and Hunter Highlands {Sponsorj.

10. NO OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES. Except as set

herein, there have been no material changes in the terms

conditions of this offering.

Dated: Hunter, Hew York
June 11 ., 1390 Hunter Highlands
Sponsor
(0656103 jx.002]

Existing

II

forth

and




EXHIEIT A

Hunter Highlands 11 condorinlun
Honeowners resocintion
palance EBhegt

current Assets:

¢cash in checking $ 4,399.25
cash in money markat 16,079.04
common charges receivablae 15,030,908
common charges 1in callection 23,058.76
Frepald insurance :
Total Current Assets
contingencies
other Assete:
peposits recelvable
Liabllities and Fund Balance,
current Liabilities:
Loan AFGO Credit corporation & 7,175.23
Total Current Liabilities
contingencies
Fund Balance:
_62,200.003

Fund balance

Eee accountants’ corpilation report end
nctes to the Tinznoiel tategrent.

69,3175.595

200.00

68 27 8

7,178.95

$69,175.98



_ Aunter Highlands II Conder Jum
i Homeowners Assoclation .
! ttatement of Revenue, Expenditures
; and changes in Fund Balance
1 Konth Ended 5 Months Ended
| Revenual
i Compon charges & 7,018.00 9B.46 § 36,6%4.0%
! Comeen charges Eponsor 0,00 0.00 1,299,00
' capital contributions 0.00 0.00 300. 00
Sarvices charges 62.89 0.7% 1,762.14
plvidend income 50,28 0,15 19,04,
Total Revenuse — 2,940,117 _100,00 _ . _42.174.1%.
pxpenditures: - :
Accountlng ' 175.00 4,72 1,875.00
pank charges 12.14 0.15 20.14
Blectric 0.00 0.00 583.16,
Insurance 0,00 0.00 4,889.92:
interest 115.12 1.45 227, 16/
tandscaping S00.00 G.30 4,000,00
Legal az?v.89 10.43 3,783.8%
Managlng agent 667.00 6.40 3,335.00;
offlce supplies o.0C 0.00 60,00
Repaire & paintenance 4,335,600 54.60 19,140.00&
sanltatlion 195.00 2.46 875.00%
gawage charges 1,500.00 16.8% G,EDG.ﬂng
sewage interim charges 3,892.86 4%.01 3,892,860
Telephone 60.61 0.7¢ 496.87
Water charges ) 58,81 . 7.04 h_____2¢IIE;EIE
Total Expenditures 13,099,34 _164.22 55;553.&_1Id
Excess Rovanua OVEer :
{(Expenditures) (5,099,17) (64.22} {33,419,865)
! fund Balance, Beginnlng .00 Q.00 75,619, 6§
Fuhd Balance, Ending 5 (5,099,17) (64,2215 62,200.03
]

Port end

See acceuntants' compilation Te
=ntk-

NDERE to the financisl statem
: 3




HOTE 1 =

NOTE 2 =

: :".'4.:-

Kunter Highlands I1 Condo nium
Honeowners hssociation
Kotes to the financlal Staterents
gctobeyp 31, 1983

SUKMAHY OF ORGANIZATION AND EIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTIHG FOLICIES
ial - he accompanyling financlial statenents

reprasent the tinancinl position and pesults ot operatiens

of & homeowners associntlon.
(p) Financial Statements - The Azsociation prepares 3ts

financial statements and maintains ite records on the
aceryal basis of acceunting. This method 1s consistent
with that used in the preparation of the Assoclation's

annual informatlon returns.
(c) s - Common charges ond

assessments are recorded &s income in the period in which
they coma dug. Thesa include charges [or current

paintenance and capltal replacenents.
(d) ~ Tha Association elects on an

annual basis to file ite tax return &6 B hOMEOWNars
agsociation under Section 528 of the Internal Revenue Code.
Acecordingly, no provision for income taxes have boeen
provided for in the sccompanyling financlal statements,

(e} Common Chargé « Commnon charges
yaceivable reprasent current common charges duse, wvhile
comron charges 1n collectisn represent back charges turned
ovar to attornayse for collection. No provisioen has bean
mode on the scconpanylng rinancial statements for bad
debts, &s the Aggociation uses the direct write-gff method
of accounting for uncollectible sccounts. The Assoclatien
has the right to levy lisns on the homowner’s property to
insure payment of common charges and pssessments due the

Assoclation.
{f) Donated Services - The rssoclation’s Board of

pirectors and its officers &erve without compensation.
Thene sexvices ara not recorded in the acconpanying

financial statements,
- Tha annual budget and owners' assessrenis

{¢) Budget

are deatermined by the Board of birectors. The Asseclation
retalns exceus oparating funds at the and of the operating
year, 1f any, for use {n future operating perlods.

CONTINGENCLES
The Asscciation is presently tn dispute with the project

Eponsor over back common charges receivable and accounts
payabla due. The assoclation claims the sponsor OWes it
approximately $520,000 in back common chargas and
approximately another £200,000 in accrued interest. Whhile
the sponsor clains the association owes it approximately
§155,000 for prler © erating expenses pald In behalf of the
association. Elnce the witirate outcome of this dispute
cannot be presently determined, no provision f{or any
recelvable or any 1jabliity that may result upon gottlenment

_ has bee provided for in the accozparylng financizl

statements.

gee mozountaris’ cor-iletion repsrs.
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Hunter Highlands Il condc  nium
Hiomeowhars Assoslat.ca
Hotes to the rinanclal EiLatements

HOTE 2 ~ CONTINGENCIES {CONTINUED)
The Assccistion may have been Over pillied for £evags

charges eince February of 1587 by Highlands Peollution

control Corperation. This polivtion contrel corporation
owned by the project sponsor. The rate was increased by
¢500 mopthly in February of 1987 without legal spprovals
Thus current and past sewage charges may be overstated Y
$3,000 and 514,000 respactivaely. since the nltimate oul
come of this dispute cannot be presently determined, no
provision for any refunds that may ba due has baen provig
for in the sccompanying financisal gtatements.

HOTE 3 = SEWHAGE YINTERIM CHARCES g
The Town of Hunter has granted Highlands Fellution ’

Control Corporation an {nterim sewage ratae incroase. T
collected for this Increase are peing held in escrow
pending final daterminatlion of Highlands Pollution Cont
Corporatien’s petition for rate increase.

NOTE 4 — RECEIPT OF coMMOH CHARGES IM COLLECTION
collectisns on commen charges turned over to attorn
for legal actions for the current menth and year to dats

were $2,000 and §$12,483 ragpactively.

1]
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EXHIBIT B

Unsold Units as of June 1, 1560

Menthiy
ynit designaticn Commen_Chayoes
v-1 114.64
V-2 69.00
V-1 111.88
v-i 67.68
=5 111.88
V=5 67.68
VUeT 114,64
v-8 69.06
Wez 99,45
W=5 §9.45
Ll 96.68
W-a $9.45
* Xel 114,64
£ ¥-2 . 69.00
* X)) © 7 111,88
* X-4 67.68
* X=5 111,68
+ X=86 67.68
¢ X=7 114.64
* X-B 69.06
* ¥-1 102,20
* Ye2 99,45
- ¥-3 99,45
* Yed 96,68
* YrS 99,45
* Y= 96.68
Y7 102.20
* Y-8 59.45

E

3 Not yet conatructed.
L Loans on Ungold Units

1. °The units in Vv and W buildings are subject to a
construction loan mortgage in Favor of Yolo Capital Corp., 227
xamarcneck Avenus, White Plains, Hew York in the origlnal
principal balance of $1,600,000.00 due Decerber 1550, The
balance of the loan as of June 1, 1900 {g $1,025,000., Faynents
of $100,004,.00 Are Dade ac mach unit Iw sold, and the lien of the

mortgage 1s released as to that unit, Spongor is current in its
payments to the lender with respect te this loan.

2, ‘The unsold units as well as the property of Highlands
pollution Contrel Corp, and Sponsor's other property are subject
ta a blanket mertgage in favor of Yolo Ccapital Corp. in the
eriginal principsl balance of §1,100,000, reduced to £700,0C0 as




of June 1, 19350. payments of $100,000 axe pade as each unit is
solda , to be applied to the reduction of the principal halance of
the mortgage after payment of the construction loan. Sponscr is
current in its payments to the lender with respect to this leoan.

[0BSEYDI\Ir.002]




TWENTY-FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE OFFERING PLAN

A PLAN TO CONVERT TO CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIP
PREMISES KNOWN A5 HUNTER HIGHLANDS Il CONDOMINIUM

TTnTN{HTHUNTER.Cﬂlmﬂﬁ’OF1EREENE.NE“FYDRK;

The Dffering Plan to convert to Condominium ownership
premises known as Hunter Highlands I1 condominium, Town of
Hunter, County of Greene, New York dated December 1, 1979 as
heratofore amended (the wpilan®) is hereby further amended as

follows:

1. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE CONCERNING SEWERAGE

TREATMENT BRATES. The Twenty=Third and Twenty-Fourth Amendments

discloged a rate application submitted to the Town of Hunter on
behalf of Highlands Pollution control Corp. (“HPC") the
owner/operater of the sewelr treatment facility. The following is
additional information ﬂoncerniné the sewerage treatment rates:

Highlands Pollution Control Corp., is a New York
corporation formed pursuant to the Transportation Corporations
Law of the State of NeW vork far the purposes of collection,
treatment and discharge of severage generated by the condominium.
ype is owned by Spenscr. The rates charged for sewearage
collection, treatment and disposal are permitted pursuant to the
Transportation corporatiocns Law {(Section 121) and are required teo
pe "falr, reascnable and adequate rates agreed to between the

corporation and the local governing bedy . - LM




In July, 1985 HPC submitted a petition to the Town of
Runter for new rates for the collection, treatment and discharge
of sewerage from Hunter Highlands 11 condominium as well as from
octher customers of HFC. In September, 1989 HPC and the Town of
Hunter agreed to an interim rate lncrease pending the completion
of the rate review process which permitted HPC to collect from
all of its customere 2 total fee of $72,000.00 per year for
sewerage treatment. The Condominium along with Hunter Highlands
condeminium {a prior development of the Sponsor) commenced an
article 78 Proceeding in the Suprene court, County of Greene to
review the legality of the interim rate. In Decenber, 198%, the
Article 78 Petition brought by the condominium and Hunter
Highlands Condominium was dismissed by the Supreme Court, Hon.

George L. Cobb, Justice Presidiﬁg.
on March 1%, 19%0G, the Town of Hunter held a public

nearing for the sole purpose of considering the rate increase
petition of HPC. Said public hearing was attended by various
members of the Board of Managers of Hunter flighlands IX
condeminium as well as peveral independent homeowners (as well as
members of the Board of Managers of Hunter Highlands
condominium). In the rate review process conducted by the Town
of Hunter, the condoninium was represented by its independent
attorney and accountant. At the public hearing the town of
funter's independent professional englneer {retained sclely for
tha purpose of reviewing the physical plant of HPC) dellvered his

report and was subjected to questions by various menmbers of the
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condominium as well as by mepbers of the Town board and the
attorney for the condominium. HPC's proposed budget contained in
the petition was also reviewed on an item-by-item basis by the
Town's independent certified public accountant retained solely
for the purpoeses of reviewing the rate lncrease pétitiun. The
accountant and atterney for the Condominlum as well as varicus
condominium Board members were able to voice their opinions and
concerns on virtually every {tem in the proposed budget.
Following the public hearing the Town of Hunter and HPC entered
into an agreement whereby HPC was permitted to collect from its
customers the total sum of $115,470.00. The condominium pays a
proporticonate share of this amount based upon the total number of
puildings contained in the development..

Immediately after the hgreement entered into by the
Town Board and HPC, the condomigiun stopped paying its pro rata
share of the sewerage charges and as of this date 1s in arrears
in the amount of $46,607.18. A lawsuit has bheen commenced by HPC
to collect sald sums from the condominium, which lawsuit is now
pending in the County Court, County of Greene.

on October 2, 1590, title to the first wnit in
puilding "V" was conveyed, at which time the sewerage charges for
that bullding became & condominium expanse. At that time, HPC
adjusted the charges a3 between Hunter Highlands Condominiumn
which comprises ten buildings, and Hunter Highlands Il
condopinium (13 buildings}. This adjustment resulted in an

jncrease of $152.76 per month, or $2,192.12 per annum for the
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B condominium, with a corresponding decrease jn the amount payable

£ by Hunter Highlands Condominium. This increase was not included

3Lin the Condorinium'e budget adopted in May, 1990, annexed to this

inendnent. The procedure for allocation of the sewer rate

4 in the 23rd and 24th Amendments to the

Fcharges was describe

irlan;
p On the last possible day for filing, the Condominium,

ﬁfalnng with Hunter Highlands Condominium conmenced a second

¥ article 78 Proceeding seeking to declare the rate agreement null

the Article 78 proceeding and aleng

# and void. HPC has opposed

% with the Town of Hunter and Henry V. 1,aBarba {the englineer hired

" py the Town who has been permitted to join the lawsult) has

B pought sanctions and copsta, including attorneys fees, against the

condominium on the grounds that the Article 7@ Proceeding was

¢rivolous and was filed solely to harass HPC. After recelving

the answers and motions of tha various parties, the condominium

gubstituted the law flrm of Brown, Kelleher, Zwickel and Wilhelm

(Terry J. Wilhelm, Esq., of counsel} for its previous atterney,

anthony M. Benigno, Esg.. Shortly thereafter, Mr. Wilhelm on

pehalf of the Tondominium and Hunter Highlands Condominium

withdrew the Article 78 proceeding. The remaining portion of the

litigation concerning the demand for ganctions and coste on

pehalf of the respondents (Town of Hunter, HPC and Mr. LaBarba)

is pending in the Supreme Court, County of Greene.




2. DI SPUTE _CORCERNING CONDOMIRIUM BUDGET. By letter

dated May 231, 159D and purportedly gent to all Unit Owners of

gunter Highlangd 11 condominium, the poard of Managers informed

the Unit Qwners that, effective July 1, 1990, a new Budget had

peen adopted which incorporated a twenty~five (25%) percent

mmon charges from the previous Budget. A

increase in monthly co¢

copy of that Budget 1s annexed neretc as Exhibit A. The Board of

Managers ¢laims that the Budget was adopted at the Bpard meeting

held on May 21, 1990, Robert Kalloman, a Unit Owner and member of

the Board of Managers, a8 well as principal of the Sponsor,

claims that he dia not recelve naotice of the time, date and place

of the meeting, as required by the py-laws, and that the buslness

transacted at that peeting is therefore invalid. Notwithstanding

vhat dispute, the Board of Hanaéers has been bllling the 5ponsor

for common charges based on the nNew budget attributable to the

Unsold Units owned by Sponsor, which charges have been paid by

the Spunser in full as Units have closed. As aof December 7.

1590, the commcon charge aArrears attributable to the eleven unseld

' pullt units (from February, 1987} amounted to $56,122.85, and the

arrears attributable to the sixteen snsold, unbuilt units

amounted %o $84,750.00. The ijens which were filed by the Board

of Managers against the Sponsor's Units have been satisfied
dynder protest" as each Unit has closed.

The Fifteenth Amendment to the Flan described the
pethod by which the pudget of the condominlum was devised, and

proporticnate share

the method by which the gponsor would pay its
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of cormon charges in the future after acceptance of that
amendment. Although the Amendment wﬁs Auly accepted by the
{;Attorney General, the Attorney General takes the position that
i{the amendment is invalid because it changed the terms of the

¥ original Plan and attempted te changs the provisions of the

::ﬁnsuld Units (even if such units have not yvet been constructed)
'ﬁin the same amount as pald by Owners of Units that have been
nstrucfed and conveyed by the Sponsor. The Sponsar disagrees
dwith the pesition of the Attorney General and asserts that it has
.icnmplied with the provisions of the Fifteenth Amendment as

ylLaccepted by the Attorney General. The Sponsor admits no

% nov be claimed. Notwithstanding that assertion, as the Sponsor

i has conveyed Units to Purchasers, both the lien for unpaid common

?pharges filed by the Beard of Managers and current common charges

3. NO_OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES. Other than the above,

'f_nated: Hunter, New York
k- December F¢ , 1950

HUNTER HIGHLANDS
Sponsor/owner of Unsold Units




Hunter Highlands Phase It:
Extimate of expenses for the period 7/1/90 through 6730791

Actual Expenss Projected
4sL/8% - 3I/31/9G FLLI90 - &/IO/R]

gperating Expens&si

Water w7, 000 8,000
Spwerage 35,400 &0, 00
Lawn maintenancs 5,785 4,%00
Snow Hnmnvlln 10,000 11,000
Sanitation ' 3,803 4,000
Electric 1,838 2,000
Chimney Cleaning 3,520 4 ,Q00
General Maintsnance 731 1,000
Insurance 12,4698 13, %00
prcounting Fees 5,175 4,500
oftfice Expense 1,2.;3“ 1,500
Legal Feot 1,437 1,000
managing Agent 8,000 g.,000
subtotal Operating Expenses 99,852 £123,300
Aeserves: 10 % of Budget Q 12,500
Ex traacrdinary Ernpenyses:
Lagal 12,367 , 7,800
accounting 2,300 o
Puilding Inspectigns 2,%00 i+
Renovations 24,670 24,000
Severance Far 2,001 o
cuntptal Extracrainary Expanss 44,938 27,000

Tatal Budget £133,474 165,000




¥ Comman
Elements

{BEAZT

.ga1ze

LBL&LT

L9156

L&0271

LF5487
»DFOLS

1.04218
L&6278d
1.01707
«&61325

32918

L FOACE

B7E95

Current
Charge

g5.00

3.0

GG .00

109,00

L& .00

105.00

&% .00

113.00
59.00
112.00
£8.00

LOZ.00

59.00

57.00

July I,

119.00

114.00

1135.00

134,00

83.00

133.00

a91.00

144,00
B4 .00
140,00
B3.00

128.00

124,00

121.0Q90

New Charge

1990

A

A

gy
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-T“ﬂﬂ?ffEﬂXﬂTlAhﬂmﬂﬂhﬂENT"Fﬂ1DFFERHHGUPLkN-
ALPLA&iTil(ﬂDNWﬁﬂITTH}(E)NTHJNHBHIHH1D?HWERS}HP
PREMISES KNOWN AS
IHUNTIIIIH(HILALHDSII(KHHD(HHINIUHL

The Offaring Flan - A Plan to convert to condominium
owneraship premises known as Hunter Highlands I1 condoninium, Town
of Hunter, cuﬁnty of Greens, New York dataed December 1, 1979 as
heretofora amended (the *plan’) is hereby Further amended as

followsa:

1. QEEIEEBEﬂﬂHD_HhHEﬁEEﬁ_ﬂE"IHE_EEHDQHIHIHH- The

following ars the membars of the Board of Managers of the

condeminiums
NAMES QFFICE

Lawrence A. Rogen, MD Presldent

Thomag Furth vice President

Marilyn Steffens Treasurer and Asslstant
Secretary

pPatricia Rosen Secratary

Frad Stein Manager

Hell Lendon Hanagel

Harold Cohen Manager

Charlesa Cohen Managar

Tia Board of Managers is pobt controlled by the SponLor

or the Holder of unsold Unite.

2.  FINANGCIAL STATEMENT. Annexed hareto as Exhibit A

are atatements of incoma and axpanse for the figecal years ending

May 31, 1992, May 31, 1991 and May 31, 1930.
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3. PUDGET FOR 1992-1993. Annexed hereto as Exhikit B
is a bugget for the perlcd October 1, 1392 - Septenber 30, 1993.
The Common charges have been increased to reflect past due and

current sewer charges. Please see the Twenty~Fifth Anendment.

4. UNSOLD UNITS. Annexed herato as Exhibit C 1s =2
1ist of the Unsold Units which are owned by the Holder of Unsola

Units and the present common charges therefor.

5. FINANCIAL QOBLIGATIONS TQ THE CONDOMINIUM. On
Hovember 1%, 198%, the Board of Managers filed liena for
non-paymnent of commeon charges against 34 unsold and/forx unbullt
units of the Condominium owned by the original Sponsor, Hunter
Highlands (hereinafter " Sponsox')- Subseguently, the halder of
tihe constructicn mortgage, Yolo Capital Corp. commenced and
conplated a Foreclosure Action in the Bupreme Court of the State
of Hew York, Greens County. Thereafter, at the Foretlosure
Auction, the aforementioned mortgagee was the successful bidder
and the Sponsor’s interest and equity in the development project
was Foraclosed, terminated and judiclally transferred to a
corporation formed by the Foreclosing Mortgagee, to wit, Yolo
Equities Corp. (hereinafter "Yolo Fquities™) .

In connection with the Foreclosure Auction,
Yolo Equitles and FPowder Rumn Rszociates, Inc., a New York
corparation (herelnafter " poyder Rup®), entared intao a
option/Rapurchase Agreeament and Managament Agreement. Pursuant
to the terms of the Agreement, 1f $2.5 Million Dollars ia pald to
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Yolo Equities by Powder Run, Powder Run can acquire a slgnificant
part of the Ravelopment Project thét is presently unsold. Powdar
Run will recaive credit towardz the %$2.5 Nillicon Dollar requirad
paynent if as and when, the units set forth on Schedule ¢ annexed
hereto are sold to bona fide purchasers ln accordance with tha
terms of tha Agraemant with ¥olo BEquities and Powder Run.

Nelther Huntar Highlands nor Powder Run {or an affiliate of
Hunter Highlands or Powdar Run} will return ae sponsor with
respect to the 10 remalning units in the Hunter Highlandsa IIX

condominium set forth in Schedule "c" annexed hereto {l.e. the

unita in the ¥V and W buildings}.

Prospactive Purchasers should alsc note that, as a

rasult of the Foraclosure Aunction and Termination of the

o

Spongor's intaeraest in the unsold and/or unbullt units formeriy
owned by the Sponsor and currant case law, the common charges
allagedly dua from the Sponsor will not be pald to the

condominium, For further information, please sea the prior

Avendments to the Plan.

5. . ) ..
OPLIGATIONS .OF THE HOLDER. As a raesult of the Forecloaure
described in Paragraph 5, the new Holder of Unaold andfeor Unbuilt
Units (hereinafter "Holder") is Yolo Equities Corp., a New York
aorporation with officas at 237 Mamaronack Avanua, White Plains,
Hew York. Yolo Equlties Corp., is a wholly owned auhsidlary ol
Yolco Capital Corp., a Wew York corporation that made a serles of
mortgage loans to the Sponsor, the most recent of which was

w3 =
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foreclosed in 1992, (5ee paragraph 5 of this amaendment) Yolo
Capital Corp., as the guccessful bldder at the foreclosurae sale,
assiyned its bid ta Yolo Equities Corp., the new heolder of unscold
an_ or unbuilt units at the development. ¥Tha controliing
snaruholders and Officers and Directors of Yolo Equities Corp.
are: yeter Barotz and Alfred H. Mattlkow. MNMr. Barotz f8 a
pusinagsman and real estate investor who has been active in the
Wuw York metropolitan area for more than 40 years. Mr. Mattlkow
iz an attorney who maintains an office in White Plains, New York.
Hee has experilence in the construction and operation of real
eatatae and has been active in New Yark metropolitan area for mora
thi: 3% years. The Holder's obllgation to pay the common charges
in <.e future with respect to unsold units on Schedule C, will be
v, d Frem the nhat proceeds of the gales of unsoid units. The
fi. '6r is current with respect to its obligation to pay commen
. rges on the units listed on schedule ©. If such lpcome proves
sufficlent, lt is expected but not guaranteed, that paymentsa

3111 ke mada out of the Holder's other agcobts.

7.  ADDITIONAL HQLDINGS. There are na other

cor geratives or condominluma in which the Holder or a principal

v+ graof owne nmore than ten (10%) parcent of the shares or units.

8. MANAGING AGENT AND BOARD OF MANAGERS. The
r.-naging agent of the condominium is Robert Gelsman with offices

ot P.Q. Box 322, Hunter, New York 12442. The managling agent ls
ot affiliated with the Holder. The Holder is not in control of
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the Board of Managers. The Sponsor gave up control of the Board

of Managers in November, 1988.

3. EEQEﬂH*hHE_IEHEI_EHHE_EEQHIBEHEHIﬁ- The
digcicsure contained in this anendment raplaces and supersedess
the formar secktion of thae Plan dealing with the placing of
dovnpayments in escrow. As of the date hereof all downpayments
being held in escrow will be placed in or tranaferred to an
account in conformity with the dlsclosure contained in this
amendment.

The Sponsor will couoply with the escrow and trust func
requirenents of ceneral Business Law Sectlons a52-al2-b} and
352-h and tha Attorney General's regulations promulgated pursuant
thereto.

Any provision of any contract or agreewment, whether
oral or in writing, by which a purchaser or subacrlber purportse
to walve or indemnify any obligation of the escraw agent holdinm
trust funds ls absolutely veid. The provisions of the Attorney
General's ragulations concerning escrow/trust funds shall pravalil
over any conflicting or incongistent provision in the Flan or in
a purchase or subscription agraement. purchasers shall not be
ohliéatad to pay any legal or other expense of the Sponscr in
cannection with the establishment, palntenanca or defense of

obligations arising from the handling or disposition of trust

funds.

All deposits, downpaymentg, or advances mada by
purchasers priaer to closing of each individual transaction,
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whether received before oOX after the date of consumsation of the
plan, will be placed, within five business days after the
agreevent 1e signed by all necessary parties, in a segragated
apaeclal escrow account of Goldstick, Weinberger, Feldman &
crogaman, P.C., the Escrow Agent, whose address ig 261 Madison
avenue, Hew York, Hew vork 10016 and whose telephone nunber is
(212) 687-3440. The signatories on thia account authorlzed to
wlithdraw funds, each of whom maintains a puginess address at

561 adlson Avenue, YHew vork, New York 10016, are:

Bonnie Covey Jana Rasenberq
Eugene H. Feldman socnja Talesnik
Howard L. Grossmal Sidney B. Weinberger

The nama of tha master escrow account le Goldstick, Wainberger.
Feldnan & Grossnan, P.C, Attorneys at Law Escrow Account, located
in Marine Midland Bank, N.A. at 437 Madison Avenue, New York, New
vork. There shall be a sub-account for each purchaser. Thie
bank is covered by faderal bank deposlt insurance to a maximum of
100,000 per jndividual deposit. If an individual makes a
downpayment in excesas of $100,000 for the purchase of a unit, it
ie a special risk of this offar that such deposit will not bea
faderally inseured ln excess of $104,040.

The account wilill be interest-bearing and, unless the
pur thager defaults interest will be credited to tha purchaser at
closing. The interest rate to be earned will he the pravalilling
rate for these accounts which as of November 15, 1992 was Z2.50%.
Interast will begin to accrue within fivae {5) business days of

tender of tha downpayment by 2 gaod check.
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All instrumants shall be made payable to or endorsed o

mamemet o oas EITOW AJeNN.

Within ten (10) business days after tender of the
daposit submitted with the purchase or subscription agreemant,
the escrow agent will notify the purchaser or subscriber that
guch funds have haeen deposited into the escroW account and will
provide the account number and the initial interest rate. If Hhe
purchaser or subscriber does not receive notlce of such deposit
within fifteen (15) days after tender of the daposit, tha
purchaser or gubscriber may cancel the purchase and rescind so
lJong as the right to rascind ls exercised withiln ninety (90} cays
after tendar of the deposit. Resclsalon may not he atforded
where proof satisfactory to the Attorney Genheral is subuitted
establishing that the ascrowed funds ware timely depozsited and
requisite notice was timely mailed to the purchaser or subscriber
in conformlty with tha Attorney General's requlations.

Tha escrow agent will hold fundsa in escrow until
otherwiga directed in

(i) a writing signed by both Sponsor and purchager o¥
sgubescribar; or
{ii) a datermination of tha Attorney General pursuant
to the dispute resclution procedures contained in
the Attorney General's regulations; or
{111) a judgment or order of a court of competant
Jurisdiction.

If there is no written agreement between the parties to

roleaga the ascrowaed funde, the escrow agent will not pay the
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funds to the Holder until the ascrow agent has glven the
purchaser written notice of not fewer than ten {10} business
days. Thereatter, the funds may be pald to the Holder unless the
purchaser or gubscriber has already made application to the
Depdftment of Law pursuant to the dispute resolution proviaions
of the Attorney General regulations and has 80 notified the
egurow agent in accordance with such provisions.
The Holder will not chject to the release of the
s ;orowed funds to
(i} a purchaser who timely reacinda ln accordance with
an offer of rescission contained in the Plan or an
apendnment to the Plan;
(14) all purchasers after an apendment abandoning the
Plan is accepted for Z£iling by the Department of
Law.
Purchasers, aubscribers and the escrow agent may apply
+o the Attorney General in tha event of a dispute for a
dsrermination on the disposition of the downpayment and any
inerest theraon. The Holder mUst avail itself of this procedure
if there is a dispute which neads tc ba ragolved. A form for
this purpose is attached as Exhibit E to this amendment. The
party applying for a deternination must gend all other parties a
copy of the application.
Pending the determination of the Attorney General to
yrant or deny the application, the Holder, the purchaser o
subscriber, and the eacrow agent ghall abide by any interim
directive issued by the Attorney General.
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Attached to this amendment as Exhibit F is a copy of

the escrow agreeunent which lncorporates the terms of the Attorney

General's regulations.

The ascrow agent will maintaln all records concerning

the sscrow account fox seven (7) years after the release of

€ funds.

10. &IIQEHEI_EQE_HQLDEE_QE,HHEQLD_hHELQE‘HHEHILI

UNITs. The Plan is amendad to provide that Alfrad H. Mattikow,
with offices at 237 Mamarcneck Avenue, white Plains, NHew York
10605, will be the attorney for the Holder of Unsold and/or
Unbullt Units. Mr. Mattikow has been a practicing attorney for
pore than twenty-five years. He is alsc one of the controlling

sharenolders of Yolo Equitles Corp., the Holder of Unsold and/or

Unbullt Units.

11. NO_OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES. Except as set forth

herein, there have heen no pnaterial changes in the tarms and

conditicns of this offaring.

batad: Hunter, York
June SO 1993

YOLO EQUITIES CORP.
Holder of Unsold andfor Unbuilt Units

(5793 ~ 1328,03\001.hg)
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SPERRY, CUONOQ, HOLGATE & CHURCHILL, C.P.A's, P.C.

CERTIFIED MUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FRULO T A7ERAY, C5 Route 234, PO Box 297 MEMBFAS
L HOLEATE C P A& Hunter, New York 121420297 AMERLEAN INSTITUTE 1
K CHUREHILL CF A 1518+ 2B3-5400 EEATIFEED PUBLED wtPrIl"NT AN TS
WEW TYORK STATE seericTy U

T TOA . CHURCHILL, C.F A
FRMAERT & ALLEN. CF A CERTIFIED PUIL M w0 DM 2TANTS

LTo The Board Of Directors
‘Hunter Highlands IT Condominium
Aemgowners Azsociation

Hunter, New York 12442

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets and

¥ Llabilities arising from cash transactions of Hunter Highlands IT1
condominium, a Homeowners assoclation, as of May 31, 1%92, apd the
ralated statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund balance
¢ash basis for the twelve months then ended, and the accompanying
supplementary information contained on page 5, which are presented
only for supplementary analysis purposes, in accnrdance with standanrds
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountanis.
¥ Tha financiazl statements have bheen prepared on the cash basis of

. accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
generally acgepted accounting principles.

4 compilation is limited to presenting in the form of finantial
statements information that is the representatiun af management. e
have not audited or reviawed the a¢cnmpany1nq financial statements
and, accordingly, do not express an apinion or any other form of
assurance on them. However, as discussed in the following paragraph
we did become aware of certain contigencies.

ps discussed in Hote 2 of the financial statements, the
organization is in dispute with the project spoansor over back commin
charges receivable and accounts payable due. The ultimate cutcoms of
this dispute cannct be presently determinad. Accordingly, no
provision for any receivable or any liapility that may r=sult upon
settlemant has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

{/h/// ’

June 24, 1592
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Hunter Highlands IT Condominium

Homeownars Assoclation

Statament of Assets and Liabilities

arising From Cash Transactions

May 31, 1992

current hAsseta:
Cash in checking g
Cash in money market
Escrow account

19,468.73
524.21
38,500,000

Taotal Current Assets

Contingencies

Other Assebts:

Deposits raceivable

Contingenciaes

Fund Balapce

Liabjljties and Fund Balance

58.692.94

Sas aceountants’ compllation raport.

58,49%2.

58 697,

SA. 6573
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Hunter Highlands II Condominium
Homaowners Association
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Balance - Cash Basis

Twelve Mopths Ended May 31, 1992
curtrent Pct Year to Date Pot
Revenue:
Common, service & miscd 11,085,732 99.49%% 5 157,295.95 9g.99%
. Interest income 1,50 B.01% 21.99 _ 0.0r%
T Toétal Revenue 11,097.23 100.0 157,317,94 100.00%
Expendituraes:
hccounting 175.00 3.38% 4,500.00 2.88%
Bank charges 0.00q 0.00% 66.63 U.04%
Elaectric 292.82 2.64% 1,309,217 0.813%
Insuranca 1,288.1315 11.61% 146,22%.63 10.731%
Interast Q.00 0.00% 55%.62 B, 38%
Landscaping 974.42 8.7B% 9,501, 04 5.04%
Legal 1,500.00  13.52% 22,390.75 14.23%
Managing agent 1,29a.00 11.70% 9,7%L.83 5,%22%
Offlice supplias Q.00 .00% 1,503.54 0, 9r%
Repairs & maintenance Q.00 0.00% 17,014.92 10.870%
Sanltation 351.04 1.16% 1,402.68 2. 16%
Snow removal  D.00 0.00% 11,150.00 7 .09%
Talephona 108.77 0,98% l1,269.10 0.8L1%
Water charges £16.23 5.55% 7,420.51 4,72%
Utilities : 0,00 9.90% 576,03 __ 0.7
Total Expendituress 6.804,60 6).12% 106, 687 589 G7.81%
Excess Revenues over
Expenditures 4,292.63 i8.68% S0,634.36 12.19%
. Fund Balance, Beginning 8,058.58
Fund Balance, Ending 5 58, 692.94

See accountants® complilation r=pors and
notes to the financial stataments.
]




Hunter Highlands II Condominium
Bomeowners Association
Notes to the Finapncial Statementa

May 11, lea2

NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a} @grxganjzation -~ Tha Hunter Highlands TI Condominium is
a homaowners assoclation incorporated in the Stats of New
York. The Assoclation Is responsible for the operatjion and
maintenance of common proparty within the development.

(k) Financial Statements - The Association prepares its
financial statements and maintaina its records on the
cazh basis of accountling: consequently, certain revenues are
recognized when recelved rather than when sarned, and
certaln expenses are recognized when cash is @isbursed
rather than when the obligation is incurred. The
Association flles its tax returns on the accrual basis of
accounting. _

{<) - The Asseciation elects on an
annual basgis to file ita tax return as a homeowners
associaticn under Section %28 of the Internal Revenue Code.
Accardingly, no provision for income taxes have been
provided for in the accompanying financial statements.

{d} Deopnated Seyvicezg « The Association’s Beoard of
Directors and its officers serve without compensation. .
These services are not recorded in the accompanying
financial statements,

{(e) Budget - The annual budget and owners*® assessments
are determined by the Board of Directors. The Association
retains excess operating funds at the end of the aperating
year, if any, for use in future operating periods.

HOTE 2 -~ CONTINGENCIES
The Association ls presently in dispute with the project

gponsor over back common charges recelvable and accounts
payable due. The Assoclation claims the sponsor owes Lt
approxXimately $520,000 in back cowmmon charges and
approximately another $200,000 in accrued interest. While
the sponsor claims the Association owes it approximately
3155,000 for prior cperating expenses paid in behalf of the
Association., Since ths ultimate outcome of this dispute
canhot be presently determined, no provision for any
receivable or any liability that may result upon settlement
has been provided for in the accompanying financlal
statemants.

See accountants’ comnilation repeort.
4




Hunter Highlands II Condominium
Homeowmars Association

Financial Statements

May 31, 159])
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SPERRY, CUONO, HOLGATE & CHURCHILL, C.F.A.'s, P.C.
CERTIFIED PLBLIC ACCQLNTANTS

T SAEMRY.CP A Route 234, PO Box 2197 MEMBERS:
!.'Nll'-l x Hunier, Wew York 124420297 ARERICAN ENSTITUTE T
L lm’&ﬁ.’i ERA ' '5:; 2;5,5400 CERTIFIED PUBLIC AL CPLTE TS

NEW NNRK STATE MMTETY 2F
CERTIFIED PUALL EC AMCALl N FARTS

S0 5 FREEHILL C.F A
G P MAKTTH, O P A

fro The Board Of Olrectors
Huatear Highlands II Condominium
HopaowTiers Assoclation

nter, Mew York 12442

Wa have compilad the accompanylng balance sheet of Hunter
Rlghlands IT Condominium, a Homeowners Assoclation, as of May 31,
1991, and the related statement of revenue, expenditures and changes
ein, fund balance for the twelve months then endad, in accordance with
ndards establizhed by the Amevican Tnstitute cf Cartified Publlc

# A compilation is limitad to presepting in the form of financial
ijstatenents information that is the representation of management. We
1hnve not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements
land, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of
flassurance on them. However, as discussed in the following paragraghs
fiwe did become aware of certain contigencies and a departure frowm
Flganerally accapted accounting principles that is descriked in the
f|following paragraphs.

b 1A statement of cash flows for the year ended May 21, 19%1, has not
i [been presented. Generally accepted accounting principles require
§ ‘that such a statement to be presented when financial statements
purport to present financial position and results of operations.

ds-discusaed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the erganization
i3 in dispute with the project sponsor over back common charges
receivable and accounts payable due. The ultimate cutcome of this
dispute cannot be presently determined. Accordingly, no provision For
 any receivable or any liability that may result upon settlement has

. been made in the accompanying financial statements.

f //‘ o
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Hunter Highlands 1T condominium
Homeowners Association
Balance Sheet

Hay 31, 19491
Assets
current Assaotsa:
Cash In checking $ 7,456,136
Cash in monay market 402 .22
Common charges racelvable 20,196.81
Common charges iln collection 19,435.77
Common charges sponsor 156,922,818
Frapaijid insurance 2,257.18
Total Current Assets 206,671.22
Contingencies -
other Asgaetg: :
Deposits receivable . 200.00
$_206,871.22
u anc
Current Llabllities:
Accounts payabla $ 102 ,296.80
Teotal Current Liabilities 102,296,480
Cantingencias -
Fund Balance 104,574 .42 J
104,574 .42
5 206,.871.22

See accountants’ ceompilation repeort and
notes to the flnancial stabemant.
2
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flunter Highlands 1T Condominium
Homeowners Asscoclation
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures
and changes in Fund Balance
Twalve Months Ended May 31, 1991

Year to Date L Eot

Revenue:
Common chargas 5 127,576.00 {72.75)
Common charges sponsor Ja,432.04 (21.52}
Capital contributions 200.00 {(0.11)
Services charges 8,68%.67 (4,96}
blvidend income 462.60 —fg.25}%

Total Revenue

175,160,27 4180.040)

Expenditures:
Aoccounting 5,386,432 {3.07}
Bank charges 129.09 {0.07}
Elactric 562,92 o, 32
Insuranca 13,125.90 (7.439)
Interest 5,288.46 {3.0%})
Landscaping 9,520.,40 O 15.43)
Lagal 319,661.97 {22.62)
Managlng agent a,004.00 {49.58)
Cffice supplies 1,420,52 {0.%1)
Repalrs & maintenance 53,742.47 (30,65}
Sanitation 3,726.75 {2.13)
Snow removal 11,000.00 'R.TT)
Zewage charges 51,838.40 (35.245)
Telephone 1,219.60 (0.70)
Water .charges T.180.93 (4.09)
Utilities 1.124.88 N AT

Total Expendituras

Excesz (Expenditures)

222,912.43 {127.12)

ovelr Ravenues (47 ,552.22) Fv.1z
Fund Balance, Beginning 181,312.60
Prior Period Adjustment {29.185.56)
fund Balance, Ending 5 104 . 574,42

See accountants’ compilation report and

notes to the financial statements.
3




Hunter Highlands II Condominium
Homeowners Assoclation
Notea to the Financial Statements

May 21, 1981

r

HOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Organization -~ The accompanying financial s:-atements
reprasent the financial position and results of operations
of a homecwnars association.

(b} Finapcial Statemepts - The Association preparesz its
financlal statements and maintains i{ts records on the
accrial basis of accounting. This method is consistent
with that used in the preparation of the Associlation’s
annual information returns.

() Common Chargeg and Agsessments - Common charges and
agsessments ara recorded as income in the perilod in which
they come due. These include charges for current
maintenance and capital replacements.

{d) Federal Income Taxes - The Assaciation elects on an
anpnual basis to flle its tax return as a homeowners
association under Section 528 of the Intarnal Revenue Coda.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes have been
provided for in the accompanying financial statements.

{e) <Common Charges Recejvable - Common charges
receivable represent current common charges due, whilae
common charges in collection represent back charges turned
over to attorneys for collection. Ne provision has been
made on the accompanying financial statements for bad
debts, as the Association uses the direct write-off method
of accounting for uncellectible accounts, which is not
materialy different than that of the reserve method. The
Agssogiation has the right to levy liens on the homowner's
property to insure payment of common charges and assassments
due the Association.

{f) Commgn Chapges Sponsar — Common charges sponsor
represents current and past due charges leived against builg
and unbuilt sponser units., The Association has filed liens
on all these units and is collecting the common charges as
the speonsor sells each unit,

(g} Donated Sepvices - Tha Association’s Board of
Direactors and Ilts cfficers serve without compensation.
These sarvices are not recorded in the accompanying
financial statemants,

(h) Budget - The annual budget and awnersz' assessments
are datermined by the Board of Directors. The Association
retains excess operating funds at the end of the operating
year, if any, for use in future operating periods.

See accountants’ compilation report.
4
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Hunter Highlands II Condeminium
Homeowners Associatloen
Hotasg to tha Financial Statements

May 3L. 129k

HOTE 2 ~ CONTINGENCIES

The Assoclation is presently in dispute with the project
sponsor over back common charges racelvable and accounts
payable dne. The Asgociation claims the spaonsor owes it
approximately $52¢,000 in back common charges and
approximataly another $200,000 in acorued interest. While
the sponsor claims the Association owes it approximately
$155,000 for prior operating expenses paid in behalf of the
Association. Since the ultimate outcome of this dispute
cannct be presantly detarmined, no provislon for any
receivable or any liahility that may result upan sekttlaement:
has been provided for in the accompanying fipancial
statements.

NOTE 3 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMERT
A net decreasa in fund balance of $29,185 is due to
the understatement {overstatement) of prior year
expenditures, as follows:

Lagal faes . 5 18,494.62
Sewage Charges 11,065.24
Insurance {375.20)

—— vk o —

$ 29,185.96

| e ]

Sae acgountantz’ compilation report.




Hunter Highlands II Condominjum
Homeowners hssoclation

Financial statements

' May 3l. L1338
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Hunter Highlands II Condominium
domeawners Assoclation :
Balance Sheet

Mgy 21. 199Q
Assets
cCurrent hAssata:
Cash ln checking 5 13,300.21
cash in money market 131,539.62
Common charges recaivable 15,504.27
Commot charges in cocllection 13,511.51
Comon charges spansor 123,115.12
Frepald insurance 1.858.00
Total Current Assets 182,220.
coatlngencies -
Cther Assets:
Deposits receivable 200.
§ 182,420,
i ties a
current Liabilities:
Accounts payable ] 1,108,173
Total Current Liabilities 1,108.
Contingancies ' --
Fund Balance igl,312.60
JR1. 312,
§ 182,420

g

See accountants’ compilation repert and
notes to the financial statement.
2
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e Hunter Hignlands IT Cundnmlnlum
T Homeowners Associatien
statement of Revenue, Expenditures
] and Changes in Fund Balance
4 Twelve Months Ended May 31, 1990
8
- ' Year to Date L= S
ﬂlvtnua.
i Common charges ] 95,512,048 {er
.. Common charges spohlsSor 37,001,400 {2,,51}
[V capital contributions 800 . 04 (1), 0153
i, Charge for leins 4,285.02 {2.97]
b Services chayges 6,5%2.59 (.54}
i Dividend income 539.62 4.3
Total Revenue 144,390.23 L1006, 04]
1.7 Expenditures.
' Accounting 9,950.00 fe.B9)
%: Bank charges 20.14 (0. u1}
%ﬁ Blactric 1,7%4%.34 f1.2:%)
4 Insyrancs 11,893,400 (o, G?}
08 g” Interest ETd, 52 f[0.40)
- ) Landscaping S, 200,00 f3.4a0)
"~ Legal 13,072.40 {(3.05)
.73 Managing agent 10,605,900 .91
office supplieu 609,76 toa Ry
Qoperating supplies 280,90 v - 190
Permits & inspections 1,600.00 R
Repairs & maintenance A7 ,798.04 f0h 1N
sanitation 3,355.50 V2032
Spow removal 14, 000.00 [G.493]
Sewage chargas 27,248.58 (18 80
3 Telephone 1,327.710 P18
.17 Water charges 7,464 .37 soan
; Total Expenditures 144,158.55 [(§9.34;
. Excess Revenue over
3 {Expenditures} 231,68 (.14
jﬂﬁ: fund Balance, Beginning 75,619 .68 137,17
k] Prior Pericd Adjustment 105,461,214 I rE ]
Fund Balanca, Ending 5 181,312.60 P15 R

See accountants’ compilation report and

notes to the financial statements.
3




Hunter Highlands II condominium
) Homeownars Association

{ Hotes to the financlal Statements
' May 31, 1299

HOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(&) organization — The accompany ing financial statements
represent the financial position and results of operations
; of a homeowners associatlon. _
| {b) Eingngigl_ﬁgg;gmgg;; - The Assocclation prepares its
L flnancial statements and maintains its records on the
: accrual basis of accounting. This method is consistent
with that used Iln the preparation of the assaclation's
annual informatien returns. .

=) WM - common charges and
asgessments are recorded a3 income in the peried in which
they come due. These {nclude charges for current
maintepance and capltal replacements.

(d) Federal Income Taxes - The Assooiation elects oh an
apnual basis to file its tax return as 2 homeowners
association under Sectlen 528 of the Internal Revenue Cade.
Accordingly, ne provision for incoma taxes have been
provided for 1in the accompanying financial statements.

(e) Common Gharges Recejvable - Common charges
recaivable represent current common charges due, while
common charges in collection represent back charges turned
over to attornays for collection. MO provision has been
made on the accompanying financial statements for bad
debts, as the Association usges tne direct write-off methad
of accounting for unicollectible acceunts, which is not
materialy different than that of the reserve method. The
Association has the right to levy liens on the homowner s
property to insure payment of Ccomman sharges and assessmants
due the Assoclation.

(£} Common Charges sponsgl - SQEmMen charges sponsor
represents current and paat due charges leived againss bullt
and unbuilt sponsor units. The Asscciation has filed liens
] on all these units and is collecting the common charges as
a the sponscr sells each unit.

(g) Denated services - The Association’s Board of

pirectors and lts officers serve without compensatlon.
These services are naot recerded in tne acgempany ing
financial statements.

{h} Budget - The annual budget and awners'’ assessments
are determined by the Board of Directors. The Associablicn
retains excess operating funds at the end af the aperating
year, if any, for use in future operating periods.

Saa accountants’ compilation repott.
4




Hunter Highlands IT Condominium
Homeowners Association
Hotes to the Financlal Statements
May 231,.189%0

FuorE 2 - CONTINGENCIES

- The Adsociation is presently in dispute with the project
sponsor over back cammon charges receivable and accounts
payable due. The Association claims the sponsar owes it
approximately $520,000 in hack comman charges and
approximately another $200,000 in accrued interest., While
the spansor clalms the Assaciatlon owes it approximately
$15%,000 for prior operating expenses pald in behalf of the
Association. Since the ultimate outcome of this dispute
cannaot be presently determined, no provision for any
recaivable or any liability that may result upon settlenent
haz baen provided for in the accompanying financial
statements.

The Association is also in dispute with Highlands
Pollution Control Corporation, which is owned by the project
sponsor. Yarious advances were made to Highlands Pollution
Control Corperation during the period in which the sponsor
controlled the Association. The Aszocliation is currently
hatding back current sewage charges until their claimed
crodits are used up. The pallution control company claims
the Asscciation is not entitled to any of these credits.
The Association alsc may have been over billed for sswage
charges since Februnary of 1887 by Highlands Pollution
control Corporation. Since the ultimate outcome of these
disputes cannot be presantly determined, no provision for
any liability the Association may have has baen pravided
for in the accompanying financial statements.

£ HOTE 1 - PRIOR PERIQD ADJUSTMENT
Prior period adjustment of 510%9,461.24 represents an
adjustment to boocks te reconcile billing records that
reflect past due commen charges of the sponsor for prior
years. The Assoclation has filed liens against the
sponsor's units and is collecting the bBack common chavs 3
as these units are sold.

See accountants’ compilaticon regor:.




EXHIRIT B

HUNTER HIGHLANDS CONDOMINIUM T
ESTIMATE BUDGET 10/1/9% THRU 9/30/93

actam Bosness T FitT

accounting 54,500 §4,500
pan¥ Charges . 87 100
sleckric 1,309 1,500
[REUrance 16,226 16,300
interest BE9 ﬁué
Landscaplng 5,503 10,000
Legal . 22,391 23,006
Managing Ahgant 9,792 16,000
otfice Supplies 1,504 2,000
repalre & HMaintenance 17,0156 27,&06
sanitation 3,403 6,000
qnow Removal 11,180 11,200
cewar Charge | 0 . 62,600
Talephone _ 1,26% 1,500
Water 7,421 5,000
ytilities 578 ' 600

et N
subtotal $106,684 $164,900
contingency £o¥ Ragexrvas \ 15,000
sponscr’s Units uncollactikle 57,300
Total Budget §252,200

Projected operating expenss increase ! $184,900/106,634 17.5%




URIT NUMBER
v2
Vi
i
Ve
Ve
- V8
w2
Ws
we
wa

3/93 - 13128503091, hgl

EXHIgIT C

E H oN

¥ OF
COMMON INT

.62782
1.01707
61526
L.01707
61526
62782
90406
.30406
.A7B55
L0406

MONTHLY COMMON

CHARGES
131.00
213,040
130.400
213.400
130.904G
121.00
lgg.00
188.00
184 .00
188.400

1992/1993
MONTHLY RFAL
ESTATE TAXES

91.4%
148. 00
95 .33
144,00
8.3
91.487%
133.44
133.42
1249.85
12%.85
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EX

APPLICATION TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR A DETERMINATION ON THE
DISFOSIT F DOWNE E

(Send this application ta the reviewing atiorney
assigned to the subiect plan.]

Ra: Hunter Highlandsa II Condominium
Town of Hunter, County of Graene,
New York
hddress of Building or
Name of Project

File Number: CD79-098

Application is made to the Attorney General to conaider
and determine the disposition of down-payments held pursuant to
GBL Sections 352-e{2-b) and 2152-h. The following information is
submitted in support of this application:

1. Hame
of Applicant

2. Address
of Applicant

3. Hame, Ahddress, and Telephons Humber
af Applicant's Attorney (if any}

A e e e e e  m i e



A

4. This is an application for

[ ] return of downpayment
[ ] fecfeiture of downpayment

[ ] other:

LT

5. The proiject 1is .

[ ] a conversion of occupied premisas. 1
[ ] newly constructed or rehabllitated.
[ ]

vacant {as is). :

6. The project is structured as

a cooperative.

a condominium,

a homeowners associatian.
a timeshare,.

r—
b b b

i
* [ ] ether:

: 7. Hame and Address
J of Sponsor:

L e e

2. Name and Address
of Escrow Agent:

9. If downpayments. are maintained in an escrow acoount:

{a) HName of account

{b} Wame and address
of bank

(@) Account number {(if known)

(d) Initial interest rate (it Known}




If downpayments have been secured by bonds:

fa) Wame and address of
bond issuer or surety:

E: (b} Copy of bond included in this application. (DO NOT
A _ SEND ORIGINAL BOND. ) If not included, explain:
;
"
f11. If downpayments have been secured by a letter of credit:
31 {a) Name and address of bank which issued the letter of
A credit:
74 —
. {b) Date of expiration of the letter of credit, if known:

fz 12. Plan information:

8 {a) Date of filing of plan:

P (h) Plan
( ] has been declared effective. Approximate date:

.
k ,-“

.

o

. [ ] has not been declared effective.

e -



1L3.

14,

(<) If effective, the plan
{ ] has clesed or the first unit has closed.

Approximate date:

[ ] has not closed.
{ ] don'%t know.
{d) Downpayments are secured by
[ ] escrow account.
I ] bonds.

{ ] letter of credit.

Contract information:

{a} Copy of contract and of all riders or nodification
letters are attached. {00 NOT SEND QRIGINALS.)

{b) Date on which subscription or purchase agreement was
signed:

{c} Date(s) of downpayment(s):

{d) Total amount of dewnpayment(s}:

(e} MNames and addresses of subscribers or purchasers
affected by this application:

State the basis for your claim. Please be as specific as
possible. You may add additional sheets. Attach copies of
any relevant documents.




I an contemporaneously sending a copy of this application to

the following persons:

i Note: You atre required to mail a copy of this Application tao
2ll other affected parties.

In filing this application, I understand that the
Attorney General i= not my private attorney, but represents the
public in enfarcing laws designed to protect the public from
unlawful business practices. I also understand that if I have
any guastions concerning my legal rights or responsibilities, |
may contact a private atterney. The above application is true
and aceurate to the best of my Knowledge. False stavements made
hersin are punishable as a Class &4 Misdemeanor under
Secticon 175.30 and/or Section 210.4% of the Penal Law.

" siquature: Date: o
Mame (Printed): -
Telephopne: {(Home) {Business)

Malling Address: -

(1793 - 132E0 07001, ew)




EXHIBITE

ESCROW AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made thisz?7th day of January 1993, between

YOLO EQUITIES CORP. (“Helder'), as Holder of Unscldjunbuilt units
and GOLDSTICK, WEINBERGER, FELDMAN L CROSSMAN, P.C. (" EsSCrow

Agent®) as escrow agent.

WHEREAS, Yolo Egquities Corp. ls the Holder of
unsold/unbuilt condominium units at tha premises known as Hunter
Highlands II, Hunter, New York; and

WHEREAS, Goldstick, Weinberger, Feldman & Grossman,
P.C. is authorized to act as an escrow agent hereunder in
accordance with General Business Law {“GBL") section 352-e{2-b)
and the Attorney General's regulations promulgated thereaunder;

and

WHEREAS, Holder desires that Escrow Agent act as escro¥
agent for deposits and payments by purchﬁsers and subscribers,

pursuant toe the terms of this agreement:.

WowW, THEREFCRE, in consideration of the covenants and
conditions contained herein and other good and valuable

consideration, the parties hereby agree as follows:




1. o SEROW ACC -

1.1 Holder and Eﬁcruw'ngent hereby establish an escrow
account with Esérnw Agent for the purpose of helding deposits or
payments made by purchagers or subscribers. The escrow account
haz been opened with Marine Midland Bank, N.A. at 1ts branch
lecated at 437 Madison Avenue, New York, New York. The account
numbar iz 017-751R53.

1.2 The name of the master escrow account is
Goldstick, Welnberger, Feldman & Groasman, P.C. Attorneys at Law
Escrow Account. There shall be a sub-account for each purchaser
who ig not a tenant purchaser,

1.3 Ezcrow Agent is the scle slgnatory on the account.

1.4 The escrow account shall be an interest-bearing
account as disclosed in the offering plan, as amended.

1.5 The escrow account is an IOLA established pursoant
to Judiciary Law Section 497 with respect to funds received from

tenant purchasers under purchase agreements as disclosed in the

offering plan. }

2.1 All funds raceived from prospective purchasers or
subscribers prior to closing, whether in the form of checks,
drafts, money orders, wire transfers or other instruments which
identify the payor, shall be deposited in the escrow account.
All instruments tu be deposited into the escrow account shall be

made payable to, or endarsed by the purchaser or subscriber to

- ii -




the order of GWF&G Escrow Agoount. ARy instrument payable or |
endorsed other than as reguired hereby, and which cannet be
deposited inte such escrow account, shall be returned to the
prospective purchaser or subscriber promptly, but in no event
more than five (5) bualness days following receipt of =uch
instrument by Escrow Agent. In the avent of such return of
funds, the instrument shall be deamed not to have heen dalivered
to Escrow Agent pursuant to the terms of this hgreement. I
2.2 Within ten (10} business days after tender of the
deposit submitted with the supscription or purchése agreement,
Escrow Agent shall notify the purchaser of the deposit of such
funds in the bank indicated in the offering plan, provide the 1
account number and disclose the initial interest rate, If the

purchaser does not receive notification of such deposlt within

fifteen (15) business days after tendsr of the deposit, the
purchaser may cancel the purchase and rescind within ninety (94Q)
days after tendar of the deposit, or may apply to the Attorney
General for relief. Rescission may not be afforded wWhere proof
eatisfactory to the Attorney General is submitted establishing
that the escrowed funds were timaly deposited in accordance with
thesa regulaticns and requisite notice was timely mailed to the

subscriber or purchaser.

1. REL F_FUHDS.
3.1 Escrow Agent shall not release the escrowed funds

of a defaulting purchaser until after consummation of the plan as

~ ili -




fﬁdafined in the Attorney General's regulations. Consummation of

f:the plan shall not relieve Helder of its fiduciary obligations

pursuant to GBL Sectlon 352-h,
3.2 Escrow Agent zhall continug to hold the Funds in

ki ascrov until otherwise directed in {a} a writing signed by both

Holder and purchaser cor (b)) a determination of the Attorney

k- General or {c} a judgment or order of a court of competent
~Jurizdiction or until released pursuant to the regulations of the

§ Attorney General pertaining to ralease of escrowed funds.

3.2 Holder shall neot object to the release of the
egscrowed funds to a purchaser who timely rescinds in accordance

with an offer of rescission cantained in the plan or an amendwent

to the plan.
3.4 If there I1s no written agreement between the

parties to release the escrowed funds, Escrow Agent shall not pa
the funds to Holider until Escrow ARgent has given the purchaser
written notice of not fewer than ten (10) husiness days.
Thereafter, the funds may be paid to Holder unless the purchazer
has made application te the Department of Law pursuant te the
dispute resolution provisions contained in the Attorney General's

regulations and has & notified Escrow Agent in accordance with

such provisions.




4. BECORDEEEDTHG.

4.1 Escrow Agent shall malntain all records concerning
the egscrow account for seven (7} vears after raelease of the
funds.

4.2 Upcn the dissolution of a law firm which was
Escrow Agent, the former partners or members of the firm shall
make appraopriate arrangements for the maintenance cof thesa
records by one of the partners or members of the firm or by the
successor firm and shall notify the Department of Law of such
transtfer.

4.3 Ezcrow Agent shall make available to the Attorney
General, upon his reguest, all boocka and records of Escrow Agent

relating to the funds deposited and dishtitrsed hereunder.

5. SENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF ESCROW AGENT.

5.1 Eacrow Agent shall maintain the accounts called
tor in this Agraement under the direct supervision and control of
Escrow Agent.

5.2 A flduclary relationship shall exist between
Escrow RAgent and purchasers, and Escrow Agent acknowledges its

fiduciary obligations,

6. RESPONSIBILITYIES OF HOLDER.
6.1 Holder agrees that Holder and lts agents,

including any selling agents, shall Ilmmediately deliver all




?\epusits and payments received by them prior Lo closing of an

f;hﬂividual trapnsaction to Escrow Agent.
6.2 Holder agrees that it shall not interfere with

%:Escrow Agent's performance of its fiduciary duties and conpliance

“;with the Attorney General's regulations.
6.2 Excepting where it is finally determined that the

3 pecrow Agent has been guilty of gross negligence or wilful

j: nisconduct, the Holder agrees {a) that the Escrov Agent shall

ﬁinot be liable for any &€rrer in judgment, any act done or step

i tzken oY omitted in good faith, or failure to seascnably send to

purchaser any aotice required under paragraph 2 of this agreement.

and (b) to defend, indemnify and hold the Eacrow Agent harmless

against and from any claim, judgment, loss, liability, cost or

expense, including reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from any

claim, dispute or litigation arising cut of or concerning the

Escrow Agent's dutles or services hereunder.

7. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.
7.1 This Agreement shall repain in effect unless and

¥ until it is canceled, by either:

(a) Wriftten notice given by Holder to Escrow hgent of

cancellation of designation of EscCrow Agent to act in said

capacity, which cancellation shall take effect only upon the

filing of an amendment with the Department of Law providing fovr 2 \
{

guccassolr ESCrowW Agent} or i
]

——r o
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Y

{b) The resignartion of Escrow agent upon giving notica
to Holder of its desire to s0 rasign, which resignation shall
take affect only upon the filing of an amnendment with the
pDepartment of Law providing for a SuUCCeSSOL Escrow hgent; or

{c} All shares or unlits offered pursuant to the plan
have been sold and all sales transactions have been consummated.

7.2 Upon termination aof the duties of Escrow Agent as
dascribed in paragraph 7.1 above, ESGrow Agent shall deliver any
and all funds held by it in escrow and any and all contracts or

documents maintained by Escrow hgent ta the new escrow agent.

8. SUCCESZSLUR 551G -
8.1 This Agreement shall be binding upon Holder and

Fscrow Agent and thelr successors and assigns.

9. GOVERNING LAW.
9.1 This Agreement shall be construad in accordance

with and governed by the laws of the 5tate of New York.

19. oW pG 1o CO -

10.1 Holder agrees that EsScrow Agent's compensation
shall not be paid from ascrowed principal nor from any interest
accruing thereon and that conpengation to Escrow Agent, if any,
shall not be deducted from escrowed funds by any financial

institution under any circumstance.

————— s ...




SEVERABILITY.
11.1 if any provision of this Agreement or the

¥olication thereof to any person or cilrcumstance is determined

ESCROW AGENWT
GOLDSTICK, WEINBERGER,
FELDMAN &k GROSSMAN, P.C.

H . Cn
By: i - ——
Holder
YOLO EQUITIES CORP.
By: DNy 42T
[1/9% - 1520034001, hal
- viii -




- T i o v b B

TWENTY-SEVENTH ANVMENDMENT T OFFERING PLAN i
A PLAN TO CONVERT TC CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIP
PREMISES KNOWN AS HUNTER HIGHLANDS LI CONDORMINIUM

TOWN OF HUNTER, COUNTY OF GREENE, NEW YORK
The Offering Plan - A Plan to convert to condominium

ownership premises known as Hunter Highlanda II Condominium, Town
of Hunter, County of Greene, New York dated December 1, 1579 as
heretofore amended (the "Plan"} is hereby Eurther amended as
follows:

1. QFFICERS AND MANAGERS OF THE CONDOMINTIIM, The

following are the members of the Board of Managers of the

Condominiam:
Namesg Qffice
Marilyn Scefans President
Thomas Furth Vice President
Fred Stein Treasursar
Charles Cchen Secratary
LLawrence HoSen Manager
Fatricia Rosen Managet
Ethel Slutzky Manager
Harcld Cohen Manager
Gaorge Futterknecht Manager

The Board of Managers is pot controlled by the Sponsar or
the Holder of Unscld Units.

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENT. Amnexed hereto as Exhibit A are

gtatements of income and expense for the Condominium for fiscal
years ending May 31, 19%4 and May 31, 1953.

a, BUDGET FOR 1994-1935. Annexed hereto as Exhikit B ig a

budget for the Condominium for the period June 1, 1394 - May 31,

C 1985,




4. UNSOLD UNITS. Annexed hereto as Exhibit C is a list: of
the Unsold Units which are owned by the Holder of Unscld Units
and the present common charges therefor. The aggregabte annual
amount of Real BEstate Taxes for the units is $12,220.28.

5. FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS TQ THE CONDOMINIUM. On

November 15, 1983, the Board of Managers filed liens for nan-
payment of common charges against 34 unsold and/or unbuilt units
of the tCondominium owned by the original Sponscr, Hunter
Highlands (hereinafter "Sponsor"). Subsequently the holder of
Ehe congtruction mortgage Yolo Capltal Corp. commenced and
complated a Foreclosure Action in the Supreme Court of the State
of dew York, Greene County. Thereafter, at the Foreclosure
Auction, the aforementioned mortgagee was the succeszful bidder
and the Sponsor’s interest and esquity in the development project
was foreclosed, terminated and judicially transferred to a
corporation formed by the Foreclosing Mortgagee, to wit, Yolo
Equities Corp. (hereinafter "Yolo Equitiea").

As a result of the Foreclosure Auction and Termination of
the Sponsor’s interest in the unsold and/or unbuilt units

formerly owned by the Sponsor and current case law, the common

'charges allegedly due from the Sponsor to the Condominium were

not regquired to be paid. Licigation between the Sponsor and the
condominium was settled in or about QOctober 1933 and as part of
the settlement, any %Gmman charges allegedly due from the Sponsoxr
prior to the termipation of 1lts interest by the foreclosure

conveyance will not be pald to the Condominium. In addition,

pursguant to an agreement between the Condominium and Yalo common




chargea on the 16 unbuilt units of the Condominium will neot be
paid until the earlier of the iasuance of a certificave of
accupancy for each unit or October 1928, Since the last
amendment two of the built units, namely W2 and W8, were sold and
only 8 of the built units remain as set forth in Schadule C.

Yolo Equities is ohligated te pay the common charges with
respect to built units on Schedule C from the date of its
acquisition by the foreclosure ccnveyance. At the present Lime,
Yolae is pot current with respect to its cbligation to pay common
charges on its built unita. BAs of June 1, 1995, the sum of
$11,720.00 was dua Lo the Condominium Associaticon For common
charges. Yolo Equities will not offer its built units for sale
until common charges for the respective units are paid. The Yolo
Equities built units are encumbered by a mortgage held by P8I
Settlement Corp. in the current principal amcunt of $:50,000.00.
Az units are sold, the mortgagee will release its lien on the
respective unit and the principal amount of the mortgage will be
reduced by %25,000.00.

Subsequent to, and in connection with, the foreclosure
conveyance of Yolo Eguities, it entered into an Option/Repurchase
agreement and Management Agresement with Powder Hun Associates,
Inc., a New York corporation (hereinafter "Powder Run“} on

June 1, 1932 and Auéust 6, 1993 {herein together the "Powdar Run

' Agreements"). Pursuant to the Fowder Run Agreements, Powder Run

had repurchase rights to a significant part of the Development
Project that is presently built, condirioned upon its payment of

common charges and real estabe taxes, which have not been paid,

]




As a result of this and other defaults by Powder Run, Yolo
Equities has commenced a lawsuit Lo recover its damages. Powder
Run‘s option to purchage expired om June 10, 1995 and Yolo
Equities has reclaimed possession of the development prajeckt
including the built units. Yolo Equities will proceed with the
development ¢r sale of the project.

6. HOLDER Built D/ BUILT UNITS. The new Holder
of unsold and/or Unbuilt Unita is Yole Equlties, a New Yorlk
corparation having its office at 271 North Avenue, Suite 520, Naw
Rochelle, New York 108B01. The shareholder of Yolo Bgquities Corp.
ig PSI Settlement Corp., a corporation with offices at 271 Morth
Avenue, Suite 520, New Rochelle, New York 10801.

There are 8 built units as set forth in Schedule C. There
are 16 unbuilk units in the X and Y buildings. Those 24 built
and unbuilt units constitute the remaining interest of Yolo
Equities in the Condominium..

7. ADDITIONAL _HOLDINGS. fThere are not other cooperatives

or condominium in which the holder or principal thereof owns more

than ten (10%) percent of the shares or uiits.

2. MBNAGCING ACGENT AND BOARD OF MANAGERS. The managing
agent of the Condominium is Robert Geisman with offices at P. 0.
Box 322, Hunter, New York 12442. The managing agent is not
affiliated with the Holder. The Holder is not in control of the
Board of Managers. The Sponsor gave up contfﬁl of the Board of

Managers in MHovembey, 198B.

9. ATTORNEY FOR HOLDER OF UNSOLD AND/OR UNBUILT UMITS.

Goldstick, Weinberger, Feldman & Grossman, P.C, with offices at



261 Madisgon Avenue, Léth Floor, New York, New York 10016-2289

will be the attorney for the Holder of Unsold and/or Unbuilt

Tmita.

10. 0] R TERT CHANGES. Except as set forth heveln,
there have been no material changes in the terms and conditions

of this offering.

Dated: Hunter, HNew York
Jurne 26, 1995

¥YOLO EQUITIES CORP.
Holder of Uneold andfor Unbuilt Units.

[0B5AY 034001 HG1




Zxhibnt A

Hupter Hiohlands II condomijium

ome soclation

2 tate t

Mav 31, 1994

EXHIBIT A




EXHIBIT C

HUNTER HIGHLANDS CONDOMINILMS - PHASE U

BUILT UNITS

r CURRENT
y OF MOMTHLY 1992/13953 1933/1994 1994795
UNIT COMMON COMMON MOMTHLY RBAL | MONTHLY RCAL | MONTHLY REAL
Q. IMTEREST CHARGES ESTARTE TAXES | ESTATE TAXES | ESTATE TAXES
| V2 .G2T82 118 .00 91.46 56.39 101.88
V3 1.0L1707 192.00 148.00 155,99 164 .81
Vi JE1526 117.00 99.33 113.95 100.00
¥5 1.01707 192.00 148.00 155.9%9 1ad .23
i .E18286 117.00 98.313 54 .63 100. 00
Ve .627482 118 .00 31.46 94,319 101 .88
s 20404 170.00 133.42 140 .64 148.65 J
ws | 87955 LEE . DO 129.85 116.86 144.62
UMACDILT HITS
— - — — e - -
upT My Moézijftii;vu PN ¥ Moiﬁﬁifﬁ;i;mm
CHRRGES CHARGES |
*1 .62782 118.00 Y1 627832 119.001
i LE2782 118.00 Y2 ' _BR2782 118.04
X3 1,00707 182 .00 ¥3 1.01707 152.00
X4 101707 192, 39 Y4 1.01707 192 .00
u x5 .9q0406 | 170.00 ¥5 U406 110.00
XE . 90406 170.4040 ¥E L9406 170.00_“
X7 . 30408 170,00 Y7 L 90104 17000
xe 1.01707 . }53'32, Y& i1.91707 182.00 |

{0G584074,001 . 4G]
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTALTS

IIDH.i‘.IrLDt IPERANY. CPA Route 234, PO Sox 297 MEMALRS:
b Lm"n' T - Hunter, Haw Tork 12442-0297 AMERICAN UISTITUTE OF
HOLGATE, CFA, ' STRTIFED PUTLLIC ACCOUSTANTS
cToK vuéw:gé'?L 1518) 2533400 NEW YONK STAYE SGTIETY OF
\ . 4
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACGOLITTANTS

BERT J, ALLEH, ¢ Pt

fo The Board Qf Dirsctors

unter Highlands II Condosinium
Eﬁmaawnera Association

unter, Hew York 12442

We have compiled the accompanying statement af assets and
liabilities arising from cash transactions of Hunter Highlands II
rondeminium, a Homeowners Assoclation, as of May 11, 1994, and the
balated statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund balance =
vash hasis for the twelve months then ended, and the accompanying
upplementary informaticn contained on page §, which are Eresent&d
nly for supplementary analysis purposes, in accordance with
tatements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by
he American Institute of Certified publlec Accountants. The finagcial
fatements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which
|s a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted

yccounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial
statemsnts {nformation that is the representation of management. We
rave not audited or reviewed the accompanying £inancial statamants
nd, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of
yssurance on them.

fjﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ éﬁ@m? ??iﬂiai? 9ﬁéﬁimﬁﬁlz<,£ﬁ%hguﬁe;

uly 1, 1994

— L BRI AL —-




’ : Huntar Highlands II condeminium
Homanwnaers Asscolatisn
Skatement of Assaets and Liaciiizl=as
Arising From Cash Transactions

pav 31, 1994

Asszsetbts
i Current Assefs:
cash in checking $ 31,211.81 _
Cagh in money market _ 553.02 :
i Fscrow account 2. 515.71
; pgtal Current Assets 14,280.5¢
Other Assets:

Depaosits recelvable 200.0C
34,480.5
1
? yiabilities apd Fund Balance
§

Fund Balance 74,.480.54
1 .
14,480,584
gﬁéﬂlﬁi

gae accountants’ csmpllaticn T

e am b L m e e gy - g
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Hunter Highlands IT Condominics

Hemecwners Associatliod
statemant of Revenue, Expenses and

changéas in Fund Balance - rash Baslis
Twelw ad Mayv 31, 1994

furrent Pt vyear tg Date Bk

Ravenue: _
Commen, service & miscy 17,107.97  99.9%% 5 203,183.58 a9g.99%
Intarest income 1.23 0.01% 13.64 0.01%
Tatal Revenue 17.109.20¢ 100,00% 203,197.24 100.002

Expanditures:

Accounting 175.00 2.19% 4,500.00 2.721%
Bank charyes 12.48 0.07% 66.25 0.073%
Electric 184.12 1.08% 1,107.83 1.53%
Insurance g.00 d.00% 14,681.20 7.22%
Landscaping 1,000.00 5.84% 5,500.00 7.20%
Legal 822.00 4.80% 77,657.60 18.,22%
Managing agent §67.00 3.90% 9,171.00 4.51%
affice supplies 249.63 1.46% 1,114.492 0.55%
Operating supplies 0.00 0.00% 50.68 0.02%
Professional fees 0.0a0 0.00% 3,944.50 1,94%
Repairs & maintenance 2,242,006 13.10% 19,571.20 9.63%
Sanitation 440.00 2.57% 6,184.00 3.04%
© Snow removal 0.04 g.00% 11,450.00 G.682%
Sewage charges 4,000.00 23.38% §3,230.55 26.20%
Taxes - Franchise 0,00 g.00% 972.00 0.48%
Telephone 93.948 0.55% 1,384.85 0.68%
Water charges 658.23 3.85% 10,432,925 5.13%

225,999.20 111.22%

Total Expenditures 10,743.45 _62.79%
Excess (Deficit) §,365.7% 37.21% {22,331.96} {11.22%
Fund Balance, Beginning . 57.282.540
$  34.480.54

Fund Balance, Ending




Hunter Highlands IT Condcainiuz -
Zomeowners asscelazizn
Hotas to tha Flnancial Statement:z:
Hay 31, 1994

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF CRGANIZATION AND SIGHIFTCANT ACCOUNTIMG FOLICIES
(a) 9rganization - The Hunter Highlands II condoninium 1s
a homeowners association inceorporated 1n the gtate of Haw
York. The Association ls responsible for the gperation and
maintenance of common property within the davelopment.
(b) Financial Statements - The Association prepares 1ts
£i{nancial statements and malntains its records on the .

cash basis of accounting; conseguently, certailn revenues are

recognized when received rather than when earned, and

o certain expenses are racognized when cash 1s disbursad
! rather than when the obligatlen is incurred.

{g) [Federa e Fil=) a - The Assoclation elects on all
apnual basis to file its tax return as a homeawhners
association under Section 528 of the Internal Revenus Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes have kaen

provided for in the accompanying financial statements.
s - 'The Association’s Board of

{d) Donated Service
without compensatlion.

i Directors and its cofficers serve
These services are not recorded lin the accampany ing

! financial statements.

(e} Budget - The annual budget and awners’ assessments
are determined by the Board of Directors. The Asseoclatien
retalns excess cperating funds at the end of the operatlng

- yaar, if any, for use in future cperating periods.
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Huntar Highlands II rondeniniun

1geiomm

TopacWners ASICCIITLIN

supplementary Information
catatement Of Ravenue and Expendit
welve Mgnths Ended May 31,

renue
rnterast income
Total Revenua

bapnd ]l tures:
ccaunting
ank charges
Jectric
nsurance

raofas=siconal feas
gpair=s & malntenance
anitation

now Yremoval

gwage charges

- Franchise

‘Total Expenditures

fess (Daficit}

rommon, sarvice & misc charges § 203,183.58 (39,

ures - Cash Basis
1994 anpd 1593

1994 pct 1993 pat
eg) $ 164,298.70 (99.9%

13.64 _ (0.01) 15,15 __(0.9%;
npy,197.24 (100,00} 164.,7313.85 {100Q.0G’
4,500.00  (2.21) 5,575.00  {3.39;
§6.25  (0.03) 162.85  {0.10]
3,107.83  (1.53) 3,007.5L  (1.83}
14,661.30  (7.22) 14,277.32  {8.6%9)
6,500,00  (3.20) g,078.12  (4.92)
77,657.60 (38.22) 37,753.34 {22.98;
9,171.00  (4.51) g,540.46  (5.81)
1,114.42  (0.95) 1,700.40  (1.03)
50.68 {0.02) 208,00  (0.13)
3,944.50  (1.94) 0,00 g.00
15,571.20 {2.63) 11,480.63  [6.99)
5,184,00 {3.04) 5,403.00  {3.23)
13,450.00 (6.62) g, 284.00 (5.04)
51,230.55 {26.20) 52,268.50 {31.81)
572.00  (0.48} 0.00 0.00
1,384.85  (0.68) 1,019.43  {0.63)
10,432.95 _ (5.13} 6 946.53 _ (4.23)

o [111.22}
22,801.96) 11.22

999,

Sas ascountants’ comoilasicn I2oot
- - = = ' - H = "_-—_

g

165,724.29 (100.88)

Q.84

(1.410.44)
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LINDLEY H. CHUACIILL C.F A (5181 2615400 CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUKTARTS
TN Y. ENMURCHILL P A REM ¥ STATE SNEICFY OF
EERTIFIED PURLIC ACCDUNTAKTS

e AT A ALLEN, A

To The Br wzd OF Directors
agke- Hohlands I rondominium
[Tegeee ST LLS Associabion

prertba: . HEW York 12442

g statement of assets and

tions of Hunter #ighlands IX
af May 11, 1933, and the

d changes in fund balance

v« Lhave ccmgiled the accompanyin
jiapil.ties arising from cash transac
condomrinium, a Homeowners Association, as

related statement of revenue, expenses an
cash basgis for the twolve months than anded, and thes accompanying

supplementary information contained on page 5, which are presented
cnly for supplementary analysis purposas, in accordance with

gtal emenis on Standards for Accounting and Review garvices issued hy
the Amarican Institute of cartified Public Accountants. The financial
svaements have bean prepared an the cash nagis of aceounting, which
i~ 'a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted

zzeuunting principles.

A vempllation is limited to presenting in the form of financial

sracem: .8 information that is the reprasentation of management. Wa

audited or reviewed the accompanying Einancial stataments
inien or any other form of

Arave Do
the following paragraph

‘and, .acer cdingly, de not express an 2p
suguranc: on them. However, as discussed in
we -did become aware aof certain contigencies.

¢ the flnancial atatouents, the

organization is in dispute with the project sponsor over back common
charges receivable and accounts payable due. The ultimate gutcome of
this dispute cannot be presently dgterwined., Accordingly, ne
provision far any receivable or anv Iiability thak may resullt wpaon
cuttlement has been made in the accomoanying financial statements.

j?.r'_"_ / k1
4‘4{5{”:” -éf'“"*- ﬁ:‘-/“’é/f--"f'ﬁ- H:f:'f{:. /r’"‘?”.«‘f'i o
o : Z:, ; :

L‘/ '

sz discussed in Nokte 2 O
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Hunter Highlands II Condeminiunm
HcmecwWners Association

5IZi1z2meant oL Aavenue, LNTENIES

Changea in Fund Balancas - Cash BAs

Tyelve Months Ended Mav 31, 199]

current Pt Year _to Data Pot_
IRavenue:

Comman, service & misc char$ 15,114.36 90 . 9¢% 3 lad,298.70 59 .9
Intarest income 1.07 0.01 15.15 9.0
Total Revenue 5,115.63 _lo0.00Q 163,.117.85 _100.0

Expanditures:
Accounting 175.00 2.49 5,575.00 1.1
Bank charges a7.05 .58 182.05 g.1
Electric 516.746 3.42 3,007.51 1.4,
Insiurance o.00 0.04d 14,277,032 B.g
Landscaping 1,000.00 6.62 A,078.12 4.9
Legal 1,000.00 .62 37,753 .34 2z.°.
Managing agent 917.00 6.07 9,54G.46 . w4l
pffice supplies 134.02 0.8% 1,700,400 1.0,
Operating supplies 0.00 0.00 208,40 I
Repalrs & malntenanca 1,4957.60 7.00 11,440.673 6.9
Sanitation 546.00 3.61 5,403.00 3.2¢
Enow removal 1,708.00 11.25 g,284.00Q a,0.
Sewage charges 5,226.85 34.58 £2,268.50 3i.a:
Talephone 74.17 9.52 1,039.43 0.4:
0,00 Q.00 6. .946.53 4,37

Water charges

Fund Balance, Ending

zountants” c*mﬂllatl
= t: hﬁe figancial s

e Lo e f-nenc-T-

1.

Total Expenditures 17.638.44 __83.61 165,724.29
Excess (Deficit) 2,477.19 16.139 (1,410,424}

. _— LS e r =
Fund Balance, Beginning 53,692.94
§ 57,282.50

3
=

{I’

im

i
H




Hunter Highlands I condeginion
tiamacwpars Aszocizzicn
statement cf Agsétsz and Lilapilizisc k
Arilsing From Cash Transactions
Mav 31, 1923 :

Assets
_ current Assebs:
s vy cash in checking g 13,961.18
cash in money market 539.36
EscrowW account 22.581.%49
' 57,082.5

Total Current Aszats

contingencies

ather Asseis:
Daposits receivable 200.0
] STEEQZ-Q

Liabillties and Fund palance

contingencies
57,282.50

Fand Balance
57, 282,51

g ETEEEE.E[




NOTE

. WOTE 2 - CONTINGENCIES

" ratains exXCess

hiands IT Csndcminium

gunbkar Hig
TFomeaWne s Awseciakisn

rne Finanuial SRZE=

Mayv_31. 1993

Haob=25 o

FTCAHT RCCDUHTIHG pOLICIES

1 ~ SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGHI
jzatio gighlands ir rondor iniun is

(a) o3 - The Hunter

a homeowners aszociatian $neorporated in the State af Haw
Yark. The assaociatlion 13 rasponsible for the operation ad
maintenance of common property within the davelopment -

(b} cia atements —~ The Associatian prepares it
financial etatements and maintains jts records <n thn
cach Basis of accounting:? cansequently, certaln revenlad
racognized when recoivad rathe¥ than whean earned, and -
carptain expenses are recognized when cash 1s disbursad
vather than whaen the abligation js incurred. The
assoclatlan files lts tax returns on the accrual basis ©

arcounting.
{c) Fade ome Taxses ~ The association alects on an
annual basis to File its bt a hemeawners
asgociation undar Sectlon 528 of the Inkernal Revenus cnde.
accordingly, no provision for income taxes have heen
provided for in the accompanying financial statements.

{d) ppnated cerviges ~ The Assaciatinn’s poard ot
pirectors and its cfflcars serve without compansatici.
These gervices are not recorded in the accompany ing

financial statements.

{a) pudget — The apmual budget and owners’ asgessT 20t
are determined by the Board of nirectors. The agsoct af . on
Dperatinq funds at the and of the op=id 1 ~a
future operating pericds.

are

Fup

year, if any. for usa in

mne Assoclation ig presently in dispute with the preiach
gponsor over back comman charges receivable apd agooits
payable due. The association gleims

apprcximately 5520,000 in back gommen chapges and ‘
approximately anaother ¢z00,004 ip accrued interaest. while
i g it apprmximately

tha sponsor owas ik

the sponsor claims the pgsociation OWE
155,000 for prier operating axpensas paid in pohalf of the
1timate QULCIWE of this discute

association. gince the 1
cannat be presently detarmined,
receivable or any 1iapility that may resul
has been provided far in the jccampany 1ng

statements.

no pruvisian for any
£ upon satnlamant

fipancial




puntar Highland

g I1 condeniniun

15.13

rnterast lncome -
Total Revenus

wpenditures:
Accounting
pank charges
Flectric
Tnsurance
+ interest

Landscaping
l Lag al

Manac S ng agent
gffic.. supplies
operat ifng supplies
Repal s % maintenance
J ganit.; zion

anow re.aaval
Sawangae chardes
Teiapliona -
Water charges
gtilities

Tatal Expenditures

wceps5s Hevenue over
Expenditures

Sao ac::untants’

64 1.85

5,575.00
162.08
4,007.51
14,277.32
0.00
a,078.12
37,751.34
g,540.48
1,700.40
208.00
11,480.63
5,403.00
g,284.00
52,268.50
1,039.43
6,946.53
Q.00

e

L§5,124.2§

5 j15¢1U.44

¥ comeilation =
£ notas ©4 =he fipancial soasE

) (0.86)% 50,63

0.01% 21.99
100.0Q LET:3L7,24 lgﬂ,@

ConecWnars Acscoiation
Statement ©f zgvanue 204 Ex;gndi:::35 — Taz: IoSLS
Twalve Months Endad Mav Jl. 1993 and 1392
i
12z Months Ended 12 Months Ended

_Mawv 31, 1383. I v - ,ﬂaz_llhﬂliilﬁ £
avenue: l‘
Cammﬂn,servica & misc chargas 164 ,298.70 69.9% % 157,295.95 99.%

1,19 4,500,00 2.9
5. 10 §6.62 0.0
1.82 1,308.17 0.6
.69 16,225.68 10.%
8.00 559.62 0.3%
4.92 g9,503.04 6.0
22.98 22,390.7% 14.3
.81 g,791.81 6.
1.03 1,503,586 Q.9
¢.13 9.00 o,
6.99 17,014.98 104
3.29 3 402.68 ~  2-
5.04 11,150.00 7.
31.81 0.00 .
7.63 1,269.10 Q.
4.23 7. 420.51

.00 576, 03

4.38

—"



HUHTER HIGLLANDE CONDOMINLIUMD puLASE II

ragtimated Budget §/1/34 through 5/31/95

Actual | Projected
Expenge Expende
/1793 - 5731794 6/1/94 - 5/31/958

Accnunﬁing 4 4,500 5 5,000
pank Charges 66 100
Blectric 3,197 1,300
Insurance 14,661 15,100
Landscaping §,500 8,500
Legal & professional Fees B1,603 10,000
Managing Agent g,171 10,000
Qffice supplies 1,114 1,500
+ Repalrs & Maintenﬁnce 19,57 25,000
Operating Supplies 51 200
1k ganiktation &,184 7,000
spow Removal 13,4540 15,000
1 Sewer Chargé 53,231 48,000
Taxes. - Franchise 372 1,200
Teleghone 1,384 1,400
WateXr 10 4332 12,059
subtotal § 225,999 s 163,200
Ca#tingency for Reserves ' 18,000
Total Budgel 5 181,200

No change in Commalil charges are anticipated for rhig Fiscal Yaar.




- TWENTY-EIGHTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN -

. A PLAN TO CONVERT TO CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIP
PREMISES KNOWN AS HUNTER HIGHLANDS Il CONDOMINIUM,

TOWN OF HUNTER, COUNTY OF GREENE, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan - A Plan to convert Lo condominium
gwnership premiges knowh as Hunter Highlands IT gondominiwn, Town
af Hunter, Counly uf Greene, Mew York dared December 1, 1579 as
heratofore amended (the wplan®t is herepy further amended as

feu]l lows:

1. OFFICERS AND MANAGERS OF THE CONDOMINIUM. The

following are the members of the Board of Managsrs of the

Condominium:

NAMES OFFICE
Marilyn Stefans Fresident
Thomas Furth ice Presiqent
Fred Stein Treaspirer
Charles Cohen Secrebary
Lawrence Rosen Manager
Patricia Rogen Manager
pthel Slutzky Managew
Harold Cohen Manager
George Fut terknecht Maracor

The Beoard of Mapagers is not controlled by the Spenser or

the Holder of Unscld Unibs.

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENT. hnnexed haereto as Exhibit A

are statements of income and expense for the fiscal years ending

May 31, 1995 rhrough May 31, 1994,

3. BUCGET FOR 1938-1395. Annexed nereki A% Exhibic B

ia a budget for tne perind June 1, 1998 - May 31, 1995

4, LAWSUIT CONCLUDRD. Fursuant to & lawsuil

commenced on February 10, 1895 by Yolo Equitiesd Corp. Lo regover



damages Lrom Powder Bun hssoclabtes, tnc., Robert Kallman and alci
powl Resoris, Lbd. irogether the wgallman Defendants™:, 2
Judgment for 5200,000.00 was granted by Justice W. Denis Donoyan
on August 26, 1338 ipn Supreme Court of the State of Mew York,
HWestchester County against the Kallman Defendants and the Lis
pendens filed by the Kallman Defendants against the eight buzlc
upits and obher real estate of Yolo Eguities Corp. has been
vacated, ©On September 75, 1598 these Court Orders becames Final,
not subject Lo appeal, and any right of the kallman Dzfendants in
the eight built units and other property of Yolo Equities Corp.
has been finally resolved and extinguished. vole Eguities Corp.
now plans to sell rhe 8 built units and Lo wuild and sell the 16

unbuilt uniks in 1999 and/or 2000,

=3 HyoLDER OF BUILT AND UNEUILT UNITE. The Holder of
Unsold Units is Yolo Eguities Corp. {"Holder"), whose mole
shareholder presently ig FEM Wexus, Inc.. 2 Del aware corporalion
{("Mexuz®! . Both Yolo Equities Corp. and Nexus have thelr offices

at 271 Horch Ahvenuc, Hed rochelle, new York 10801 Serh Grossman
i5 the chief exscut:ive afficer of Yolo Equities Corp. and Mexus.
The Holder and Nexus have not made other pricr afferings of

interest in reaity from or within the State of New York.

6. ANDITIONAL HOLDINGE. There are oo other

cooperatives or condominiums in which the Holder ov 2 principal

cheres] owns more than ten {103} percent of the shares or units.



$a. The price of the Unsold Built Units has been

reduced. Please see Bxhibit D.

7. MANAGING AGENT AND BOARD OF MAWNAGERS. The

managing agent of the Condominium iz Robert Geisman wibth offices
ar 42 Quads Way, Windham, New York 12496. The managing agenl is
not affiliated with the Holder. The Helder is not in control of
the Board of Managers. The S$ponsor gave up control of the Board

of Managers in November, 1988.

B ATTORNEY FOR HOLDER OF UNSOL UNBUILT UNITS.

Tarney Propp, LLP, at 99 fark Avenue, New York, MNew York 10014

will be the atbaorney for the Holder of Unsold Units.

9. {a} FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. Yolo is nmet current in

its obligations te the Condominium with respect to common charges
due for the 8 built and 16 unbuilt units. As of February 156,
1999, a total of $42,186.49 is outstanding. Pursuanb Lo an
agreement dated February 24, 1993, Yolo has commenced Al arredrs
payment program whereby Lhe ocutstanding amount will ke paild in
cenjuncbion with current monchly common charge payments. Each
monrth, wntil the arrears are paid in full, Yolo will make a
payment of $8,168.00 te the Condominium, One half will ke for
current common charges ($4,084.00) and one-half of will be for
arrears reduction. If all payments are timely made, all arrears

will be paid in approximately 10 months.




Yolm is current in irs ebligations for payment of real
estate taxes due for the built units. It is anticipated that the
funds necessary to pay the amouncs selb forth above will come from

Yolo‘s liguid assets and the sales of the units.

thY Yole and the Condeminium have each made
claims against the otner as to which one is responsible for the
payment of repairs which have been made to Che roadway itn 19%8.
IE the parties do not resolve the issue amicably the
derermination will be made in a court proceeding. Such action,

if any, will be disclosed in a subsequent amendment.

10. AMENUMENT TC GENERAL BUSINESS LAW. Chapter £ of

the Laws of 1998 repealed General Business Law {("GEL"] Secrticn
352-ei2-dand added GRL Section 352-1{affecting coocperatives}and
Real Property Law {“RPLY)Section 339-kk {affecting condominiums)
and was signed into law on July 22, 1398, A copy of the new lLaw
is annexed hereto as Exhibit I. It applies to all cooperative
and condominium conversion plans in existence on or afrer such
dute. The law is intended to provide financial protection for a
cooperative corporation or condominium association 1f a non-

occupying owner fails to make monthly payments for its units.

(g} Imn the event payment of maintenance charges,
assessments or late fees by the non occupying
owner is more than sixty (60) days late, rental

payments from the rental tenant occupying such




unit shall become directly payable to the
cooperative corporation. When the nen-ocoaoupying
owner resumes payment of maintenance charges on a
current basis, the non-occupying owner and the
rental tenant will be noctified within three (3}
pusiness days of such paymenkbs becoming current
and the rental payment will once again he payable
to the non-occcupying owner.

(b] The cocperative corpouration will provide the
non-ocoupying owner and the rental tenant with
notice of the provisicns contained in the statute.

{z!  Any rTights existing ander any other laws are not
limited by this statutory reguirement.

{d} Payment by the rental tenant Lo the cooperative
corporation done pursuant to the statutbe reliaves
the rental fenant from the obligation to pay that

rent to the non-occoupyling owner.

11. A sponsor certification by Yolo Equities Corp. 1s

annexed hereto as Exhibit "E".

13, NO OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES. Except as set forth

herein, there have besn no material changes ir the terms and
ronditiong of this offering.

Dared: Hunter, Mew York
May 7, 19939

YoLO EQUITIES CCORI.
Holder of Unszold and/or Unbuilc Units

[13 261030082, 1G]




SPERRY, CUONO, HOLGATE & CHURCHILL, C.PA.'s, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

g&r;ﬂ'&;:éag :.f.m. Raute 234, B0 Box 257 MEMBERS:

SARY L. HOLGATE. ©.P A Hubter, Mew York L2143.0297 A ERICAX TNSTITUTE OF

LENDLEY Bl CHUMCHILL, ©F 4 {5181 263-5400 CEATIFIED PLILIC ACCQUHTANTT
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VISR V. CHLRCHILL, CF.L.
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T 1 ot e s T TIAIT F LR o e s onome 1o s ' .

To The Board Of Directors
Hunter Highlapds II Condeminium
' Homeowners Association

Hunter, MNew York 12442

EECEC T,

We nave complled Ehe accompanying scétzment of assets and
liabilities arising {vom cash trazrnsactions of Hunter Highlands IT
Condominium, a Homeowners Asscocliaticon, as of Maw 31, 1995, and the
related statement of revenus, expenses 2nhd changes in fund balance -
cash basis for the twselve mognths then ended, and the accampanying
supolementary informabian, which is presented only foro supplementary
analysis purpase, in accardance with Statements on Standards for
sccouncing angd Review Services issued by the american Institute of
Certified Pubklic Accountants. The finapcial statements have been
preparad on the cash basis of accounting, which ls 2 comprahensive
basis of accounting other than generally sccepted dccounting

principles.

A compilation is limited ta presanting in the form of fipapcial
stakements and supplementary schedules infecmation that is the
representation of management. We have not audited ar reviewed the
accompanying financial stataments and, accordingly, do not express an
opinion or any eother form of assurange on them.

e e R

%ﬁ.ﬂaﬁ&f} fm}rr. i%rai? “"CJHMCL\LAJ ; CAA'S, AC

July 21, 1993
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EXHIBIT "A"
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Hunter Highlands LI Condaminium
Homeowners Assoclatlion
Statemenkt of Assets and Liabilities
Arising From Cash Transactions
May 31, 19965

hegels
Current Assets:
Cash in checking 3 19,592.20
Cash in money markeb 576.%1
Escorow accounk 2,367,764
Total Current Asseks 22,5381
Other Rssets:
Deposits receivable 280 .1
5 22, . 738.0%
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance 22,736.87

22,736 . F

5 22,735 %

See accountants’ compilation report and
netes to the financial skarement.
2




' i Hunter Highlands IT Condominium

Homeowners Aszsociation
Statement of Rewvenue,
Changes in Fund Halance =~ Cash Basis
Twelva Months Ended May 31, 1995

Expenses and

b,

Year to Date _ Pot

current gob
1
: Revenue:
i Common,service & mise char$ 15,449.50 99.95% $ 199,076,081 99
E Interest income B.1l4 0.05 29 .64 Q.-
g Total Ravenua 15 457 .84 10000 A99 . 055,41 100,
i Expenditures:
i Accounting 375.00 2.41 4,505.63 2.
i Bank charges 41.40 0.27 21787 a.
[ Electric 19%.89 1.2%9 1,419 38 0.
Insurance .40 0.0 12,387 .64 A..
! Landscaping 3,728.00 2q.172 17,912,490 9.
i Lagal 582.95 .77 131,890,473 7.
: Managing agent 1,062.400 6.87 2,399.00 4. "
! Office zupplies 282.488 L.83 2,2317.41 1.
d Repairs & maintenance g47.00 5.48 50,112.74 25,
Sanitation ; 528.00 3.42 6,957.22 3.t
E Security services 0.00 0.00 2,544 .00 1.
: Snow removal 0.4ag 3.4Q 6,300.00 3.7
Sewage charges d,030.00 25 .80 46,000.00 24 .7
Taxes - franchise g.ao0 0.00 312.0¢0 0.l
; Telapnone 101.240 .65 1,425.08 0.7
; Water charges 658.23 d.268 13,17%.08 B, £
! Tokbal Expendibures [2,406.593 gG.26 210, 80008 I05.¢
! —=frted i dy
: Excess (Oeficit) 3,051.1F 19.74 (11,743.67) (5.¢

Fund Ralance, Begioning

fund Balance, Ending

e e

Ao o EEREER mSSSoES

See accountants” compilation reperzt and

notes to khe financial statements.

34.480.54

§ 22,736.87




Hunter Highlands II Condominium
Homeowners Assacjiation
Motes to the Financlial Statements
May 3P, I199%

NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMTING POLICIES

(a) DOrganizabtion - 'The Hupter BEighlands 11 Condbminium is
a homegwners asscclation incorporated in the State of Hew
York. The Association is responsible for the operatien apd
maintenance of common property within the development .

(b) FEipancial Statements - The Assaciation prepares its
fipancial statements and maintains itz records on Lhe
cash bkasis of accounting; consequently, certain revarnues are
recognized when received rather than when earned, and
certain expenses are recognized when caszh is disbursed
rather than when the obligation is Lpcurred.

{c) Federal Income Taxeg - The Assaciation elects on an
annual basis to file iks tax return as a homeowners
association under Section 528 of the Internal Revenue Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes have been
previded for in the accompanying financial statements .

{d} Donated Services - The Association’s Board of
Directors and lts officers serve without compensation.
These services are nol recorded in the accompanying
financial statemenks.

{e) Budget - The annual budget and owners’ assessments
are determined Ly the Board of Directors. The Association
retains excess operating funds at the end af the operating
year, 1f any, for use in future operating periods.

See accountants’ compilation raport.



Hunter Highlands IT Candominium
Homeowners Assoclation
s supplementary Informabion
o Statement of Revenue and Expenses =~ Cash Basis
Twelve HManths Ended May 31, 1995 and 1934

1995 Pcl 1994 Pk
Revenue:
Common, service & misc charge$ 199,026.81 59.39 % 203,182.58 99,99
Interest income 29.5640 0.01 12.65 0.01
Total Revenue 199, 056.41 _10¢.00 203.,197.24  10¢.00
Expanditures:
dccounbing 4,505.63 2.26 4,500,000 2.21L
Eank charges 217.87 0.11 66.25 o.03
Eleckric 1,41%.28 0.71 3,L107.83 L.53
Insurance 12,387.84 .22 14,641,020 7.22
| Landscapilng 17,912.400 .00 &,3040.0d 3.20
I tegal 17,890,823 17.0) 77,657.60  38.22
Manpaging agent 9,359.00 4.72 9,17L.00 4.51
DEfice supplies Too2,237.41 L.12 1,114.4% .53
Operating supplies 0.00 ¢.00 50.68 0.02
Professional fees g.00 g.qn 1,344 .50 l1.9¢a
Repairs & malintenance S0,112.74 29.14 15,57L.20 9,81
Sanitation g,9E87 .22 1.350 6,194 .00 .04
Security services 2,544.00 1.28 ¢.00 .00
Snow removal a,300.00 .18 13,450,900 B.62
Sewage charges 4%,000,.00 24 .11 53,230.55 26.20
Taxes - franchise 312.00 0.L5 972.040 J.48
Telapnone l1,425.04 .72 1,384 .85 Q.68
Water charges 13.317%.08 £.62 1), 432 .95 S.13
Total Expenditures 210,.880.08 _105.90 226,999.20 _1%1.22

Zxcess (Deficit) $_ {131,743.67)_  (5.30)3 ¢22,801.96) (11,22}

See accountants’ compilation repert and




Hunter Highlands Phase 1|

Budget 1995
Revenue Actuai 94/95 Projected 9505
Common Charges  $ 193 025.81 5 198, 584.00
Inferest income 2960
_Total Revenue $ 199,056 41 5_196,584.00
Expenditures
Accounling $  4,50583 3 450000
Bank Charges 217 .87 200.00
Elactrig 1,419.38 200000
lnsurance 12,387 84 12,500.00
Landscaping 17.912.00 8,000.00
Legal 33.890.83 8.000.00
Managing Agent 9,359.00 10,000.00
Office supplies 2237 41 2,000.00
Repairs & Maintenanca 50112.74 30,000.00
Saniiation 685722 ¥.000.00
security Service 2,544.00 3,000.00
Snow Removal B,300.00 13,003.00
Sewsr Charges £8,000.00 48,000.00
Taxes - franchiss 312.00 400.00
Telephone . 1.42508 1,500.00
Waler charges 13,179.08 13,500.00
Total Expenditures + 210.800.08 S 183.100.00
Reserye 3 {11.743.67) S 33,484.00
TOTaL BUDGET 5 199.055.41 $  196,584.00

e
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To The Hoard OFf Directors .
Hunter Highlands IX Condominium
Homeowners Assaciation
Huntex, Mew York 12442

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets and
liabilities arising from cash transactions of Hunter Highlands II
Condominium, & Homeowners Assoclatien, as of May 31, L9%6, and the
related statement of revenusa, expenses and changes in fund balance -
cash hasis for the twelwve months then ended, and the accompanying
supplementary information contained on page 5, which are presented
only for supplementary analysis purpeses, in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by
the American Institute of Cerxtified Pubhlic Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which
is a comprehensive hasis of aceounting other than generally accepted
ascounting principles.

B compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial
statements informaticn Ehat is the representaticon of management. We
have not audited or reviaewed the accompanving financial statements
and, accordingly, deo aot express an oplnion or any other form of
assurance on them.

Hfé%??ﬁ LAV jgiﬁ%%;3?9’«4i¥%iéfrﬂéﬁflfal_

July 3, 1998
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Homeowners Assaclation
3tatement af Asszets and Liashkilities
Arising From Cash Transactions
May 3L, 1396

Agsets
Current Assefs:
Cash in Key Bank checking 5 49,189.59
Cash in Key Bank savings 2,244.84
Cash in 3lliance account 3i,503.24

Total Current Assets H3,037.463
Other Assets:
Deposits receivable 200,00
3 83.237.61
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities:
DUue to homeownars 5 20, 463.08
Total Current Liabjlities 20, 46%.048
Fund Balance e 62, 768.57
62,768.57
5 B3,237.4a3

dee accountants’ compilation report and
notes to the figancial statement.
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Hunter Highlands II Coodominium
Homeowners Associatian
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Pund Balance - Cash Basis
Twalwve Months Eoded May 31, 1996

T

Current - Pct Yaar to Date Pot
Revenue: .
Common, secrvice & misc chars 9,215.83 98 .03 $ 210,321.75 99.53
Interest iLncome 185.36 1.97 932 48 0.47
Tatal Revenue 5,400.99 1J0.00 211,314.23 _100.00
Expenditures:
Accounting fees 375.00 3.59 S,724.65 2.71
Bank charges . 47 .60 g.51 513.34% d.24
Electric . 280.08 2.77 1,745.484 .82
Insurance 0.00 0.04 13, 10L.86 4.78
Landscaping 1,300.00 10.R4d 7,000.00 3.31
Legal fees 173.25 1.84 12,237.16 5.79
Managing agent 667.04 7.09 8,004.00 3.79
Cffice supplies 3313.48 3.55% 1,219.07 .58
Permits & inspections 0.060 f.00 195.50 0.0%9
Repairs & malntenance 3,000.00 11.491 3f,2030.58 18._08
Sanitation 1,000,020 10.59 9,L88.00 a.35
Security services a.4d¢ 0.0d4 2,688.00 1.27
Snow removal a.040 0.0qa 12,003.00 5.68
Sewage charges 4,004,400 42.55 48,0Q00.00 22.71
Taxes - franchise 0D.00 a.4a39 166.00 0.17
Telephons 96.10 1.02 921.55 O.d4
Water charges 658.33 7.00 13, 176.91 __  &6.24
Total Expenditures 11,610.78 _1223.51  _ 171,282.53 _ 81.06&
Excess (Defieit) [2,205.79) {23.51) 40,031.70 18.94
Fund Balance, Beginning ' 22.736.87
Fund Balance, Ending 5..62.768.57

See accountants’ compilation report and
noktes ta the financial statemenks.

-



fuater Highlands II Condominium
Homenwners Association
tlotes bto the Financial Stateaments
May 31, 1%4g

HNOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGHLFTCANT ACCOUNTING PDLfCIES

(2) Qrasnization - The Hunter Highlands Ty Condominium jg

- 4 homeowners association incorparated ipg the State of Haw
York. The Association js responsible for tha operation and
maintenance of common Property within the development.

{B]  Finapncial Statements - The Associatiaen Prepares jeg
financial statemants and maintains its records on the
cash basis of accounting; Consequently, certain revenues are
recognized when recesived rather than when garned, ang
certain axpanses are recognized when cash is dishursed
rather than when the abligation is incurred.

(¢} Federal Income Taxes - The Association elects on an
ahnual hasis to file itg tax return as a homeowners
association under Section 528 of the Ynpternal Revanue Cgde,
Accaordingly, no Provision for inceme taxes have been
provided for in the accompanying financial stataments,

{d) Daopated Services - The Association’s Beard of
Directors and its vfficers serve without compensation.
These services are potb recaorded in the ACCaAMpany ing
financial statements.

(e} Budget - The apgnual hudget and owners- assessments
are determined Dy the Board of Birectors. ‘he Association
retains excess “perating funds at the angd of the operating
Year, if any, for use in future aperating perisds.

S2¢ accountants’ compllation report.
- a

e e
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tnnter Highlands Il Condomialum

Twelve Months Ended May 31,

Homeawners Associabiofn

Supplementary Informabtion
Statement of Revenue and Expenses - Cash Basis

19%6_and 1995

Fevanue:

Cammon, service §&§ misc charges$

Interest income

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Accounting fees

Bank charges

Electric

Insurance

Landscaping

Legal fees

Managing agent

0ffice supplies
Permifs & inspections
Fepairs & maintenance
Sanltatieon

Security services
Snow removal

Sewage charges

Taxes = franchise
Telephaone

Water charges

Tetal Expenditures

Excess (Deficit)

See accountants’ compilation report and

1596 Pct 1995 Pct
210,32L.75  99.53 §  199,026.281 99,59
N 592 48 0.47 29,60 0.01
211,314.213 J AV 199 .056.41 105 .00
5,7T21.65 2-T1 q,505.683 2.28
5131.39 0.24 217.87 6.1t
1,745.96 0.83 1,419.38 0.71
10,101.86 4.78 12,387.34 6.22
7,000.00 3.3 17,912.00 9,04
12,237.16 5,79 33,89%0.83 17.03
8,004.00 1.7% 9,399.00 4,72
1,219.07 ¢.58 2,237.41 1.12
195.58 9.09% 0.a0 0.00
ig,200.58 L8 .04 50,112.74 25.18
T 9,188.00 4.35 G,957.272 3.54
2,688,00 1.27 2,544 .00 1.28
12, 000.00 5.68 6,300,00 3,16
48.,000.00Q0 2271 48,000.00 24 .11
i66.00 a.17 J1Z2.00 0.l6
921.55 0.44 1,425.08 0.72
13,176.91 6,24 13,179.08 6.62
171,262.531 _ B1,08 710,800.08 105.90
5 40,031.70 _ 168.94 §  [FL1,743.67}_ {5-90)

notes to the financial statements.



Hunter Highiangs Ahase I
Budget 1958

Revanue Actual 95/58 Frojection 9697
Common Charges  § 210,321,758 5 196, 584.40
Interast income 5 992 48 3 S00.00

Total Revenue . 5 211,314.23 ' 5 197,084 00

Exoenditures

Accounting 3 5,724.33 5 5.000.00
Bank Charges s 513.39 3 £00.00
Electric 5 1.745.34 3 200000
Insurance 5 10.101.38 3 19,000,090
Landscaping 3 7.00¢.00 3 §.000.00
Legal 3 12,237,146 5 12.000.0Q
Managing Agent 3 8.004.00 3 10,000,060
DFice supplies 5 1,219.07 ] 1,500.00
Repairs & Maintenance 3§ 38.200.58 5 48,0003.00
Sanitation S 9,189.00 5 9.000.00
Secunly Service s 2.588.00 5 1.000.00
Snow Remoaval 5 12.04C,G0 5 13,000,060
“Sewer Chargas S 44,000.40 5 43.600.00
Taxes - franchise 5 A66.00 ) 400,04
Telephana 5 921.53 5 1.200.00
Water charges 5 111 7EA 5 1317691

Total Expenditures % 171,087.03 3 186.776.891 -

Reserye $ 3923472 3 9,807.09

TOTAL BUDGET 3 21131423 g 197,084 .C0

m——
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Homeownars Assoclakbion

‘Financial Statemenhs

: Mav 3L, 1997
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To The Baard of Directors
Hunter Highlands 11 Condominium
F.O. Box 122
Hunter, Mew vork 12442

We hawve comnpiled tha accompanying statasmant of assets,
liabilities, and fund balance — cash basis 9T Hunter Highlands 173
Condominium, a Homeowners Associatian, as of May 31, 1597, ang the
related statement 9f revenues, SXPENsEs and fund halancze - cash
basis fer the ¥Year than ended, and the FCCompanying Supplementary
information - cash basis contained in Page 3, which is brezantad

A compilation is limjited to presenting in the form of financial
statements and supplementary schedules informatieon that is the
representation of management. We have pot audited or reviewed the
accompanying financial stataments ang supplementary schedules and,
accordingly, do nat 2Xpress an opinion or any other form af
ASsSurance on them.

As described in Nate 2 in Notes to the Filnancial Statements,
Hunter Highlands 7T Condaminium has not estimatead the remaining
lives and replacement costs of the common property and, therafore,

Accountants has determined is reguired to Supplement, although not
requirad to ba a part of, the basic financial statements.

.40 f%vCLwﬁLw\ LARS. Dr,

August 5, 1597
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funter Highlands I1 Condominium
Homeowners Assaciating
Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Arising From Cash Transactions

May 11, 1997 _
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash in Key Bank checking Z024,016.34
Alliance Matual Fund, at cost 9t,502.10

Total Current Assets 125 ,518.44

Otheyr Assets:
Telephone deposit receivable 200.00

5 125,.718.44

Liabilities and Fund Balanca

Current Liabilitjies:

Cue to homeowners $ 13 . 471.05
Total Current Liabjilikies : 13,471 .00
Fund Balance 112,247 .44

112,.247.44

g 125, 718 44




Fund

Hunter Highlands II Condominium

Homeowners Association
statement of Revenhus,
Changes in Fu

Expenses and
nd Balange — Cash Basis

e e

Twelve Months Ended May 31, 1997
_ Current FolL Yeay To Date Pt
Bevenus:
Common, service & misc chs 27,813.82 Bg.62 5 218, 636.29 89 .68
Interest income 39¢.17 1.38 3,682.14 1.81
Refund of road escrow ax 0. 00 0.00 21,487 .70 5.81
Total Revenue 24,203.95 _100.00 243,806,131 _100.00
Expenditures:
Accounting fees 925.00 3.28 5,514.00 2.26
Bank ¢harges #9.32 Q.17 552.51 .23
BElectric 256.00 0.91 1,748.58 0.72
Insurance 1,522.6% 5.40 23,584 .28 9.67
Landscaping 1,000,040 3.55 21,000,040 8.61
Legal fees 0.00 a.o0 3,305.80 1.40
Managing agent 750.00 Z.66 §,B834.00 3.62
Meesting expense g.00 .00 315.00 0,113
gffice supplies 628 .04 2.23 1,7746.93 o.713
operating supplies 0.00 0.4qo0 BR.84 .04
Profassional fees 0.00 q.04a 1,585.50 0.63
Repairs & maintenance 671.70 2.38 40,655.48 16.68
Sanitatien 704.00 2.50 5,948.00 2.83
Security services ¢.00 0.00 2,742.00 1.12
Snow ramoval 360.00 1.28 131,360.00 5.48
Sawage charges 4,000.00 14.18 4B, 000.00 19.6%
Taxes - franchise ¢.Q0 0.00 149.00 0.14
Telephone 73.813 0.26 811.45 0.33
Water charges - 658.23 2.33 17,055,823 5.36
Toral Expenditures 11,598.177 41.1%2 194, 327,26 __T9.7%
Excess (Daeficlt) 16,605.18 58.88 49,478.87 20.29
Fund Balance, Beginning g2,768.87
palance, Ending ) 1,12,247.44
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To The Board OFf Directors
Hunter Highlands II Condominium
F.CO. Box 322

Hunter, Neaw Yark 12442 -

We have compliled the accompanving staremant of assatsg,
iliabilities, and fund balance - ca=zh basis of Zupter Highlands IT
rCondominivm, a Homeowners Associaticn, as of May 11, 19948, and the
‘related statament of revenues, expenses and fund balance - cash
ibasis for the twelve months then anded, and tha accampanying
fsupplementary information - cask basis contaimed in page 5, which is
iprssented only for supplementary znalvsis puroeses, in accardance
rwith Statementis on Stapndards fox AcGounting and Review Sarvices
iissuad by thz American Institute of Certifiesd Fubllc Accountants.

[

M

A compillation is limited to presenting ia the form of financial
tatements and supplementary schedules information that is the
2presentation of management. We have no* audi-ad ar reviswed the
FCompanying financial staktements and supplenmanitary schedulaes and,
raccordingly, do not express an epinion or any emner form of
assurance on themn.

5
r
a

As described in Note 2 in Notes to the Financial Statements,
tdunter Highlands II Condominium has ook estimavad the remaining

i dives and replacement costs of the cammon property and, thersfore,
ihas not presented supplementary information an future majar repairs
and replacements that the American Institute of Certiifed Public
Accountants has determined is required to supplement, although not

required to be a part of, the basic financial statements.
[

| Aéy’?ﬂ o %ﬂ ‘*'CA%MCPP‘“‘: Pe

June 24, 1993




NOTE- 1

NOTE 2

Y e T

Hunter Highlands I Condominium
Homeowners Assoclakion
Notes te the Financial Statements
Mav 31, 1997

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Organization - The Hupter Highlands IT Condominium is
a homeowners assocliation ilncorporated in the State of Hew
vork. The Asseciation 1s responsible for the cperation and
maintenance of common praperty within the development.

{by Financial Statements - The Ahssociation prepares its
financial statements and maintains its recards on the
cash basis of accounting; consequently, certain revenues are
recognized when received rather than when earned, and
certain expenses are recognized when cash is disbursed
rather than when the gbligation is incurred.

{¢) Federal Tncome Taxes - The Assgoliation elecis on an
apnual basis to file its tax return as a homeowners
association under Sectien 528 of the Internal Revenue Code.
hccordingly, no provisian for income taxes have beean
provided for in the accompanylng financial statemants.

(2] Donated services — The Association’s Board of
Directors ang its offlcers sarve without compensation.

These services are not recorded in ¢he accompanying
financial statements.
(e} Budget - The annual budget and awners’ assessments
are determined by the Board of Directors. The Associatien
retains excess operating funds at the end of the operating

vear, if any, for use in future cperakting periods.

(f] [Estimates - The preparation of financial statemants
in conformity with generally acceptad accounting principles
reguires managemant Lo maks estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
hocordingly, actual results could differ from those

estimatas,

COSTS QF FUTURE MAJOR REPATRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Associatien has not conducted a study to determine the
remaining useful lives of the components of common property
and current estimates of costs of major rapairs and
replacements that may be requirad in the future. The board
has alse net developed a plan to fund those needs, When
replacement Funds are nesded to meet future needs for majaor
repairs and replacements, thae Association has the right to
increase regular assessmenis, pass speclal agsessments, oL
delay major repalrs and replacements until funds are
available. The effect on future assessments has nobt been

determined at this time,



Hunter Highlands T Condominium
Homaowners Association
Supplementary Information
Statement of Revenue and Expensaes - Cash Basis
Twelve Months Ended Mav 31, 1997 and 1994 .

1997 Pct 1996 Pry
Revenue:
Common, service & misc charge$ 218,836.29 B3.68 % 210,321.75 99.353
Interest incom~ 3,682.14 1.52 89%32 . 43 0.47
Refund of road escrow expens 21,487 .70 8.481 0.040 o, 00
Total Rewvenu~ : 243,806,317 100.00 211,.314.23 100,00
Expenditures:

Accounting fees %,514.00 2.26 5,724.865 2.7:%
Bank charges 552.51 0.23 513.139 0.4
Clectric 1,748 .58 g.72 1,745,858 0.83
Insurance 23,584,234 9.67 10,101 .88 4.7B
Landscaping 21,000.00 BE.61 7.,000.00 1.131
Legal fees 3,405.80 1.44d 12,237.18 .79
Managing agent B,834.00 j.az 8,004.00 31.79
Meeting expense JL5.0¢ 0.13 0. 0o Q.00
Office supplies 1,776,499 g.713 1,21%.07 0.58
Operating supplies 83_84 Q.04 0.q90 0.0
Parmits & inspections G.00 Q.00 195 .50 a.0%
Professiconal fees 1,585,590 0.65 .00 0.00
Repairs & maintenance 40,635.48 16.68 32,200.58 18.03
Sanitakion E,942.00 2.8% 9,182.400 4.35
Security services 2,742.00 1.12 Z,B683.00 1.27
Snow removal 13,360.060 2.43 12,000.00 5.48
Sewage charges 48,000.00 15.68 48,000.00 22.71
Taxes - franchiss 34%.00 .14 166.00 g.17
Telephons - 811.4s¢ g9.233 221.55 Q.44
Water charges 13.055.82 3.38 13,176.91 5,24
Total Expenditures 194 ,327.25 79.71 171.282.53 81.08

Excess {(Deficit) 5 49,478.87 20.29 5 40,031.70 _18.34
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Hunter Highlandsz YT Condominiun
Homeowners Assaciatian
Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Arising From Cash Transactions
Mav 31, 19548

Aosets
Current Assets:
Cash in ey Bank chacking g §0,819.402
Alliance Mutual Tund, at cost g4 417.818
Tatal Current Assets L39,235.90

Other Assebs:
200.09

Telephone desosit receivable

5 139,436.90

Liahiliries and Fund Balangco

Current Liabilities:

Due to nomeowners 5 13.2471.03

Tetal Current Liabkilities 13,471.031

125, 965,87

Fund Balance
g 139.4135.907

See accountants'! cempilatiqn rapeocht and

-l



Hunter Highlands If Condominium
Homeowners Assnciation
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and

Changes in Fund Balance - Cash Basis

Twelve Months Ended Mayv 31, 1538

Currenk Pct__ ¥oar Ta Date Bt
Revenusa:
Common, service & misc chsg 28,617.27 F8.60 % 212,233.14 97.6%
Interest income 407.02 L.49 5,027.567 2.3a:
Total Bevenue 29,024 .29 100.00 217,280,881 100,00
Expenditures:
Accounting fees 30677 L.08 S,480 00 2.5z
Bank charges 42.61 0.13 3G4.47 0.L7
Electric 252.15 .87 1,740,632 0.an
Insurance - 5,753.1n 19.82 25,080.98 11,52
Landscaping l,000.00C 1.a3 22,725.00 10.a5
Legal rfees 0.00 0.ag l1,837.89 g.az
Managing agent 75¢.0¢ 2.53 9,000.00 4.1a
Meeting expense Q.00 G.oo 131.80 .09
Cffice supplies .9¢ 0.4a90 2,154.75 0.94
Eapairs & maintenance . 3,462.28 11.91 50,827.39 23.35
Sanitation 415.00 .43 5,655,240 3.08
Sgourity services Q.00 .00 3,3100.00 1.52
Srnow remaowvatl q.00 0.00 12,500.00 4.83
SJewaga charges 4,900._00 13.78 48,000,008 22.049
Taxes - Federal 210.a0 n.72 1.848.00 Q.75
Tawes - franchise 0.09 0.0 333.00 .15
Telephane 73.400 0.25 751.71 a.33
Water chaxges 1. 31648 4.54 12,549 _5778 §.495
Total Expenditures 17 . 5482.17 5C.58 203 .542.38 31.87%
Excess of
Eevenuss Over Expenses 11,441 .92 Jg.42 13,713.43 £.31
Fund Balance, Beginning 112,247.44
Fund Balance, Ending § 125.,965,87

See accountants’ cempilation report and
notes to the Ffinancial etatomsuwec
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NOTE L

HOTE 2

Hunter Highlands II Condominium
Homeowners Associatlon
Motes to the Finanpcial Statements
Maw 21, 1998

~ SIMMARY OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICILES

{a} Crganigation - The Hunter Highlands II Condominium is
a homeowners assoclation Lncorparated in the State of New
¥York. The association 1s responsible for the operation and
ma intenance of common property within the developmant.

ib) Financial Statements - The Asscociaticon prepares ihks
financial statements and maintains its records on the
cash basis af accounting; conseguently, certaln revenues ars
raecognized when received rathar than when earned, and
certain expsenses ars recognized when cash 1s disbursed
rathar than when the obligation is Lneurred.

fe) Feaderal Income Taxes - Condominium assodciations may
be taxed either as homeowners’ associations or as regular
corporations. Far the year ended May 11, 1992 the
Assoclation elected to f£ile as a hameowners’ assoclation in
accordance with Internal Hevanuee Code Section 523, Under
this section, the Association is not taxed on uniform
assessments to members or other income recelived from
Association members solely 2= a functicon of thelr membership
in the Associztian. The Associatlion L3 taxed on its
nonexempt functian income, including interest and revenue
received from nonmembers, 2t a ratz of 30%.

(d) Donated Services - The Asscclationfs Board of
Directors and its officers sarve without compensation.
These services are not recorded in the accompanying

financial statenents.

{e} Budgst - The annual budget and owners’ assessments
ara determinad by the Board of Diraectors. The Assoclation

retains excess operating funds at the end of the operating
vear, if any, for use in future operating periods.

(f] Estimates - The preparation of financial statements
in cenformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Acceordingly, actual results could differ from those

estimateas.

COSTS QF FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Associatien has not conducted a study to determine the
remaining useful lives of the companents of <ommen properity
and current estimates of costs of major repalrs and
replacements that may be required in the future. The baard
has also haot developed a plan ta fund these needs. When
reslacement funds are needed to meat future needs for maior
repairs and replacemants, the assaciation has the right to
increase regular assessments, pass speclal assessments, or
delay major repalrs and reglacements until funds axe
availahle. The effect on future assegssments has not been

determined at this time.
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Hunter Highlands IT Condominium
Homeownars Associlation

Supplementary Infarmaciaon

aratement of Revenue and Expenses — Cash Basis

Twelwe Months Ended May 31,

19398 and 1997

MEvenue:

Comman, service & misc charges

Interest income
Refund of road escrow eXpansa

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

accounting fees
Bank charges
Electric

Inzurance
Landscaplng

Legal fees
Managing agent
Meeting exXpense
Office suprlies
gnerating supplies
Professicnal fees
Repalrs & wmaintenance
Sanitation
Sacurity services
Snow removal
Sewage charges
Taxes - Faderal
Taxes - Etranchise
Talaphone

Water charges

Tatal Expenditures

Excess of

Revenues Qver Expanses

See accountants’

LT
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compllation repszt and

1998 Pct 1997 Pet

% 212,213.14 27.649 % 218 6316.29 8%.83
5,027.687 2.11 3,582,114 1.51
0.00¢ 0.00 21,487.70 B.81
217,260.81 _1.00.00 243,.806.13 _104.00
5,480.00 2.52 5,514.00 2.28
164.47 0.17 §52.351 0.23
1,740.63 0.80 L,748.58 0.72
25,080.38 13i.54 23,084.28 9.67
22,725.00 10.48 21,000.00 8.61
1,837.39 0.85 31,40%5.80 1.40
9,000.00 4.14 8,834.00 3.62
193.8C 0.09 315.60Q Q.13
2,184.73 0.99 1,776.99 0.73
Q.00 Q.00 3g8.854 ¢.04

0.c0Q Q.00 1,585.50 0.6%
50,827.3%9 231.38 40,6505.48 la.6g
6,655.20 3.06 5,948.00 2.83
3,300.00 1.52 2,742.00 1.12
10,300.00 4.33 13,350.00 5.43
48,000.00 22.09 48,000.00 15.6%
1,648.30 0.76 0.00 0.¢0
333.00 9.15 349.00 0.14
751.71 0.35 B1l1.486 0.33
12,943 .55 .96 13, 005.82 5.34
203, 542.38 93 .88 194,327,326 79.71
k371843 6,31 5 49.478.87 __20.29



EXHIBIT "B"

HUNTER HIGHLANDS PHASE ||

BUDGET 1998/1999

-

ijectW]
_______-___

| Actual 97/33 |

Revenue
Common Charges 321233314 $196,584.00
X &Y Common Charges & months 318,432.00
Interast Income ab 027 67 £3,520.00
Total Revenue 3217, 360.81| 32148.535.00
i
Expenditeres
Accounling 55,480.00 58,300.00
Bank Charges 5354.47 350000
Elecinc $1,740.63 52 000.00
lnsuranca 525,080 638 $25,500.00
Landscaging 522,725.00 $15,000.00
L egal: 51,B837.89 55,000.00
Managing Agent $2.000.00 310,000.400
Meeting Expensas $193.80 £200.00
Offtce supplies $2,154.75 $2,000.00
Operating supolies! |
Frofessional fiess 1
Repairs & Maintenance 530,827.3¢! $60,000.00
Sanitatian $6.655.20 | $9,000.00
Security service! 33.300.00¢ $3.500.00
Snow Removal $10,500.00 | $15.000.00
Sewear charges; 24B8,000.00 548,000.00
Taxes Fagaral 31.643.00 5180000
Taxes-franchise £333.00 240000
Telephone 375171 51.000.0G
Waler charges 512,949 58 $13,055.82
Total Expenditures $203,542.35 $217,955.82
|
Reserve 513,818,437 $380.18
| |
|
TOTAL BUDGET $217,360.81 ] $218,536.00




EXHIBIY C

UNSOLD BUILT UNITS
% OF MONTHLY MONTHLY
COMMON COMMON REAL ESTATE

IINIT N{). ELEMENTS MODE], CHARGE 1998/ TAX 1998/

V2 2.62782 S 311731 37004
Y3 1.01707 DB/3 190.05 113 88
Vd 0.61526 5 114.97 1304
Vi 1.01707 {3 190.05 113.88
V6 0.61526 5 114.57 70.04
Ve 0.62782 5 11731 70.04
W5 0.90406 DL 168.93 108,78
W5 0.87895 D 164.24 102.64

* Real Estate Taxes includes the General Tax {County and Town), the Village Tazx and the School Tax.
The total annual real estate taxes is divided by 12 to show the monthly real estage tax in [99%. The
monthly common charge is for the Condomininm's Gscal year from June 1, 1998 to May 3

I, 1999 and is based on 2 total common charge of $224 232 taking the X and Y buildings on a fisll year
basis. See the budget herein.




UNIT NO.

Y2

V4
Vs
Vé
V8§
w5
W6

EXHIBIT D

NEW PRICES FOR UNSOLD BUILT UNITS

TOTALS

MODEY.

OLD
PRICE

$99,000
139,000
95,000
139,000
95,000
99,000
155,660
137,060

P OSR 40

NEW

PRICE

$ 70,000
132,000
66,000
132,000
66,000
70,600
108,000
96.000

$740,000
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EXHIBIT E

Yolo Equities Corp.
278 Marth Avenue. New Rochalle, New York 10831

April 29, 1999

New York State Department of Law
120 Broadway
Mew York, Hew York 10271

Aanention: Real Estate Financing Burean

Re:  Hunter Highland T Condominium.
Town of Bunter, County of Greene, New York 10128

The nndersigned certifics as follows:

Yolo Equities Corp. is the sponsor and I am the principal and an officer of the
sponsor of the condominium offering plan for the units on the attached schedule (collectively,
the “Units"} aL the captioned property from and afier the date ob which the sponsor acquircd
the Units.

I upderstand that I have primary yesponsibility for compliance with the provisions of
Article 23-A of the General Business Law, the regulations promulgated by the Lepartment of
Law in Part 20 and such other laws and regulations as may be applicabls with cespect to the
Units from and afrer such date of acquisition. I certify that dacuments submited hereafter
by me which amend or supplement the of fering plan will:

) set Forth the detailed tenns of the transaction apd be complete, current and
ACCUTALE;

(iiy  afford potential investors, purchasers and participants an adequate basis upon
which 1o found heir judgment;

(i} oot omit any materiz] fack
{iv) ot contain any untrue stalement of 2 material fact;

) not contain any traud, deception, concealment, suppression, false pretense or
fictitious or preended purchase or sale;

(vi) not contain any Promise or representarion as to the future which is beyond
reasopable expeciation or unwarranicd by existing circurnstances, and
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(vii)

macde._

Ld:i byl FAL Z41i BLO WU ek s e nracah v Lan s T

not comtain any representation or statement which is false, where we:

{1}
(2
3
{4}

knew the truth;

with reasonable effort conld have kmown the truth:

made no reasonable cffort o ascertain the oudh: or

did not. bave knowledge concerning the representation or statement

This certification is made under peoalty of perjury for the benefit of all persons o

whom this offer is made. I understand that violations are subject to the civil and griminal
penaltics of the General Bosiness Law and Penal Law. ;

Sworn o before me this a') s

Yolo

day of £ L1, 1999.

/%/70’

ryfm ~ Public

TEADTHY P MeCOLGAN
Mctary Public, Siaie of Hew York
Albany County, Mo, GTMCS0I5418

Commissian Expres CGoober 31

(1528004002 . HG]
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LAMS OF NEW YORE, 1592
CHAOTER 422 .

AN RCT to amend the geperal business law and the real propexty law, in
relation to cooperatives and cendeminiums where non-oCCupying  owners
defanlt on payments due; and to repeal asuhdivision 2-¢d of section
i52-e¢ of the general busipess law, relating thereto

Became a law July 22, 1998, with che appraoval of the Governor,
passed by a majority vecrs, three-fifths being present.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YGRE, REPRESENTED IN SENATE AND ASSEM-
BLY, DO ENACT RS FOLLOWS:

gaction 1. Subdivision 2-d of section 152-e of the gemeral business
law is REPEALED.

§ 2. The gederal business law is amepnded by adding a new section 3152-1
to read as follows:

§ 352-L. COQPERATIVE CORPORRTIONS . 1. FOR THE PURPUSES OF THIZ
SECTION, "NON-CCCUPYING OWNERY SHALL MEAN THE OWNER OF SHARES IN A COCP-
ERATIVE CORPORATION WHG DOES NOT OCCUPY THE DWELLING UNITS T0 WRICH RIS
OR HER SHRRES ARE ALLOCATED. )

2. IF A NON-OCCUPYING OWNER RENTS ANY DWELLING UNIT TO h TEWNANT AND
TEEN FAILS TO0 MAKE PRYMENTS DUz roR MATNTENANCE, ASSESSHMENTS CR LATE
FEES FOR SUrH UNIT WITHIN SIXTY DAYS OF THE E(OTRATION OF AWY GRACS
PERFON ARFTER THEY ARE DUE, UPON NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUBRIVISION
THREE OF THIS SECTION, ALL RENTAL PAYMENTS FROM e TESJAHT SHaLL BE
ODIRECTLY PARYABLE TO THE COCPERATIVE CORPORATION.

2. TIF THE MAINTEMANCE, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE FEES DUE FOR ANY OMiI HAVE
NOT BEEN PATD IN FULL WITHIN SIXTY DAYS AFTER THE EXPIRARTICN OF ANY
GRACE PERIOD OF THE EARLIEST DUE DATE, THE R0ARD QF DIRECTORS SHALL
FROVIDE WRITTEHN NOTICE TO THE RENTAL TENANT AND THE HON-QCCUPYING OWHER
PROVIDING THAT, COMMENCING TMMEDIATELY AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS ALL
PRYMENTS FOR MAINTEMANCE, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE FEES ARE MADE CURHEENT, ALL
RENTAL DAYMENTS DUE SUBSECUENT TU THE ISSUAMCE OF sSUCH NOTICTE RRE TO BE
MADE PAYABLE To THE COCEERATIVE CORPORATION AT 1TuE ADDRESS LISTED O THE
HOTICD. WHERE A MAJORITY OF THE BCARD OF DIRECTORS HAS BHEEW ELECTED BY
AND FRECM AMONG THE OWNERS WHO ARE IN CCCUPRNCY, THE BOARRD MAY ELECT WOT
TO REQUTRE THAT RENTAL PAYMENTS BE MADE PRYARLE TO THE COOPERATIVE
CORPOEATION. AT SUCH TIME AS PRYMENTS FOR MATHNTENANCE, ASSESSMENTS AND
LATE FSES FROM THE NON-OCCUPYING CWNER RRE ONCZ AGAIN CURRENT, HOTICE OF
SUCH FACT SHALL BE GIVEN WITAIN THREE BUSTNESS DAYS To THE RENTAL TENANT
IND NWON-OCCHPYING OWNER. THERERYTER ALL REWTAL PAYMENTS FOR SUCH UNIT
SEALL BE MADE PAYRBLE TO THE WON-QCCUPYING OWNER OR TG A DESTGNATED
AZENT. A HOW-QCCUPYING OWHER WHO DISPUTES THE COCPERATIVE COREQRATTON' S
CLAIM TO RENTAL BAYMENTS DUMSTIANT TO THIS SECTICON SHALL BE ENTITLED TO
PRESENT FACTS SUPPORTIHG SUCH OWNER'S POSITION AT THE WENT SCHERLED
MEETIMG OF THE BORRD OF DIRECTORS, WHICH MUST BE HELD WITHEIN THIRTY DAYS
EXPLAMATION--Matter in ITALICS is new; mattexr in brackets [} is old law

ta be omitted.

E )ﬂ Hie T :t;




Page 2
OF TEHHE DATE TERT SUTH FOART RETELVES NOTICE TERT 5UrE OWHER SEEES ™
DISPUTE SUCH CLAIM. ‘

4. MNOTHEING IN THIS SECTION SHALL LIMIT ANY RIGHIS OF SHAREHOLDERS COR
QF THE BCOARD OF DIRECTORS EXISTING UNDER ALY OTEER LAW QR AGREEMENT .

5. PAYMENT 2Y A RENTAL, TENANT TO THE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION MADE 1IN
CONNECTION WITE TEIS SECTION SHALL RELIEVE THRT TENTAL TENAMT FROM THE
OBLIGATION TO PAY SUCH REWT TO THE NON-OCCUPYING OWNER AND SHALL BE RH
AESOLUTE DEFEWSE IN ANY HON-PAYMENT PROCEEDING COMMENCED BY SUCHE MON-90-
CHPY LG OWHER AGARINST sUCH TEMANT FOR SUCH RENT.

5 1. The real property law is amended by adding a new section 339-kk
to read as follows:

§ 339-KK. RENTS. (A} FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, “NON-QCUURYING
OWNER" SHALL MERY A UNIT OWNER IN A CONDOMINIUM ASEQCDIATION WEC DOES NOT
QUCURY THE DWELLING THIT.

{2} IF A NOW-OCTORYTHG OWNER FRENTS ANY DHELLING TUHMIT T¢ A RENTAL
TENANT AND THEN FARILS TO MAFE PAYMENTS DUE FOR COMMON  CHARGES, ASSESS -
MENTS ©OR LATE FEES FOR SUCH THIT WITHIN SIXTY DAYS GF TEE EXPIRRTION OF
ANY GRACE PERIOD AFTER THEY ARE DUE, UpOW NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE  WITH
SURRIVISTON (¢ ©OF THIS SECTION, ALl REWTAL DAYMENTS FRoM THE TEMLET
SHALL BE DIRECILY PAVARLE TO THE CONDOMINIUM BRSSCCIATION.

{Cy IF THE COMMON CHARGES, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE FEES DUE rOR  AWY MIT
HAWE NOT BEEN PAID TN FIILL, WITHIN SIXTY DAYS AFTER TE= EXDIRATION OF
ANY GRACE FERIOD COF THE ERRLIEST LUE DATE, THE BOMARD QF MAIAGERS SHALL
FROVIDE WRITTEW NOTICE TO THE TEMENT RND THE WO -GCCUBY NG GWHER PHOVID-
NG THAT, COMMENCING IMMEDTATELY AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS ALL PAYMENTS FOR
COMMON CHARGES, ASSESSMENTS ©OF LATE FEES ARE MADE CURRENT, ALL RENTAL
PAYMENTS DUE ETMSEQUENT TO THE ISSURNCE OF SOCH MOTICE ARE T3 BE MADE
PAYRBLE TO THE CONDOMINIUM  ASSCCTIATION AT THE RDDBESS LISTED Ol THE
MOTICE. WHERE A MATORITY OF THE BJARD OF MANAGERS HpS  BEET ELsCTED BY
AT FROM AMONG THE HIT OWHERS WHO REE TN QOOURRNCY, THE BOARD ALY ELECT
NAT TO REQUIRE THEAT RENTRL PAYMENTS BE MADE pAYABLE TO THE CONTOMTIIUM
ASSOCIATION . AT SUCH TIME AS PAYMENWTS FOR COMMOHN CHARGES. ASSESSMENTS
LND LATE FEES FROM THE HNOW-QCCUBYING OWNER ARE QNCE AGRIN CUBRRERTT,
WOTICE OF SUCH FACT SHALL BE SIVEN WITHIN THREE BUSINESS DAYS 0 THE
RENTAL TENANT AR RON-GCCUPYIHG OWHER. THERERETER RLL RENTAL PRYMENTS
SREALL BE MADE PAYABLE T THE NON-OCCUPYING OWNER OR A DESIGNATED AGENT.
A HOW-OCCUPYING OWNER WRD .DISPUTES THE ASSQUIATION'S ChLAaIM T RENTRL
PAYMENTS FURSUANT TG THIS SECTION SHALL BE EWTIILED TO FRESENT FACTS
SUPPORTING SUCH OWNER'S POSITICN AT THE WEXT SOHERNULED MEETING OF THE
BOARD QF MANRSGERS, WHICH MUST BE HELD WITHIN THIRTY ™ DAYS OF THE CATE
THAT SUCH ROARD RECEIVES HOTICE THAT SUCH OWHER SEEKS. TO DISPUTE SUCH
CLATIM.

{Dl NOTHING I¥H THIS SECTION SHALL LIMIT ANY RIGHTS OF OoNIt OWHERE OR
OF THE BOARD OF MANAGERS EXNISTING UNDER ANY OTHER LAW OR AGREEMENT.

{2} PAYMEWT BY A HENTAL TENANT TO THE CONDOMINIUM ARSSOCIATION MARDE TH
CONWECTTION WITH THIS SECTION SHALL RELIEVE THAT BRENTAL TENANT FROM THZ
OBLICATION TO PAY SUCH RENT TO THE NON-QCCUPYING WNER AND SHALL BE AN
RESOLUTE DREFENSE TH ANY MOM-PRYMENT PROCEEDING COMMENCEDR BY SUICH HOW-0C-
CUPYING OWNER AGAINST SUCH TEWANT FOR S RENT.

§ 4. This act may he enforced by any party by means «f a2 special
proceeding brought pursuant te arvicle 4 of the givil practice law and
rules.

§ 5. This act shall take effect immediately, and is applicakle ko all
coaperative corporations and condaminiums in existencs on or afrer such
date.

3 CHARE, 422
The eglizlarure of the 3TATES OF NZW YORE 55:




Pursuapt to the authority wested in us by section to-B of the Public
officers Law, we hareby joiztly eeptify that this slip copy of thiz
asagion law was printed ynder our dlrmetion and, in accordance with such
gecrion, is entitled to be read into avidence. T

JUSEPE L. HIURD

SHETDON SILVER
TEMPORARY PRESIDENT OF THE SEMATHE

SPRAFER OF THE ASSEMBLY
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TWENTY-XINTI AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO CONDOMINIM OWNERSHIp
FREMISES ENOWN A5 HUNTER HIGHLANDS [j CONDOMINTT M
1 1.4 bd

o110, New York dated Becember 1, 1979
"}i3 heceby further emended gy Follgws:

L Qﬂmﬂ&mmmmwumﬁm The foliowing aze

a3 heretafore amended (the “Plag

the members ofthe Board of Manugers of the Condominium:
Nomes Office
Marilsm Stefang President
Thomas Furih VieePresidom #7ara ?«t-u'
Fred Stein Treasucer
T B v cor e fetarton-Goie Secrotary
Lewrence Rosen ﬂh.w?wﬂﬂnagu '-‘rt'cﬁ%?aw
Patricia Rosen M8\ v 0 Py b
Ethel Slutzky Marnager
Harcld Cohen Mannger

er
FREVE & penr ey ee. Mabeg
The Board of Managers is o3 controlled by the Spansor or the Halder of Unsald Unjts,

2. MSIA]M Annexed hereto es Exhibit

income and sagense for the facal year anded Mey 31, 1999,

3, wmﬂl&ﬂgzﬂq-' Annexed hereto as Exhibit B is 8 budget for the pericd

Tung 1, (999 - May 31, 2000,
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DRAFT

TWENTY-NINTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO CONDOMINIUM OWNRERSHIP
FREMISES KNG‘WN AS HINTER HIGMDS II cunnmmzmn{

The Offering Pian - A Plan to convert to condominium ownership premises known as Hunter
Highlsnds H Condominium, Town of Hunter, County of Groens, New York dated December 1, 1979
aa harstnfore amended (the “Plan”) is heveby farther amanded as follows:

the membars of the Board of Managara of the Condondnium:

Names Office
Manlyn Stefans President
Thomas Furth YieePresident MME?M
Fred Stein Treasurer
Al 1B lumignth Secretary
Lawrence Rosen ﬂb.u?wm 12
Paticia Rosen Aot ”, 2 & Frgﬁ;;:{&n‘fﬂ
Ethel Siotzky Manager
Harold Cohen

Mansger
F’?r;m: AR LA S K ER 8ot

The Board of Manegers is nut controlled by the Sponsor or the Holdar of Unsold Units,

2 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Annexed heteto a3 Exhibit A sre statementy of

income and expense for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1959

3. DUDGET FOR1999:2000. Annexed hereta as Exhibit B is a budget for he period

June 1, 1999 - May 31, 2000,
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4, HOQLDER OF BULLT UNITS. The Holdar of sixteen unbuilt units in the X and Y
Euildiags is Yolo Equities Corp., (“Holder™), whose sole sharcholder preseatly is FRM Nexus, Ing,,

A Delaware corporation ("Nexus"), Both Yolo Equitiea Corp. and Nexus have their offices st 271
North Avenue, New Rochalls, NY 10801, Seth Grossman is the chief executive officer of Yolo
Equities Corp. and Nexus. The Holder and Nexus have not made other prior offerings of interest in
realty from or within the Stere of New York. Yalo Bouities Corp. is planning to build and sell the
eight units in Y Building in 2000 andfor 200]. Itintends to self the X Building sire for build-out glso

in 2000 snd/or 2001,

s ADDITIONAL HOLDINGS. There are no other caoperatives or condontiniums in

which the Holder or a principal theceof owns more than ten ¢10%) percom, of the shaxss or wnits.

M The prices for the Units to be built in the X and Y Buildings are set forth in

Fachibit €.

6. MANAGING AGENTAND BOARD OF MANAGERS, The managing agent of

the Condominium is John Mallon with offices at The Club House, Hunter Drive and Highlands Lane,
Hunter, New Yotk 12496. The managing agent is not affilinted with the Holder. The Holder iz nov
in control of the Board of Manegers. The Sponeor gave up control of the Bourd of Managers in

Novembor, 1988,

7.  ATTORNEYFORNWOLDERQFUNSGLRD BUILT UNITS. Tanner Propp, LLP,

at 99 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10016 will be the sttorney for the Holder of Unsold Unite.
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8 {s)  FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. Yola is current in its obligations to the

Condominnm with respect 1o ¢ommon charges due for the 16 unbuil univs. ¥olo is also current in
ita abligations for payment of real esiate taxes duc for the unbuilt units.

{b)  Yolo and the Condaminiutn have each made claims against the other s to
which one ix responsible for the payment of ropeirs which have bren made to the roadway in 1995,
I€the parties do ot resolve the issus ﬂmicablab}rMay 2001 the determination wili be made in a court

pracecding. Such repolution, i any, will be disclosed in & subsequent ammendment.

% AMENDMENTTO GENERALBUSINESS LAY, Chapter 422 of the Lews

of 1998 repealed General Business Leaw {“GBL”) Section 352-¢ {2-d) and added GBL Szetion 352.1
(affocting cooperatives) and Real Proparty Law (“RPFL™) Sectian 3384k (affecting condeminivma)
aud was signed into law an July 22, 1998, A copy of the new law is annexed heseto as Exhjbit .
It apphes to all zooperative and confominium comversion plans in existence on or witer auch date.
The law is intendued to provide ﬁﬁmdal protection for 3 caoperative corporation or vondominiym

esyacistion if € non-cecnpying owner fails to meke monthly payment for its units.

{a}  Inthc event payment of mainteaance charges, assessments or {ate fees by the non
Occupying ownes is mote than sboy (60) duys late, rental paymenis from the rental
tenant occupying such umit shall become directly payable to the coaperative
corporation.  When the non-ocoupying pwmor regames payment of meintenance
charges on a cutrent hasis, the non-occupying owner and the rental tenant will be

notified within threw (3) businesa days of such payments becoming current and the
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EXHINT C

INSOLDUNITS TOBE BURLT IN X AND ¥ BUILDINGS.

% OF MONTHLY MONTHLY

COMMON COMMON REAL BSTATH SELLING

UNITNOQ, ELEMENTS MQDIL LHARGE* TaX * = PRICE

X1 1.04218 D3 198.00 113.88 % 215,000
X2 62782 8 11%.00 70,04 110,000
X3 1.91707 /3 192.00 113.88 211,000
x4 61526 S 117.00 70.04 127,000
X5 L.01707 % 192.00 113.88 211,000
X6 61526 s 117.00 70.04 127,006
X7 1.04218 D3 198.00 113.88 216,000
X8 62742 S 118,00 70,04 130.000
Y1 92918 DA, 175.00 108 78 193,600
Y2 90406 D 170.00 108,78 187,560
Y3 90405 D/ 175,00 108,78 188,000
Ya 87895 D 166.00 108.78 183,000
Y$ 90406 VL : 166.00 108,78 188,000
Y6 87898 D, L 175.00 108.78 183,000
Y7 92913 /L. 175.00 108,78 193, 00K)
YE 90406 D 170.00 108,78 187,500

!

- Real Extate Tanes includs the General Tux (county and Town), the Village Tax and the Schoet Tax  The
wtal annual zeal coteto taxes 1 divided by 12 W show the moathly real sstate Lo jn 2000, The manthly commen
charge ig for the fiscal year ending Muy 31, 2000

|
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rental payment will once again be payuble 10 the noN-oCCURPYing owmer.

(6)  The cooperative corporation will provide the NGt-oCeupying owner and the rental
tenant with notices of 1the provisions contained in the statute.

(¢}  Anyrighta exdsting under any athsr lawe are not limited by this statutory reguirement.

(&)  Paymont by the rental tenant to the cooperative corpocabion done puriuant 1o the
ftatute relieves the rental tenant from the obligation to pay thet rent to the noge-

OCSUPYIRLE OWnOT.

10. A sponsor certification by Yolo Byuities Corp. is anneaed horeta as Bxchibit E.

1. NOQTHERMATERIAL CHANGES. Bxoeptas sot forth herein, therohave boss

no material changes in the terms and conditlons of this oftenng.

Bated: Huntes, New York
March I, 2000

YOLO EQUITIES CORP.
Hakler of Unsold and/or Unbudt Units,
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